Agenda ltem#
5



STEVE SISOLAK TERRY REYNOLDS
Governor Director B&I

STATE OF NEVADA DAWN GIBBONS

Chairman

GEORGE ASSAD
Commissioner

DAVID NEWTON
Commissioner

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

This Meeting Notice and Agenda posted for public inspection in the following locations:

Clark County Court House, 200 Lewis Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89101
Washoe County Court House, 75 Court Street Reno, NV 89501
Nevada State Library & Archives, 100 North Stewart Street Carson City, NV 89701
Grant Sawyer Building, 555 East Washington Avenue Las Vegas, NV 89101
Department of Business & Industry, 3300 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 425, Las Vegas, NV 89102
Department of Business & Industry, 1830 College Parkway Suite 100 Carson City, NV 89703
Legislative Counsel Bureau of Nevada, 401 South Carson Street Carson City NV 89701
Nevada Transportation Authority, 3300 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 200, Las Vegas, NV 89102
Nevada Transportation Authority, 1755 East Plumb Lane, Suite 229, Reno, NV 89502
Nevada Transportation Authority website: http://www.nta.nv.gov

MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA
This is a notice of a duly authorized general session of the Nevada Transportation Authority scheduled for
Thursday, October 15, 2020 at 9:30 am (Items 1 through 90). Due to the expected lengthy duration of
the general session, the Authority will hear Items 91 through 104 commencing at 1:15 pm, preceded
and followed by additional public comment periods.

Pursuant to Governor Sisolak’s Declaration of Emergency Directive 006, the Reno and Las Vegas offices
of the NTA will not be open to the public during this meeting. The public can attend the meeting via
WebEX or via telephone. Public comment will be accepted by either mode of attendance as indicated on
the agenda below. Supporting materials for the meeting are available on the NTA’s website by clicking
on the “Attachments” link for the scheduled meeting, http://nta.nv.gov/About/Meetings/2020/2020_Mta/
or by contacting Rita Brownawell, Nevada Transportation Authority, 3300 West Sahara Ave., Suite
#200, Las Vegas, Nevada 89102, (702) 486-6498, rbrownawell@nta.nv.gov

WEBEX LINK: https://businessnv2.webex.com

DIAL IN NUMBER: 1-844-621-3956
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 15, 2020 MEETING ACCESS CODE: 146 645 5810
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 15, 2020 MEETING PASSWORD: eXqVJ5VN77Q

PUBLIC NOTICE: Pursuant to Section 1 of the Declaration of Emergency Directive 006
(“Directive 006”), the requirement contained in NRS 241.023(1)(b) that there be a physical location
designated for meetings of public bodies where members of the public are permitted to attend and
participate has been suspended. Moreover, pursuant to Section 3 of Directive 006, the requirements
contained in NRS 241.020(4)(a) that public notice agendas be posted at physical locations within the
State of Nevada has likewise been suspended. See,



http://nta.nv.gov/About/Meetings/2020/2020_Mtg/
mailto:dnewton@nta.nv.gov
https://businessnv2.webex.com/
http:http://www.nta.nv.gov
http:https://businessnv2.webex.com
mailto:rbrownawell@nta.nv.gov
http://nta.nv.gov/About/Meetings/2020/2020_Mtg
http:http://www.nta.nv.gov

http://gov.nv.qov/uploadedFiles/govnewnvgov/Content/News/Emergency
Orders/2020/DeclarationofEmergencyDirective006reOML3-21-20 .pdf

The above Declaration of Emergency Directive 006 was extended to July 31, 2020 per Declaration of
Emergency Directive 026 Section 3. See, http://gov.nv.gov/News/Emergency_ Orders/2020/2020-06-
29 _- COVID-19 Declaration_of Emergency Directive 026/

The above Declaration of Emergency Directive 026 shall remain in effect for the duration of the current
state of emergency, unless terminated prior to that date by a subsequent directive or by operation of law
per Declaration of Emergency Directive 029 Section 4. See,

http://gov.nv.gov/News/Emergency Orders/2020/2020-07-31 - COVID-

19 Declaration_of Emergency Directive 029/

Members of the public may attend the meeting via WebEXx or telephone. During the agenda participants
will listen for their designated item number to be called and follow the instructions given at the meeting to
comment.

ALL CELLULAR TELEPHONES AND PAGERS ARE TO BE TURNED OFF OR
SET TO SILENT NOTIFICATION MODE DURING THE PROCEEDINGS

AGENDA
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Public Comment — Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting agenda or
on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during public comment
until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for possible action.

5. Approval of Agenda — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

6. Approval of the Minutes of the September 17, 2020 Agenda Meeting — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

7. Briefings from the Commissioners
8. Briefing from the Deputy Commissioner
9. Report of Legal Counsel
ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS AND IMPOUNDMENTS

Please note that items 10 through 43 below will be voted on in a block unless a party to the matter
requests an item number be pulled for consideration.

10. Citation 21197 issued to GMS Towing, LLC for a violation of NAC 706.2476/49 CFR 396.17 (DG) —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION
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http://gov.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/govnewnvgov/Content/News/Emergency

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24,

25.

26.

Citation 21199 issued to Gaillard Yamamoto for a violation of NRS 706.462 (DG) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 21200 issued to Medical Transport Company, LLC for a violation of NRS 706.462 (DG) —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 21266 issued to Abraham Limo Service, Inc. for a violation of NAC 706.229 (DG) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 21267 issued to Western Limousines, LLC for a violation of NAC 706.229 (DG) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 21768 issued to Ben, LLC d/b/a Luxurious for a violation of NAC 706.191 (DG) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 21769 issued to Hoag, LLC d/b/a Amore’ Transport for violation of NAC 706.191 (DG) —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 22109 issued to Christian Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Pro Towing for violation of NAC 706.2473
ref. 49 CFR 391.51 (7)(1) (2 counts) and NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.305 (DG) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 22178 issued to Coleman World Group, LLC d/b/a Coleman American Moving Services for
a violation of NRS 706.398 (1)(a) (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 22179 issued to Erik McKissick d/b/a Active Movers for a violation of NRS 706.398 (1)(a)
(DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 22181 issued to Owens Brothers Transfer Company, Inc. for a violation of NRS 706.398
(1)(@) (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citations 20862, 20910, 20916 and 21427 issued to Reno Sparks Cab Company for violations of
NAC 706.3748, NAC 706.13775.2, NAC 706.194 and NAC 706.3746 (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Citations 20863 and 20917 issued to Yellow Cab of Reno for violations of NAC 706.3748 and
NAC 706.194 (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 20918 issued to Executive Limo for violation of NAC 706.194 (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Citation 20919 issued to Capitol Cab for violation of NAC 706.194 (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Citation 21193 issued to Elko, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 396.17 (3 counts) (GA) —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 21273 issued to Christian Sastoque for a violation of NRS 706.462(1) (GA) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION



27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

Citation 21838 and 21848 and Impound 1-3576 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a
vehicle registered to and Citations 21838 and 21848 issued to Francisco Morales-Martinez for
violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 22100 issued to Titan Towing for a violation of NAC 706.4277 (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Citation 22230 and Impound 1-3734 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 22230 issued to Ramon Gonzalez-Corona for violation of NRS 706.386
(GA) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 1-3294 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Yusett
Salomon-Diaz for violation of NRS 706.476 (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 1-3615 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to U-Haul (GA)
— FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 21425 issued to Brad Miner for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DN) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 21847 issued to Addison Killinger for a violation of NAC 706.228 (DN) — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Citations 21849 and 21850 issued to Gregory Masilungan for violations of NRS 706.386 and
NRS 706A.280 (DN) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 22112 issued to Ace Worldwide Moving and Storage Co. Inc. for a violation of
NRS 706.398 1(a) (DN) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 22113 issued to Champion Movers, LLC d/b/a Champion Movers for a violation of
NRS 706.398 1(a) (DN) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 22145 issued to ODS for violation of NAC 706.229 (DN) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citations 22183 and 22184 issued to Yusett Salomon-Diaz for violations of NRS 706.386 and
NRS 706A.280 (DN) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 22258 issued to A and L Mobile Repair & Towing for a violation of NAC 706.2476 ref 49
CFR 396.17 (DN) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 22261 issued to VIP Vegas Limousine, LLC for a violation of NRS 706.398 1(a) (DN) —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 1-3742 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Florizelle
Ducay (DN) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 1-3787 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Marin
Pancake (DN) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 1-3789 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Vanessa
Jacobsen (DN) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION



44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE TOW CAR SERVICE

Docket 20-08007 The Application of Zapito Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and
necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff
investigation concluded. (DN) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-08018 The Application of Victory Towing, LLC for an expansion of authority to add non-
consent tow car services by tow car vehicle, granted under CPCN 7398, within the State of Nevada.
Staff investigation concluded. (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE

Docket 20-09003 The temporary discontinuance from September 4, 2020, through March 3, 2021 of
charter limousine service provided by Hoag, LLC d/b/a Amore™ Transport under CPCN 1141. Staff
investigation concluded. - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-09022 The temporary discontinuance from September 18, 2020, through March 16, 2021
of charter bus service provided by Johnny’s Express, Inc. under CPCN 2181, Sub 2. Staff
investigation concluded. - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

REQUEST TO EXTEND TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE
Please note that items 48 through 70 below will be voted on in a block unless a party to the matter
requests an item number be pulled for consideration.

Docket 20-02006 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from August 3, 2020 through
February 3, 2021, of tow car services provided by Arrowhead Services, LLC, CPCN 7352. This
requires retroactive approval. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-03021 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from September 18, 2020 through
March 18, 2021, of charter bus services provided by R & R Transportation, LLC, CPCN 2264. Staff
investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-03022 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from September 18, 2020 through
March 18, 2021, of contract carrier services provided by Portofino Tour Service, Inc. d/b/a
SEEUSATOURS, MV 6142, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-03023 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from September 9, 2020 through
February 9, 2021, of charter bus services provided by In-Cahoots Events, LLC, d/b/a Lil Pink Party
Bus, CPCN 2161. This requires retroactive approval. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-03025 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from September 19, 2020 through
March 18, 2021, of charter bus services provided by DJ Service, LLC d/b/a Vegas First Class, CPCN
2222. This requires retroactive approval. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-03026 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from September 16, 2020 through
March 16, 2021, of transportation services provided by Sunrise Plaza of Nevada, Inc. d/b/a Lassen
Tours, CPCN 2028, Sub 3. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION



54.

55.

56.

57,

58.

59.

60.

61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

Docket 20-03029 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from September 23, 2020 through
March 22, 2021, of charter limousine services provided by Cosmo, Inc. CPCN 1107. Staff
investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-03030 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from September 23, 2020 through
March 22, 2021, of charter bus services provided by Cosmo, Inc. CPCN 2075. Staff investigation
concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-03034 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from September 20, 2020 through
March 20, 2021, of charter bus services provided by Vegas Strip Transportation, LLC d/b/a Vegas
Strip Transportation, CPCN 2143. This requires retroactive approval. Staff investigation concluded.
— FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-03036 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from September 18, 2020 through
March 18, 2021, of charter bus services provided by Adam Transportation, LLC d/b/a Lucky 7’s,
CPCN 2226. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-04007 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from September 18, 2020 through
March 18, 2021, of charter bus services provided by Del Sur Transportation, LLC, CPCN 2267. Staff
investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-04013 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from September 18, 2020 through
February 18, 2021, of transportation services provided by Airport Mini Bus, a Series of Platinum LV
Transportation, LLC d/b/a Airport Mini Bus, CPCN 2350, Sub 9. Staff investigation concluded. —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-04014 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from September 18, 2020 through
February 18, 2021, of transportation services provided by Bell Limo, a Series of Platinum LV
Transportation, LLC d/b/a Bell Limo, CPCN 1217, Sub 3. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-04019 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from September 30, 2020 through
February 28, 2021, of charter bus services provided by Abdii Limo Service, LLC, CPCN 2221. Staff
investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-04020 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from September 18, 2020 through
December 18, 2020, of charter bus services provided by Eddie, LLC d/b/a Eddie Party Bus, CPCN
2247. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-04023 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from September 18, 2020 through
March 18, 2021, of charter bus services provided by Sin City Luxury Charters, LLC d/b/a Sin City
Luxury Charters, CPCN 2160. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-04034 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from September 18, 2020 through
March 18, 2021, of charter bus services provided by AKT, LLC, d/b/a AKT, CPCN 2261. Staff
investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-04035 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from September 29, 2020 through
March 29, 2021, of charter bus services provided by Ring Tour & Travel Company, Inc. d/b/a Ring
Tour & Travel Company, CPCN 2255. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION



66.

67.

68.

69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

74,

75.

Docket 20-05001 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from September 16, 2020 through
January 1, 2021, of charter bus services provided by Rowdy Industries, LLC d/b/a Nevada Party Bus,
CPCN 2146, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-05012 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from September 18, 2020 through
March 18, 2021, of charter bus services provided by Annie Bananie Charters, Inc. CPCN 2214. Staff
investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-05018 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from September 18, 2020 through
March 18, 2021, of charter bus services provided by LVAM, LLC, CPCN 2200, Sub 1. Staff
investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-05022 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from September 18, 2020 through
February 18, 2021, of taxicab services provided by Ignacio Garijo d/b/a Winnemucca Cab Company,
CPCN 1009. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-07020 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from September 15, 2020, through
March 15, 2021 of contract carrier services provided by Desert Sky Transportation, Inc. d/b/a Desert
Sky under MV 6138, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

EXPIRED TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE
Please note that items 71 through 75 below will be voted on in a block unless a party to the matter
requests an item number be pulled for consideration.

Docket 19-02022 The expired temporary discontinuance granted from February 13, 2020 through
August 13, 2020 of tow car service provided by Professional Hookers Towing & Transport, LLC
under CPCN 7386 and Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN
should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 19-08039 The expired temporary discontinuance granted from March 3, 2020 through August
3, 2020 of tow car service provided by David Castillo d/b/a David’s Towing under CPCN 7162, Sub
1, and Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be
revoked. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-03035 The expired temporary discontinuance granted from March 25,2020 through
September 18, 2020 of charter bus service provided by US Party Bus, LLC d/b/a US Party Bus under
CPCN 2218 and Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should
not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-04021 The expired temporary discontinuance granted from April 1,2020 through
September 18, 2020 of scenic tour service provided by Motodudes, Inc. d/b/a Red Rock Magical
Mystery Tour, Magical Mystery Tours, The Desert Duck, Red Rock Scooter Tours, Red Rock
Discovery Tours under CPCN 1137 and Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as
to why the CPCN should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-04022 The expired temporary discontinuance granted from April 12, 2020 through
October 1, 2020 of charter bus service provided by Candottie, LLC d/b/a Priority VIP Transportation
under CPCN 2266 and Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN
should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION



76.

77.

78.

79.

80.

81.

82.

83.

84.

85.

86.

87.

MOTION TO EXTEND COMPLIANCE PERIOD

Docket 19-05020 The motion to extend the compliance period to December 16, 2020 for the
application of American Transport, LLC d/b/a Royal Towing. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 19-08024 The motion to extend the compliance period to December 9, 2020 for the
application of Moving Direct, LLC. Staff investigation concluded. - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

VOLUNTARY CANCELLATIONS

Docket 20-08027 The voluntary cancellation of A & R Delivery Service, LLC, CPCN 1007. Staff
investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-09015 The voluntary cancellation of DB & T Towing, LLC, CPCN 7413. Staff
investigation concluded. - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-09021 The voluntary cancellation of Easy Towing, LLC, CPCN 7366. Staff investigation
concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

PETITION TO DEVIATE FROM REGULATION

Docket 20-08025 The Petition to Deviate of Presidential Limousine, Inc. CPCN 1007, for final
approval of a deviation of regulations NAC 706.210 (2), (3)(a), and (4). Staff investigation
concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-09011 The Petition to Deviate of Abraham Limo Services, Inc. CPCN 1090, Sub 2, to
deviate from regulation NAC 706.1375. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-09020 The Petition to Deviate of Luxury Limousine of Las Vegas, LLC, CPCN 2248, to
deviate from regulation NAC 706.379 and NAC 706.381. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

PETITION TO AMEND REGULATION

Docket 20-09013 The Petition of Bour Enterprises, LLC, CPCNs 1017, 1059, and 2149, Abraham
Limo Service, LLC, CPCNs 1090, and 2159, and GMTCARE, LLC, CPCN 1115, to amend
regulation NAC 706.191. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

PETITIONS FOR RECONSIDERATION

Docket 20-09001 Petition for Reconsideration from Andre Moody for reconsideration of fines on
Citation 20042. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-09016 Petition for Reconsideration from Voss Automotive Group, LLC d/b/a Rush In
Towing for reconsideration of revocation of CPCN 7221. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-09024 Petition for Reconsideration from Gabrijel Krstanovic for reconsideration of fines
on Citations 21661, 21664 and Impound 1-3605. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION



88.

89.

90.

91.

92.

93.

94,

95.

FINANCIAL RATES AND TARIFES

Docket 20-09010 The Application of Bell Trans, Inc. d/b/a Bell Trans, Bell Limousine for final
approval of a tariff modification for services conducted under CPCN 1023, Sub 2. Staff investigation
concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-09012 The Application of Reno Medical Transport, LLC d/b/a GMTCARE for final
approval of a tariff modification for services conducted under CPCN 1143. Staff investigation
concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Public Comment — Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting agenda or
on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during public comment
until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for possible action.

1:15 PM AFTERNOON SESSION

Public Comment — Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting agenda or
on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during public comment
until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for possible action.

APPLICATIONS FOR FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS

Docket 19-10015 and Docket 19-10016 The Joint Applications of On Demand Sedan Services, Inc.,
d/b/a AAA ODS Limousine, ODS Limousine, ODS Chauffeured Transportation, and On Demand
Sedan & Limousine, for authority to sell and transfer and Kaptyn Nevada, LLC, d/b/a AAA ODS
Limousine, ODS Limousine, ODS Chauffeured Transportation, and On Demand Sedan & Limousine,
to purchase and acquire the authority to provide charter limousine, special service, and airport transfer
services granted under CPCN 1040, Sub 4, and charter bus service, airport transfer service and special
services granted under CPCN 2063, Sub 1, respectively, within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation
concluded. (DN) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-03004 and Docket 20-03006 The Joint Applications of SuperShuttle Las Vegas, LLC for
authority to sell and transfer and AWG Ambassador, LLC to purchase and acquire the authority to
provide charter bus, special service, and airport transfer granted under CPCN 2055, Sub 3, and charter
livery limousine, special service, and airport transfer granted under CPCN 1089, Sub 3, respectively,
within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DN) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 20-03005 and Docket 20-03007 The Joint Applications of AWG Ambassador, LLC for
authority to sell and transfer and Alan Waxler Group Charter Services, LLC to purchase and acquire a
50% membership interest. AWG Ambassador, LLC is a carrier authorized to provide charter limousine,
special service and airport transfer granted under CPCN 1041, Sub 5, and charter bus, special service,
and airport transfer granted under CPCN 2030, Sub 2, respectively, within the State of Nevada. Staff
investigation concluded. (DN) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

ORDERS TO SHOW CAUSE

Docket 19-12030 Order to Show Cause issued to Oasis Moving & Storage as to why Certificate of
Public Convenience and Necessity 3349 should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION



96.

97.

98.

99.

100.

101.

102.

103.

104.

APPLICATIONS TO DISMISS
Please note that items 96 through 102 below will be voted on in a block unless a party to the matter
requests an item number be pulled for consideration.

Docket 18-08037 The Application of Chipman Moving Systems of Nevada, Inc. for a Certificate of
Public Convenience and Necessity to operate as a household goods mover within the State of Nevada.
Deputy Commissioner’s Motion to Dismiss Application. - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 18-10006 The Application of Chipman Moving Systems of Nevada, Inc. for a warehouse
permit within the State of Nevada. Deputy Commissioner’s Motion to Dismiss Application. — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 18-11012 The Application of Exquisite Towing Roadside Assistance, LLC for a Certificate of
Public Convenience and Necessity to provide consent and non-consent tow car service within the
State of Nevada. Deputy Commissioner’s Motion to Dismiss Application. — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Docket 18-12031 The Application of The Pellegrino Group, LLC d/b/a The Magic Bus for a
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to provide charter bus services within the State of
Nevada. Deputy Commissioner’s Motion to Dismiss Application. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 19-02007 The Application of MAPCAPITAL, LLC d/b/a Capital Towing for a Certificate of
Public Convenience and Necessity to provide consent-only tow car service within the State of Nevada.
Deputy Commissioner’s Motion to Dismiss Application. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 19-08005 The Application of Roberto Rodriguez, Jr. d/b/a R &C Towing for a Certificate of
Public Convenience and Necessity to provide consent-only tow car service within the State of Nevada.
Deputy Commissioner’s Motion to Dismiss Application. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 19-10008 The Application of Roy L. Street d/b/a Capitol Cab Company for an expansion of
taxicab service authority granted under CPCN 2445, Sub 4, within the State of Nevada. Deputy
Commissioner’s Motion to Dismiss Application. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Public Comment — Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting agenda or
on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during public comment
until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for possible action.

Adjournment

In accordance with Nevada’s Open Meeting Law, the Authority may consider agenda items taken out of order. The Authority
may combine two or more agenda items for consideration. The Authority may remove an item from the agenda or delay
discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. The Authority may continue the meeting as deemed necessary. The
Authority, at its discretion, may take public comment during times other than the designated Public Comment agenda items. The
Authority reserves the right to limit public comment to three minutes. Comment may not be restricted based on viewpoint.

Note: The Nevada Transportation Authority (NTA) is pleased to make reasonable accommodations and will assist and
accommodate people with a disability who wish to attend its meetings and hearings. If special arrangements are necessary,
please contact the NTA in Las Vegas at (702) 486-3303 or in Reno at (775) 688-2800 as far in advance of the meeting or
hearing as possible.
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WebEXx and Teleconferencing Instructions

This meeting can be accessed via the video conference link or teleconference
number below.

Please note your device must have microphone capabilities in order to participate
in the web conference.

Video Conference Link Instructions:

Open a browser on your computer and type in the following URL.:
https://businessnv2.webex.com

At the Join A Meeting screen, enter the following in the grey area labeled Enter
meeting information: 146 645 5810

The next screen will ask for a password. Type in the following: eXqVJ5vN77Q
If your device does not have the Cisco Application (App) WebEx Meeting
installed, you will be prompted to download the App at this time. If so, download
the app and follow the instructions. You may be asked to provide your name and
email address.

Teleconference Call Instructions:

On your cell phone or desk phone dial the following toll-free number:
1-844-621-3956

Next you will be asked for an access code or meeting number. Punch in the
following: 146 645 5810

At the next prompt push the # sign to be placed in the meeting.

Las Vegas: 3300 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 200, Las Vegas, Nevada 89102 (702) 486-3303 e Fax (702) 486-2590
Reno: 1755 East Plumb Lane, Suite 229, Reno, Nevada 89502 (775) 688-2800 e Fax (775) 688-2802
Website: www.nta.nv.gov


http://www.nta.nv.gov/
https://businessnv2.webex.com/

Below are the instructions for use throughout the meeting.

1. Keep your phone or microphone muted until called upon by the coordinator.

2. If joining by phone, we will unmute you and ask you to state the following
information
a. Your first and last name.
b. The name of your company, if applicable.
c. Your item number on the agenda.

3. For all comments, please do the following to let us know you wish to speak:

a. By web, raise your hand in the participant box.

b. By phone, press star three (*3)

c. Wait to be recognized by the coordinator before unmuting your
phone/mic to speak

d. State your name as you begin your comments for the record.

Las Vegas: 3300 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 200, Las Vegas, Nevada 89102 (702) 486-3303 e Fax (702) 486-2590
Reno: 1755 East Plumb Lane, Suite 229, Reno, Nevada 89502 (775) 688-2800 e Fax (775) 688-2802
Website: www.nta.nv.gov


http://www.nta.nv.gov/
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DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

MINUTES OF THE September 17, 2020 GENERAL SESSION

WEBEX LINK: https://businessnv2.webex.com

DIAL IN NUMBER: 1-844-621-3956
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 17, 2020 MEETING ACCESS CODE: 146-082-4713
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 17, 2020 MEETING PASSWORD: bnB3GHaTAS88

PUBLIC NOTICE: Pursuant to Section 1 of the Declaration of Emergency Directive 006 (“Directive 006™),
the requirement contained in NRS 241.023(1)(b) that there be a physical location designated for meetings of
public bodies where members of the public are permitted to attend and participate has been suspended.
Moreover, pursuant to Section 3 of Directive 006, the requirements contained in

NRS 241.020(4)(a) that public notice agendas be posted at physical locations within the State of Nevada has
likewise been suspended. See, http://gov.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/govnewnvgov/Content/News/Emergency
Orders/2020/DeclarationofEmergencyDirective006reOML 3-21-20 .pdf

The above Declaration of Emergency Directive 006 was extended to July 31, 2020 per Declaration of
Emergency Directive 026 Section 3. See, http://gov.nv.gov/News/Emergency Orders/2020/2020-06-29 -

DAVID NEWTON

COVID-19 Declaration of Emergency Directive 026/

AGENDA

1. Call to Order
Chairman Dawn Gibbons called the meeting to order at 9:34 am

2. Roll Call

Present: Chairman Dawn Gibbons, Commissioner George Assad, Commissioner David Newton,
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose; Administrative Attorney Gary Matthews, Applications

Manager Liz Babcock, Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton, Financial Analyst Paul Servello,
Chief of Enforcement Jeremy Jones, Deputy Attorney General Louis Csoka

IT Professional Jeffrey Berry read directions for participation in the WebEx meeting.

3. Pledge of Allegiance
Deputy Attorney General Louis Csoka led a recital of the pledge.

4. Public Comment
Monika Ehmke commented from Las Vegas.


https://businessnv2.webex.com/
http://gov.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/govnewnvgov/Content/News/Emergency%20Orders/2020/DeclarationofEmergencyDirective006reOML3-21-20%20.pdf
http://gov.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/govnewnvgov/Content/News/Emergency%20Orders/2020/DeclarationofEmergencyDirective006reOML3-21-20%20.pdf
http://gov.nv.gov/News/Emergency_Orders/2020/2020-06-29_-_COVID-19_Declaration_of_Emergency_Directive_026/
http://gov.nv.gov/News/Emergency_Orders/2020/2020-06-29_-_COVID-19_Declaration_of_Emergency_Directive_026/

Approval of Agenda

Applications Manager Liz Babcock requested items 55, 57, and 99 pulled. She stated that Jamie Kent
requested item 25 be pulled for discussion. She pointed out two errors made on the notice. The first error
was made on item 52 the name was incorrectly spelled as Ziaojie Liu it should be Xiaojie Liu and the
percentage was incorrectly listed as 49% it should be 41%. The second error was on item 63 the date
was listed as June 24, 2020, it should be July 24, 2020.

Approval 3-0

Approval of the Minutes of the July 22, 2020 Agenda Meeting
Approved 3-0

Briefings from the Commissioners

Chairman Dawn Gibbons recognized and thanked several staff members for the preparation and
execution of the Agenda. Commissioner George Assad recognized and thanked several staff
members for the preparation and execution of the Agenda. Commissioner Newton recognized and
thanked several staff members for the preparation and execution of Agenda.

Briefing from the Deputy Commissioner
Deputy Commissioner De Rose recognized and thanked several staff members for the preparation and
execution of the Agenda.

Report of Legal Counsel
Deputy Attorney Csoka reported no active legal matters and thanked staff for the preparation and
execution of the Agenda.

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS AND IMPOUNDMENTS

Items 10 through 40, with the exception of Item 25, were considered collectively. Approved 3-0

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Citation 20907 issued to Bobby Evans for a violation of NAC 706.13775 Amended LCB File No. R091-18
(DN)

Citation 20909 issued to Carlos Orellana-Chaverria for a violation of NRS 706.462 (DN)
Citation 20911 issued to Armen Saakian for a violation of NRS 706.462 (DN)

Citation 20912 issued to Perlman Enterprises for a violation of NAC 706.229 (DN)
Citation 20999 issued to Bilal Ahmed for violations of NRS 706.386 (DN)

Citation 21000 issued to Super Movers/Brandon Brown for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758
(DN)

Citations 21192 and 21367 issued to All West Coach Lines, Inc. d/b/a Coach USA for violations of
NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 396.17 and NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 393.86 (DN)

Citation 21325 issued to Luis Horna/First Choice Movers for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758
(DN)

Citation 21368 issued to Jim’s Tire Factory for a violation of NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 391.51 (DN)

Citations 21392 and 21395 issued to Eric Damrau/Full Service Movers for violations of NRS 706.386 and
NRS 706.758 (2 counts) (DN)



20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

217.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

Citation 21422 issued to Joshua Ingram for violation of NRS 706.758 (DN)
Citation 21426 issued to Navarre Jones for a violation of NAC 706.3747 (DN)

Citation 21558 and 21559 issued to 24/7 Limousines, Ltd. for violations of NRS 706.398 (2 counts) and
NRS 706.167 (2 counts) (DN)

Citation 21767 issued to Aspen Moving Company, LLC for violation of NAC 706.191 (DN)
Citation 21807 issued to Bellhops, Inc. for violation of NRS 706.758 (DN)

Citation 21826 and 21915 issued to Findlay Credit Acceptance, LLC d/b/a 9-1-1 Towing for violations of
NRS 706.4479, NAC 706.4275 and NAC 706.194 (DN)

James Kent, Esquire appeared on behalf of the Respondent, claims the Authority lacks jurisdiction
to provide the value of the vehicle. Mr. Kent states that his client may voluntary cancel their
CPCN today if we can resolve matter today. Monika Ehmke spoke about her complaint with this
Carrier. Sally Pendleton from Hertz Rental regarding the value of the vehicle. Louis Csoka spoke
about the what occurred at the hearing, argued that the Authority has jurisdiction to provide
restitution. Commissioner Assad brought his concerns on this citation, he stated that we have
jurisdiction and that the DA needs to charge the Carrier for grand theft auto. Commissioner
Newton stated that the Authority had jurisdiction to approve the order. Commissioner Newton
stated his surprise at the new arguments on jurisdiction. Approval 3-0

Citations 21843 and 21844 issued to City 2 City Partnership d/b/a City 2 City Roadside & Towing for
violations of NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 391.25(a)(c), NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 391.27 (a)(g),

NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 382.305 and NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 396.3 (b)(3) (DN)

Citation 21845 issued to Tow Guys for violations of NRS 706.4469 (DN)

Citation 21899 issued to Safeco Parking & Transportation Services for violation of NRS 706.462 (DN)
Citation 22033 issued to ALV operated by Crown Limo, LLC for violation of NAC 706.206 (DN)
Citation 22049 issued to AA Buffalo One Towing for violation of NRS 706.451 (DN)

Citation 22091 issued to Mack Miller for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DN)

Citation 22107 issued to Kirk M. Novit/VVegas Veteran Movers for violations of NRS 706.386 and
NRS 706.758. (DN)

Citation 22108 issued to Shai Mizrahy/Fast Movers for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DN)
Citation 22131 issued to Royalty Towing for violation of NRS 706.451 (3 counts) (DN)

Citation 22144 issued to Christopher Baker for a violation of NRS 706.462 (DN)

Citation 22176 issued to JC’s Best Auto Repair for a violation of NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 391.51 (DN)
Citation 22201 issued to Universal Limousine Services, LLC for violation of NAC 706.311 (DN)

Citation 22202 issued to Medical Transport Company, LLC for violation of NAC 706.167 (DN)



39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

45.

46.

47,

48.

Impound 3740 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Shai Mizrahy and
Regina Cohen (DN)

Citation 21914 issued to Emmanuel Torres for violation of NRS 706.462 (DN)

APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE TOW CAR SERVICE

Docket 18-11005 The motion to extend the compliance period to October 30, 2020 at a minimum, for the
application of Slick & Quick, LLC d/b/a Slick & Quick Auto Recovery. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Selina Palmer
spoke regarding to extend her compliance period. Approval 3-0.

Docket 19-07034 The motion to extend the compliance period to October 27, 2020 for the application of
TRU Towing, LLC. This requires retroactive approval. Staff investigation concluded.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Lucy Elias appeared
on behalf of the Applicant. Approval 3-0.

Docket 19-12020 The Application of Lemar Towing, LLC d/b/a Lem-Ar Towing for a certificate of public
convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of
Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DN)

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support. Approval 3-0.

Docket 20-02005 The Application of Bryant Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and
necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff
investigation concluded. (DN)

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support. Lucy Elias
appeared on behalf of Applicant. Approval 3-0.

Docket 20-02006 The expired temporary discontinuance granted from February 3, 2020 through August 3,
2020, of tow car services provided by Arrowhead Services, LLC under CPCN 7352, and Staff’s
recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked. Staff
investigation concluded.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the procedural history and indicated staff’s reasoning for
an Order to Show Cause. Roland Smith appeared on behalf of Applicant. Applicant stated that he would like
to resume operations. Motion to remove from consideration. Approved 3-0.

Docket 20-02015 The Application of Pit Bull Towing, LLC d/b/a Pit Bull Towing for a certificate of public
convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of
Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DN)

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support. Approval 3-

0.

Docket 20-02026 The Application of Bear Towing, Inc. d/b/a Bear Towing Roadside Services for a
certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle
within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support. Lucy Elias
appeared on behalf of Applicant. Approval 3-0.

Docket 20-03001 The Application of 1st Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity
to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation
concluded. (DN)

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support. Approval 3-0.



49,

50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

55.

56.

Docket 20-06007 The Application of Four Seasons Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and
necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff
investigation concluded. (GA)

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support. Approval 3-0.

Docket 20-06013 The Application of Gutierrez Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and
necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff
investigation concluded. (DN)

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support. Approval 3-

0.

Docket 20-07013 The Application of Roadside Diesel Repair, Inc. d/b/a RDR Towing for a certificate of
public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State
of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support. Approval 3-

0.

APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE CHARTER BUS SERVICE

Docket 18-08027 The Joint Application of Jay Yuen and Ziaejie Xiaojie Liu for authority to sell and
transfer 49% 41% and 19%, respectively, and Kuo Jui Chen to purchase and acquire 60 % of Sunshine
Travel, Inc. a carrier authorized to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada granted under
CPCN 2144, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)

Items 52 and 53 were heard together.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support. Jeff Raub
appeared. Approved 3-0.

Docket 18-09019 The Joint Application of Kuo Jui Chen for authority to sell and transfer and Bing Zhou
to purchase and acquire 60 % of Sunshine Travel, Inc. a carrier authorized to provide charter bus service
within the State of Nevada granted under CPCN 2144, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)

Items 52 and 53 were heard together.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support. Jeff Raub
appeared. Approved 3-0.

Docket 18-11010 The motion to extend the compliance period to July 1, 2021 for the application of Bus
Fleet North America, Inc. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approval 3-0.

EXEMPTION REQUESTS

Docket 20-07002 Las Vegas Holiday Tours seeks a declaration of exemption pursuant to NAC 706.147
from the requirement to obtain a CPCN to provide intrastate commercial passenger transportation in
Nevada. Staff investigation concluded.

Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.

VOLUNTARY CANCELLATIONS

Docket 20-08009 The voluntary cancellation of Ridetothehills, LLC d/b/a Reno-Tahoe Brewery Tour
CPCN 1139. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approval 3-0.



57.

58.

59.

60.

61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

Iy

111

111

111

NAME CHANGES

Docket 20-01001 The Petition of AWG Ambassador, LLC d/b/a AWG Charter Services for final approval
to change their name to AWG Ambassador, LLC d/b/a Universal Limousine Services provided under
CPCN 1068, Sub 7. Staff investigation concluded.
Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.

Docket 20-01043 The Petition of Starlight Limousine, Inc. d/b/a Entourage Transportation, Entourage for
final approval to change their name to Starlight Limousine, Inc. d/b/a Luxurious Transportation Services
provided under CPCN 2158, Sub 5. Staff investigation concluded.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approval 3-0.

Docket 20-06014 The Petition of Medical Transport Co., LLC for approval to change their name to do
business as MTC for services provided under CPCN 1112, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approval 3-0.

REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCES
Items 60 through 66 were considered collectively. Approved 3-0

Docket 20-06023 The temporary discontinuance from June 28, 2020, through December 28, 2020 of
charter bus services provided by Golden Transportation, LLC d/b/a Golden Transportation under CPCN
2236. This requires retroactive approval. Staff investigation concluded.

Docket 20-07003 The temporary discontinuance from July 2, 2020 through January 1, 2021 of charter
bus services provided by World Crawl Transportation, LLC under CPCN 2204. This requires retroactive
approval. Staff investigation concluded.

Docket 20-07004 The temporary discontinuance from June 1, 2020, through December 1, 2020 of charter
bus services provided by VIP Transportation of Nevada, LLC under CPCN 2154. This requires
retroactive approval. Staff investigation concluded.

Docket 20-07017 The temporary discontinuance from June July 24, 2020, through January 24, 2021 of
charter bus services provided by Double Decker Bus Company of Las Vegas, LLC d/b/a Double Decker
Bus Co. under CPCN 2120. Staff investigation concluded.

Docket 20-07020 The temporary discontinuance from March 15, 2020, through September 15, 2020 of
contract carrier services provided by Desert Sky Transportation, Inc. d/b/a Desert Sky under MV 6138,
Sub 2. This requires retroactive approval. Staff investigation concluded.

Docket 20-08015 The temporary discontinuance from August 17, 2020, through February 15, 20210f
contract carrier services provided by DCT Express, Inc. d/b/a DCT Express under MV 6156. Staff
investigation concluded.

Docket 20-08020 The temporary discontinuance from August 20, 2020, through February 20, 20210f
charter bus services provided by Start Express Transportation, LLC under CPCN 2208. Staff
investigation concluded.



67.

68.

69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

77,

78.

REQUEST TO EXTEND TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCES
Items 67 through 79 were considered collectively. Approved 3-0

Docket 19-04031 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from April 30, 2020 through October 30,
2020, of household goods moving services provided by Oasis Moving & Storage, Inc. under CPCN 3349.
This requires retroactive approval. Staff investigation concluded.

Docket 19-08001 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from August 31, 2020 through February
28,2021, of transportation services provided by Airline Shuttle, LLC d/b/a Airline Shuttle under CPCN 2050.
Staff investigation concluded.

Docket 19-08002 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from August 31, 2020 through
February 28, 2021, of transportation services provided by Las VVegas Limousines, LLC d/b/a Las Vegas
Limousines under CPCN 2258. Staff investigation concluded.

Docket 19-08004 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from July 24, 2020 through January
24,2021, of consent-only tow car services provided by Towing Near Me, LLC d/b/a Towing Near Me
under CPCN 7385, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded.

Docket 19-08033 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from August 5, 2020 through February
5, 2021, of charter bus services provided by Platinum LV Transportation, a Series of Platinum LV
Transportation, LLC d/b/a Platinum LV Transportation under CPCN 2166, Sub 1. Staff investigation
concluded.

Docket 20-02010 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from August 11, 2020 through
February 11, 2021, of consent and non-consent tow car services provided by Power Wheels Towing, LLC
d/b/a Power Wheels Towing under CPCN 7396. This requires retroactive approval. Staff investigation
concluded.

Docket 20-03014 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from September 11, 2020 through
March 11, 2021, of transportation services provided by Las Vegas Transportation and Tours, LLC d/b/a
LVTT under CPCN 2268. Staff investigation concluded.

Docket 20-03017 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from September 16, 2020 through
March 16, 2021, of transportation services provided by CT & T Transportation, LLC d/b/aCT & T
Transportation under CPCN 1058, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded.

Docket 20-03024 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from September 10, 2020 through
January 10, 2021, of transportation services provided by IGNI, LLC d/b/a IGNI under CPCN 2257. Staff
investigation concluded.

Docket 20-04003 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from September 18, 2020 through
March 18, 2021, of charter bus services provided by Karo Transportation, LLC d/b/a Crown Las Vegas
under CPCN 2177. Staff investigation concluded.

Docket 20-04005 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from September 18, 2020 through
March 18, 2021, of charter bus services provided by Eagle Transportation, LLC d/b/a Eagle
Transportation under CPCN 2150, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded.

Docket 20-04010 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from August 18, 2020 through
February 18, 2021, of charter limousine services provided by Mammoth Limousines a Series of Platinum
LV Transportation, LLC d/b/a Mammoth Limousines, d/b/a Metro Cars under CPCN 1105, Sub 3. Staff
investigation concluded.



79.

80.

81.

82.

83.

84.

85.

86.

87.

88.

111

Docket 20-04027 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from August 24, 2020 through
February 24, 2021, of charter bus services provided by Uthiopia, LLC d/b/a Winner Transportation under
CPCN 2151, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded.

PETITIONS FOR RECONSIDERATION

Docket 20-07016 Petition for Reconsideration from Alemayehu Tegegn for reconsideration of fines on
Citation 19614.

Mr. Tegegn appeared and detailed his request. Hope DiBartolomeo spoke about the Citation and the
outstanding fines. Hope recommended the abeyance be reinstated and the account remains with SCO.
Commissioner Newton made the motion as Hope recommended. Approved 3-0.

Docket 20-07019 Petition for Reconsideration from Joshua Holmboe for reconsideration of denial of
Driver Permit 10757.

Mr. Holmboe appeared and detailed his request and updated his mailing address. Approved for a new
meeting date 3-0.

FINANCIAL RATES AND TARIEFES
Items 83 through 88 were considered collectively. Approved 3-0

Docket 18-10037 The Application of Mesquite Towing Company, LLC d/b/a Mesquite Towing Company
for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 7233. Staff investigation
concluded.

Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized the application. Mr. Gomez appeared for Mesquite Towing
Company, LLC he explained the increased rates for the rural area by using a comparable area. They used
South Lake Tahoe for the comparable rural area. Staff recommends the standard rate increase of 5 to 10%
Commissioner Assad moves to approve based on the staff’s recommendation. Approval 3-0

Docket 20-05026-H The Application of Commerce Auto Towing, Inc. for final approval of a tariff rate
modification for services conducted under CPCN 7293, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded.

Docket 20-05026-1 The Application of AWG Ambassador, LLC d/b/a Ambassador Limousine for final
approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1041, Sub 5. Staff investigation
concluded.

Docket 20-07006 The Application of 15T Response Towing, Inc. d/b/a The Tow Truck Company for final
approval of a second tariff for services conducted under CPCN 7136, Sub 4. Staff investigation concluded.

Docket 20-07011 The Application of USA Towing, Inc for final approval of a tariff modification for
services conducted under CPCN 7273, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded.

Docket 20-08002 The Application of City 2 City Partnership d/b/a City 2 City Roadside & Towing for
approval of a tariff modification for services conducted under CPCN 7066, Sub 4. Staff investigation
concluded.

Docket 20-08021 The Application of Medlife Transportation, LLC d/b/a Medlife Transportation for
approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1126, Sub 1. Staff investigation
concluded.



89.

90.

91.

92.

93.

94.

95.

96.

97.

Public Comment

Las Vegas — Monika Ehmke made statement about law, agreed with Commissioner Assad’s statement on
911 Towing. Mack Miller asked if he missed his citation item number 31, informed him that it was
approved.

1:15 PM AFTERNOON SESSION

Public Comment
None

APPLICATIONS FOR FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS

Docket 17-02007 The Application of Warren’s Moving, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and
necessity to operate as a household goods mover within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded.
(DG)

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the Application and indicated staff. Daniel Ardoin
appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Approval 3-0.

Docket 19-10045 The Application of Sin City BJ, LLC d/b/a Zippy Shell of Las Vegas for final approval
of an amendment to add a second fictitious name of Zippy Shell granted under CPCN 3380. Staff
investigation concluded. (DN)

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the Application and indicated staff support. Approval 3-
0.

Docket 19-11013 The Application of Safeco Parking & Transportation services, LLC for final approval of
an expansion of operating authority to do business under contract with Bluegreen Club 36 Owners
Association granted under Contract Carrier Permit MV 6155. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the Application and indicated staff support. Zev Kaplan
appeared on behalf of Applicant. Approval 3-0.

Docket 19-12029 The Application of Frontier Movers, LLC d/b/a Frontier Movers for a certificate of
public convenience and necessity to operate as a household goods mover within the State of Nevada. Staff
investigation concluded. (DN)

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the Application and indicated staff support. Brian Hardy,
Esquire and Leva Levy appeared on behalf of Applicant. Approval 3-0.

Docket 20-07007 The temporary discontinuance from July 10, 2020, through February 10, 2021 of
special services provided by Integrity Taxi, LLC under CPCN 1121. This requires retroactive approval.
Staff investigation concluded.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approval 3-0.

Docket 20-07008 The final approval of the motion, pursuant to NRS 706.398 (1)(a), to extend the filing
deadline for the 2019 annual report of Silver State Limousine Services, LLC d/b/a Silver State Limo,
CPCN 1129, to August 30, 2020. Staff investigation concluded.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request. Approval 3-0.

Docket 20-07009 The final approval of the motion, pursuant to NRS 706.398 (1)(a), to extend the filing
deadline for the 2019 annual report of 24/7 Entertainment, LLC d/b/a 24/7 Entertainment Limousines,
CPCN 1102, to July 30, 2020, later amended to August 28, 2020. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request. Approval 3-0.



98. Docket 20-07010 The final approval of the motion, pursuant to NRS 706.398(1)(a), to extend the filing
deadline for the 2019 annual report of 24/7 Limousines, LTD d/b/a 24/7 Limousines, CPCN 1039 and
1065, to July 30, 2020, later amended to August 28, 2020. Staff investigation concluded.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request. Approval 3-0.

ORDERS TO SHOW CAUSE

99. Docket 19-12030 Order to Show Cause issued to Oasis Moving & Storage as to why Certificate of Public
Convenience and Necessity 3349 should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded.
Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.

100. Docket 20-07021 Order to Show Cause issued to The Little Guys, LLC d/b/a Tow Pros as to why
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 7294 should not be revoked. Staff investigation
concluded.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request. Hope DiBartolomeo discussed outstanding
fines. CPCN Revoked 3-0

101. Docket 20-07022 Order to Show Cause issued to Diamond Transportation, Inc. d/b/a Empire
Transportation as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 2111, Sub 2 should not be
revoked. Staff investigation concluded.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request. CPCN Revoked 3-0

102. Docket 20-07023 Order to Show Cause issued to Vegas Limo Coach, LLC d/b/a Vegas Limo Coach as to
why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 2171 should not be revoked. Staff investigation
concluded.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request. CPCN Revoked 3-0.

103. Docket 20-07024 Order to Show Cause issued to Las VVegas Event Planners, LLC d/b/a A List Trans as to
why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 2186, Sub 1 should not be revoked. Staff
investigation concluded.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request. CPCN Revoked 3-0.

104. Docket 20-07025 Order to Show Cause issued to RARKAR, LLC as to why Certificate of Public
Convenience and Necessity 2203 should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request. CPCN Revoked 3-0.

105. Docket 20-07026 Order to Show Cause issued to King of the Road, Inc. d/b/a Van to School as to why
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 2011, Sub 1 should not be revoked. Staff investigation
concluded.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request. CPCN Revoked 3-0.

PETITION FOR ADVISORY OPINION

106. Docket 19-10022 Advisory opinion requested by Tow Operators of Northern Nevada regarding legal
compliance of Tegsco, LLC d/b/a Auto Return in dispatching non-consensual tows under contract. This
item was tabled from prior general session, for further discussion of Question 4.
Commissioner Newton summarized the request. He stated a possible solution would be to file an amended
tariff but none have been received from the Tow Operators of Northern Nevada. Justin Townsend stated the
tow operators are working on sending in amended tariffs. Jerry Carahan from Auto Return agreed with the
solution of an amended tariff. Commissioner Newton moved to close this item 3-0.



107.

108.

Docket 20-01021 The Petition of Whittlesea Checker Taxi, a Series of Platinum LV Transportation, LLC
d/b/a Whittlesea Checker Taxi for an advisory opinion regarding “the practical applications of a statute”
and the Authority’s position on NRS 706.124. This item was tabled from prior general session.

Linea Allen and Lidia Schafer appeared on behalf of the Carrier. Chairman Gibbons suggested they go to
legislation on this issue. Commissioner Assad suggested they work with compliance to fix this issue.
Commissioner Newton agreed with both Commissioner Assad and Chairman Gibbons. No action taken by
the Commissioners.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Docket 20-08005 Discussion regarding the Via Transportation, Inc. autonomous vehicles service and their
possible implementation and TNC licensure within the State of Nevada.

Jenny Du, Alex Blustein and Avishai Shoham on behalf of Via Transportation Inc. presented their
presentation. Commissioner Newton discussed the autonomous vehicles. No action taken by the
Commissioners.

APPLICATIONS FOR DRIVER PERMITS

(Closed sessions may be held for item 109 to consider character, alleged misconduct, professional
competence, and physical or mental health pursuant to NRS 241.030.)

109.

110.

111.

Permit 8838 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Timothy DeAngelo Wylie
for issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded.
Permit approved.

Public Comment
Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esquire complimented the Authority and the work done during this
pandemic.

Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 2:36 pm



Agenda ltem#
10



BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: Citation 21197 issued to GMS Towing, LLC ) Citation 21197
for a violation of NAC 706.2476/49 CFR 396.17. )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Nevada Transportation Authority
(“Authority”) has legal jurisdiction and authority over the above matter.

At the time of issuance of the above-captioned Citation, Respondent was personally
served notice that the matter was set for hearing at the Las Vegas office of the Authority at 8:30
a.m. on September 2, 2020. The notice was mailed via regular mail to Respondent. The
Respondent failed to appear at the time and place set for hearing and failed to request a
continuance of the matter.

The Hearing Officer found that proper notice was provided to the Respondent in
accordance with NRS Chapters 233B and 706. In accordance with Nevada Administrative Code
(“NAC”) 706.4017, Authority Staff, by and through Deputy Attorney General Louis Csoka,
requested that a finding be entered against the Respondent for a violation of NAC 706.2476/49
CFR 396.17 and that a fine be imposed for said violation.

Chairman Dawn Gibbons, serving in her capacity as Hearing Officer for the Authority,

considered the allegations and assertions contained in Citation 21197 and the related



Investigation Report (marked as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and
entered a finding against the Respondent for one violation of NAC 706.2476/49 CFR 396.17
related to failure to provide vehicle inspection for 2020.

Authority Staff requested that a fine be assessed in the amount of $200.00 for the NAC
706.2476/49 CFR 396.17 violation.

The Hearing Officer adopted the Staff’s recommendation with respect to fines and
remedies.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 21197, issued to GMS Towing, LLC for a violation of NAC 706.2476/49 CFR
396.17, is hereby AFFIRMED,;

2. That the total fine for Citation 21197 shall be in the amount of Two Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($200.00); and

111
111
111
111
111
111
111
111
111
111

Iy



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer DeRose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 21199 issued to Gaillard Yamamoto

for a violation of NRS 706.462. Citation 21199

)
)
)
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On September 2, 2020, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Chairman Dawn Gibbons, serving in her capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, Gaillard Yamamoto was present and
elected to proceed without counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 21199 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted one violation of NRS 706.462 related to
operating a vehicle with an expired driver permit;

3. To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NRS 706.462 violation with $50.00 of said
fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 within one year and
timely payment of the fine amount; and

4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NRS 706.462.

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 21199, issued to Gaillard Yamamoto for violation of NRS 706.462 is hereby
AFFIRMED;

2. That the total fine for Citation 21199 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($100.00), with Fifty Dollars and Zero Cents ($50.00) of said fine amount to
be suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 within one year and timely
payment of the fine amount; and

111
111

Iy



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 21200 issued to Medical Transport )

Company, LLC for a violation of NRS 706.462. ) Citation 21200
)
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On September 2, 2020, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Chairman Dawn Gibbons, serving in her capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, Medical Transport Company, LLC
was present through their Owner, Ken Hammond. Mr. Hammond elected to proceed without
counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 21200 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted one violation of NRS 706.462 related to
allowing a driver to operate a vehicle without a valid driver permit;

3. To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NRS 706.462 violation with $50.00 of said
fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 within one year and
timely payment of the fine amount; and

4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NRS 706.462.

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 21200, issued to Medical Transport Company, LLC for violation of NRS
706.462 is hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the total fine for Citation 21200 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($100.00), with Fifty Dollars and Zero Cents ($50.00) of said fine amount to
be suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 within one year and timely
payment of the fine amount; and

111
111
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3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 21266 issued to Abraham Limo

Service, Inc. for a violation of NAC 706.229. Citation 21266

N N N N

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT:  Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On September 2, 2020, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Chairman Dawn Gibbons, serving in her capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, Abraham Limo Service, Inc. was
present through their legal counsel, Brent Carson, Esq.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 21266 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



Iy

Iy

Iy

Iy
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That the Respondent’s actions constituted one violation of NAC 706.229 related to
allowing a driver to operate a vehicle without a valid driver permit;
To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NAC 706.229 violation with $100.00 of said
fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 within one year; and
To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.
DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted.
. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.229.
ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified

Complaint 21266, issued to Abraham Limo Service, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.229 is

hereby AFFIRMED;

. That the total fine for Citation 21266 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and

Zero Cents ($100.00), with One Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($100.00) of said fine

amount to be suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 within one year; and



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 21267 issued to Western Limousines,

LLC for a violation of NAC 706.229. Citation 21267

)
)
)
)
At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.
PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On September 2, 2020, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Chairman Dawn Gibbons, serving in her capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, Western Limousines, LLC was
present through their legal counsel, Brent Carson, Esq.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 21267 and the related Investigation Report (marked
as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



Iy

That the Respondent’s actions constituted one violation of NAC 706.229 related to
allowing a driver to operate a vehicle without a valid driver permit;

To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NAC 706.229 violation with $100.00 of said
fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 within one year;

That the abeyances from prior Citations 21597 and 21600 shall remain suspended for
future violations; and

To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;

1.

and
That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.229.

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:
That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 21267, issued to Western Limousines, LLC for violation of NAC 706.229 is
hereby AFFIRMED;
That the total fine for Citation 21267 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($100.00), with One Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($100.00) of said fine
amount to be suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 within one year;
That the abeyances from prior Citations 21597 and 21600 shall remain suspended for

future violations; and



4. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 21769 issued to Hoag, LLC d/b/a

Amore’ Transport for violation of NAC 706.191. Citation 21769

)
)
)
)
At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.
PRESENT:  Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On September 2, 2020, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Chairman Dawn Gibbons, serving in her capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, Hoag, LLC d/b/a Amore’ Transport
was present through their Owner Duane Staley. Mr. Staley elected to proceed without legal
counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 21769 and the related Investigation Report (marked
as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



That the Respondent’s actions constituted one violation of NAC 706.191 related to the
failure to maintain insurance;

To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NAC 706.191 violation with $100.00 of said
fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 within one year and
timely payment of the fine amount;

To a fine in the amount of $1,200.00, the amount equal to approximately one-half of the
insurance premium during the lapse; and

To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;

1.

Iy

and
That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.191.

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 21769, issued to Hoag, LLC d/b/a Amore’ Transport for violation of NAC
706.191, is hereby AFFIRMED;

That the total fine for Citation 21769 shall be in the amount of One Thousand Three
Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($1,300.00) with One Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents
($100.00) of said fine amount to be suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706

within one year and timely payment of the fine amount; and


http:1,300.00
http:1,200.00

3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 22109 issued to Christian )

Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Pro Towing for violation of ) Citation 22109
NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.51 (7)(1) (2 counts) )

and NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.305.

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On September 3, 2020, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Chairman Dawn Gibbons, serving in her capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority””).  The Respondent, Christian Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Pro
Towing was present through their Owner, Paul Christian. Mr. Christian elected to proceed
without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 22109 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.51
(7)(1) (2 counts) related to failure to have medical cards in driver qualification files and
violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.305, related to failure to enroll in a random
drug testing consortium;
To a fine in the amount of $150.00 for each violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR
391.51 (7)(1) (2 counts) for a total fine amount of $300.00;
To a fine in the amount of $100,00 for the violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR
382.305; and
To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;

1.

2.

and
That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR
391.51 (7)(1) (2 counts) and NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.305.

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:
That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 22109, issued to Christian Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Pro Towing for violation of
NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.51 (7)(1) (2 counts) and NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR
382.305, is hereby AFFIRMED;
That the total fine for Citation 22109 shall be in the amount of Four Hundred Dollars and

Zero Cents ($400.00); and



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 22178 issued to Coleman World )
Group, LLC d/b/a Coleman American Moving ) Citation 22178
Services for a violation of NRS 706.398 1(a). )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On September 3, 2020, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Chairman Dawn Gibbons, serving in her capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, Coleman World Group, LLC d/b/a
Coleman American Moving Services was present through their General Manager, Robbie
McKee. Mr. McKee elected to proceed without counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 22178 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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That the Respondent’s actions constituted one violation of NRS 706.398 1(a) related to
failure to file a 2019 annual report by May 15, 2020 as required;

To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NRS 706.398 1(a) violation; and

To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;

1.

and
That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NRS 706.398 1(a).
ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:
That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 22178, issued to Coleman World Group, LLC d/b/a Coleman American
Moving Services for violation of NRS 706.398 1(a) is hereby AFFIRMED;
That the total fine for Citation 22178 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and

Zero Cents ($100.00); and



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NRS 706.398 1(A) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative
Counsel Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or
charter limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 22179 issued to Erik McKissick d/b/a

Active Movers for a violation of NRS 706.398 1(a). Citation 22179

)
)
)
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On September 3, 2020, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Chairman Dawn Gibbons, serving in her capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority””).  The Respondent, Erik McKissick d/b/a Active Movers
was present through their Owner, Erik McKissick. Mr. McKissick elected to proceed without
counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 22179 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted one violation of NRS 706.398 1(a) related to
failure to file a 2019 annual report by May 15, 2020 as required;

3. That no fine be assessed for the NRS 706.398 1(a) violation; and

4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NRS 706.398 1(a).

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 22179, issued to Erik McKissick d/b/a Active Movers for violation of NRS
706.398 1(a) is hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That no fine shall be assessed for Citation 22179; and
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3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NRS 706.398 1(A) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative
Counsel Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or
charter limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 22181 issued to Owens Brothers )
Transfer Company, Inc. for a violation of NRS ) Citation 22181
706.398 1(a). )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT:  Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On September 3, 2020, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Chairman Dawn Gibbons, serving in her capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, Owens Brothers Transfer Company,
Inc. was present through their Office Manager, Ashley Stagg. Ms. Stagg elected to proceed
without counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 22181 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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That the Respondent’s actions constituted one violation of NRS 706.398 1(a) related to
failure to file a 2019 annual report by May 15, 2020 as required;

To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NRS 706.398 1(a) violation; and

To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;

1.

and
That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NRS 706.398 1(a).
ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:
That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 22181, issued to Owens Brothers Transfer Company, Inc. for violation of
NRS 706.398 1(a) is hereby AFFIRMED;
That the total fine for Citation 22181 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and

Zero Cents ($100.00); and



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NRS 706.398 1(A) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative
Counsel Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or
charter limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: Citations 20862, 20910, 20916 and 21427 )
issued to Reno Sparks Cab Company for violations ) Citations 20862, 20910, 20916
of NAC 706.3748, NAC 706.13775.2, NAC ) and 21427
706.194 and NAC 706.3746. )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT:  Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On August 27, 2020, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, Reno Sparks Cab Company was
present through their Human Resources Representative, Mercy Medina. Ms. Medina elected to
proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706A.730, prepared a proposed decision for review by
the Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”)
706A.110, the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To the admission of Citations 20862, 20910, 20916 and 21427 and the related

Investigation Reports for the Citations into evidence (identified as State’s Exhibit 1 and
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incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth therein were true and

accurate;

. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NAC 706.3748 related to failure to

notify Authority of violent crime within twenty four hours; violation of NAC
706.13775.2 related allowing driver to operate taxi without a valid NTA driver permit;
violation of NAC 706.194 related to failure to provide documents after multiple requests

and violation of NAC 706.3746 related to amber light obstruction;

. That with respect to Citation 20862, a fine in the amount of $1,000.00 be assessed for the

NAC 706.3748 violation with $800.00 of said fine amount suspended pending no further
NRS 706 or NAC 706 violations within two years and timely payment of the fine

amount;

. That with respect to Citation 20916, a fine in the amount of $200.00 be assessed for the

NAC 706.13775.2 violation;

. That with respect to Citation 20916, a fine in the amount of $200.00 be assessed for the

NAC 706.194 violation with $200.00 of said fine amount suspended pending no further
NRS 706 or NAC 706 violations within two years and timely payment of the fine

amount;

. That with respect to Citation 21427, a fine in the amount of $400.00 be assessed for the

NAC 706.3746 violation with $400.00 of said fine amount suspended pending no further
NRS 706 or NAC 706 violations within two years and timely payment of the fine

amount; and

. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact

and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.
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DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.3748, NAC
706.13775.2, NAC 706.194 and NAC 706.3746.

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citations and
Verified Complaints 20862, 20910, 20916 and 21427 issued to Reno Sparks Cab
Company for violations of NAC 706.3748, NAC 706.13775.2, NAC 706.194 and NAC
706.3746 is hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the total fine for Citation 20862, 20910, 20916 and 21427 shall be in the amount of
One Thousand Eight Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($1,800.00), with One Thousand
Four Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($1,400.00) of said fine amount to be suspended
pending no further NRS 706 or NAC 706 violations within two years and timely payment
of the fine amount; and
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3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: Citations 20863 and 20917 issued to Yellow
Cab of Reno for violations of NAC 706.3748 and
NAC 706.194.

Citations 20863 and 20917

)
)
)
)
)
)
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On August 27, 2020, a hearing on the above-captioned matters was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”). The Respondent to Citations 20863 and 20917, Yellow
Cab of Reno, was present through its Human Resources Manager, Mercy Medina. Ms. Medina
elected to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the evidence
introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to Nevada
Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the Authority.
Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order affirming the
decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Authority

has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:



. To the admission of Citations 20863 and 20917 and the Investigation Report for the
Citations into evidence (identified as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference)
and that the facts as set forth therein were true and accurate;

. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NAC 706.3748, related to failure to
notify Authority of violent crime within twenty four hours and violation of NAC 706.194,

related to failure to provide documents after multiple requests;

. To a fine in the amount of $1,000.00 for the violation of NAC 706.3748 with $800.00 of

said fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within

two years and timely payment of the fine amount;

. To a fine in the amount of $200.00 for the violation of NAC 706.194 with $200.00 of said

fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within two
years and timely payment of the fine amount; and

. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;

. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.3748 and NAC
706.194.

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:
. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaints 20863 and 20917, issued to Yellow Cab of Reno for violation of NAC 706.3748

and NAC 706.194, is hereby AFFIRMED;
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2. That the total fine for Citation 20863 and 20917 shall be in the amount of One Thousand
Two Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($1,200.00), with One Thousand Dollars and Zero
Cents ($1,000.00) of said fine amount to be suspended pending no further NRS 706 or NAC

706 violations within two years and timely payment of the fine amount; and
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3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition
for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15
days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other costs
which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
In Re: Citation 20918 issued to Executive Limo for ) Citation 20918
violation of NAC 706.194. )
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT:  Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On August 27, 2020, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”). The Respondent, Executive Limo, was present by and
through their Human Resources Representative, Mercy Medina. Ms. Medina elected to proceed
without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the evidence
introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to Nevada
Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the Authority.
Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order affirming the
decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Authority
has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To the admission of Citation 20918 and the Investigation Report for the Citation into

evidence (identified as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the

facts as set forth therein were true and accurate;
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That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NAC 706.194, related to failure to
provide documents after repeated requests;
To a fine in the amount of $200.00 for the NAC 706.194 violation with $200.00 of said fine
amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within one year;
and
To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted; and

. That findings enter against the Respondents for one violation of NAC 706.194, related to

failure to provide documents after repeated requests.
ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer regarding Administrative Citation and

Verified Complaint 20918, issued to Executive Limo for violation of NAC 706.194 is

hereby AFFIRMED;

. That the total fine for Citation Number 20918 shall be in the amount of Two Hundred

Dollars and Zero Cents ($200.00), with Two Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($200.00) of
said fine amount to be suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706

within one year; and



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in

the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition
for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15
days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other costs
which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
In Re: Citation 20919 issued to Capitol Cab for ) Citation 20919
violation of NAC 706.194. )
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT:  Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On August 27, 2020, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”). The Respondent, Capitol Cab, was present by and through
their Human Resources Representative, Mercy Medina. Ms. Medina elected to proceed without
legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the evidence
introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to Nevada
Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the Authority.
Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order affirming the
decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Authority
has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To the admission of Citation 20919 and the Investigation Report for the Citation into

evidence (identified as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the

facts as set forth therein were true and accurate;



2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NAC 706.194, related to failure to
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provide documents after repeated requests;

. To a fine in the amount of $200.00 for the NAC 706.194 violation with $200.00 of said fine

amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within one year;

and

. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact

and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.
DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted; and

. That findings enter against the Respondents for one violation of NAC 706.194, related to

failure to provide documents after repeated requests.
ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer regarding Administrative Citation and

Verified Complaint 20919, issued to Capitol Cab for violation of NAC 706.194 is hereby

AFFIRMED;

. That the total fine for Citation Number 20919 shall be in the amount of Two Hundred

Dollars and Zero Cents ($200.00), with Two Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($200.00) of
said fine amount to be suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706

within one year; and



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in

the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition
for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15
days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other costs
which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 21193 issued to Elko, Inc. for )
violation of NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 396.17 (3 ) Citation 21193
counts). )

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On August 26, 2020, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, Elko, Inc. was present through their
General Manager, Corey Peters. Mr. Peters elected to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 21193 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



Iy

Iy

2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 396.17 (3

counts) related to periodic inspection of vehicles;

. To a fine in the amount of $300.00 for the NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 396.17 (3 counts)

violation with $300.00 of said fine amount suspended pending no further violations of

NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 396.17 within one year; and

. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact

and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;

and

. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.2473/49 CFR

396.17 (3 counts).

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified

Complaint 21193, issued to Elko, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 396.17 (3

counts), is hereby AFFIRMED;

. That the total fine for Citation 21193 shall be in the amount of Three Hundred Dollars

and Zero Cents ($300.00) with Three Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($300.00) of said
fine amount to be suspended pending no further violations of NAC 706.2473/49 CFR

396.17 within one year; and



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: Citation 21273 issued to Christian Sastoque ) Citation 21273
for a violation of NRS 706.462(1). )
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Nevada Transportation Authority
(“Authority”) has legal jurisdiction and authority over the above matter.

At the time of issuance of the above-captioned Citation, Respondent was personally
served notice that the matter was set for hearing at the Las Vegas office of the Authority at 8:30
a.m. on March 11, 2020. The matter was continued with the final appearance set for hearing on
August 26, 2020, with notice mailed via regular mail to Respondent. The Respondent failed to
appear at the time and place set for hearing and failed to request a continuance of the matter.

The Hearing Officer found that proper notice was provided to the Respondent in
accordance with NRS Chapters 233B and 706. In accordance with Nevada Administrative Code
(“NAC”) 706.4017, Authority Staff, by and through Deputy Attorney General Louis Csoka,
requested that a finding be entered against the Respondent for a violation of NRS 706.462(1) and
that a fine be imposed for said violation.

Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the

Authority, considered the allegations and assertions contained in Citation 21273 and the related



Investigation Report (marked as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and
entered a finding against the Respondent for one violation of NRS 706.462(1) related to failure
to apply for a driver permit.

Authority Staff requested that a fine be assessed in the amount of $200.00 for the NRS
706.462(1) violation.

The Hearing Officer adopted the Staff’s recommendation with respect to fines and
remedies.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 21273, issued to Christian Sastoquefor a violation of NRS 706.462(1), is
hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the total fine for Citation 21273 shall be in the amount of Two Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($200.00); and
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3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer DeRose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476
of a vehicle registered to and Citations 21838 and

) Impound 3576 and
)
21848 issued to Francisco Morales-Martinez for )
)
)

Citations 21838 and 21848

violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280.

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT:  Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On August 27, 2020, a hearing on the above-captioned matters was held before
Commissioner George Assad serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”). The Respondent to Citations 21838 and 21848 and
registered owner of the impounded vehicle, Francisco Morales-Martinez, was present and elected to
proceed without counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the evidence
introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to Nevada
Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the Authority.
Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order affirming the
decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Authority
has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To the admission of Citations 21838 and 21848, the Investigation Report for the Citations

and related impound into evidence (identified as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein

by reference) and that the facts as set forth therein were true and accurate;
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10.

That Francisco Morales-Martinez is the registered owner of the impounded vehicle in this
matter and was present at the hearing regarding said vehicle;
That the use of the vehicle in intrastate commerce without a certificate of public
convenience and necessity (“CPCN”) violated NRS 706.476 (2)(b)(2) and NRS 706.2(b)(3)
in that:

a. No CPCN had been issued authorizing the use of the impounded vehicle in intrastate

commerce for passenger transportation; and

b. The impounded vehicle did not meet the required standards of the Authority;
That no CPCN had been issued by the Authority authorizing the operations undertaken by
the Respondent in this matter;
That the Respondent’s actions constituted one violation of NRS 706.386 as alleged and that
the impoundment of the vehicle pursuant to NRS 706.476 was proper;
That with respect to Citation 21848, the Respondent’s actions constituted a violation of
NRS 706A.280 (in that he solicited a passenger for off-app transportation);
That no fine be assessed for the impoundment of the vehicle in this matter;
That a fine be assessed in the amount of $2,500.00 for the NRS 706.386 violation with
$2,100.00 of said fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 within
one year and timely payment of the fine amount;
That no fine or disqualification be imposed for the NRS 706A.280 violation; and
To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact

and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125 (waiver entered as Exhibit 2).
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DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;
. That the impoundment of the vehicle be deemed proper under NRS 706.476;
. That findings enter against the Respondent for one violation of NRS 706.386, relating to
operating as a fully regulated carrier without authority and for one violation of NRS
706A.280, relating to providing passenger transportation services outside the TNC
application.

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer with regard to the impoundment of the
vehicle pursuant to NRS 706.476 is hereby AFFIRMED;

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citations and Verified
Complaint 21838 and 21848, issued to Francisco Morales-Martinez for violations of NRS
706.386 and NRS 706A.280, is hereby AFFIRMED;

. That no fine be assessed for the impoundment of the vehicle in this matter;

. That the total fine for Citation 21838 shall be in the amount of Two Thousand Five Hundred

Dollars and Zero Cents ($2,500.00), with Two Thousand One Hundred Dollars and Zero
Cents ($2,100.00) of said fine amount to be suspended pending no further NRS 706
violations within one year and timely payment of the fine amount;

. That no fine or disqualification be imposed for Citation 21848 for the NRS 706A.280
violation;

. That the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST any and all use of the

impounded vehicle in violation of the provisions of NRS 706;
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7. That the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST any and all operation in
violation of NRS 706.386; and

8. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition
for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15
days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other costs
which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
In re Citation 22100 issued to Titan Towing for a ) Citation 22100
violation of NAC 706.4277. )
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT:  Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On August 26, 2020, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”). The cited party Titan Towing (“Respondent”) was
present and represented by Robert Segura, General Manager, via Webex and elected to proceed
without counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Revised Statute (“NRS”) 706.4469 prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority.

Based on that proposed decision, the Authority makes the following Findings of Fact and
Conclusions of Law, which constitute a final order affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer.
Any Finding of Fact that would be better deemed a Conclusion of Law or vice versa shall be so

construed. Under NRS 706.151, the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this

matter.
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FINDINGS OF FACT

The Authority finds that there is substantial evidence in the record delivered by the
Hearing Officer, which contains the legal evidence presented at the hearing, to establish each of
the facts hereinafter set forth in these Findings of Fact.

1. Investigator Yambor (“Yambor”) testified that on June 24, 2020, Jessica Packer
(“Complainant” or “Packer”) filed a complaint with the NTA stating that her vehicle was
towed from an apartment complex, “Village at Desert Lakes,” because it was allegedly
parked in a designated handicap space. Packer contests that it was not a designated
handicap space because proper handicap signage was not present.

2. Robert Segura (“Segura”), General Manager of Titan Towing, testified that Titan Towing
towed the vehicle after observing it parked in a handicap space marked with the proper
signage.

3. Titan Towing released the vehicle to Packer and waived the towing fees after she claimed
that her vehicle was not parked in a handicapped space.

4. Yambor then performed a site visit at the apartment complex. He observed that the
parking space in question had a universal handicap symbol on the ground, but no
handicap signage was present.

5. Yambor spoke with apartment manager Evy De Jesus (“De Jesus”) who stated that
Packer’s vehicle was towed from a designated handicap space, but the space did not have
the proper signage.

6. Yambor received several photographs from Titan Towing and the Complainant showing
that a handicap sign was present at the time of the tow. Yambor testified that the

handicap sign depicted in the photos did not meet proper code in accordance with the
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

law. The sign lacked the proper verbiage, did not state a fine amount, and was not the
proper height.

On July 24, 2020, Yambor met with Segura and issued Citation #22100 for a violation of
NAC 706.4277, conducting a tow from a space that was not properly marked.

Segura argued that the signage was proper because he had previously placed a Titan
Towing sticker with the necessary code requirements on it. He further testified that the
sticker was blocked by the metal railing which was present in front of the sign. Segura
claims the sticker was approximately two (2) inches wide and twelve (12) inches high.
Yambor further testified that no sticker was present in any of the photos. That the
handicap sign was not the proper height, lacked the proper verbiage, and did not state the
appropriate fine. The sign was not to code making the tow unlawful.

Segura himself testified and admitted that a Titan Towing sticker was not visible in any
of the photos he presented.

The Investigation Report for the Citation was marked into evidence (identified as State’s
Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference).

The Respondent’s documents were marked into evidence (identified as Respondent’s
Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference).

The State argued that the Investigative Report, State’s Exhibit 1, and the testimony
establish a clear violation of NRS 706.4469.

That Titan Towing previously received written warning #2792 for a similar violation per
complaint investigation #1-1908-015.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Based on the testimony and the evidence presented, the Authority concludes that there

was a violation of NAC 706.4277 by the Respondent.
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DISCUSSION
Authority Staff requested that a fine be assessed for the violation of NRS 706.4277.
The Hearing Officer, having fully considered the above-mentioned Findings of Fact and
Conclusions of Law recommended to the Authority:
1. That a finding of one violation of NRS 706.4277 be entered.
2. That the Respondent pay a fine of $200.00.
3. That the recommendations of the Staff be adopted.
111
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ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing Findings of Fact and
Conclusions of Law:
1. That the recommendations of the Hearing Officer regarding the violation of NAC
706.4277 as contained in Citation 22100 is hereby AFFIRMED.
2. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:

Jennifer De Rose Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final
decision may file a petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or
reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15 days after the date the party received
this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see
Legislative Counsel Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs
(outside of Clark County) or charter limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the
Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an administrative citation, and/or you are found in
violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license
suspended by the Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the
administrative fine and any other costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above
final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of ) Impound 3734 and
a vehicle registered to and Citation 22230 issued to ) Citation 22230
Ramon Gonzalez-Corona for violation of NRS )
706.386. )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT:  Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On August 26, 2020, a hearing on the above-captioned matters was held before
Commissioner George Assad serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”). The Respondent to Citation 22230 and registered owner of
the impounded vehicle, Ramon Gonzalez-Corona, was present and elected to proceed without
counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the evidence
introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to Nevada
Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the Authority.
Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order affirming the
decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Authority
has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To the admission of Citation 22230 and the Investigation Report for the Citation and related

impound into evidence (identified as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference)

and that the facts as set forth therein were true and accurate;



. That Ramon Gonzalez-Corona is the registered owner of the impounded vehicle in this
matter and was present at the hearing regarding said vehicle;
. That the use of the vehicle in intrastate commerce without a certificate of public
convenience and necessity (“CPCN”) violated NRS 706.476 (2)(b)(2) and NRS 706.2(b)(3)
in that:

a. No CPCN had been issued authorizing the use of the impounded vehicle in intrastate

commerce for tow car services; and

b. The impounded vehicle did not meet the required standards of the Authority;
. That no CPCN had been issued by the Authority authorizing the operations undertaken by
the Respondent in this matter;
. That the Respondent’s actions constituted one violation of NRS 706.386 as alleged and that
the impoundment of the vehicle pursuant to NRS 706.476 was proper;
. That a fine in the amount of $250.00 be assessed for the impoundment of the vehicle in this

matter;

. To a fine in the amount of $3,500.00 for the NRS 706.386 violation with $3,000.00 of said

fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 within two years and
timely payment of the fine amount; and
. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact

and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125 (waiver entered as Exhibit 2).

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;

. That the impoundment of the vehicle be deemed proper under NRS 706.476; and
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. That findings enter against the Respondent for one violation of NRS 706.386, relating to

operating as a fully regulated carrier without authority.

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer with regard to the impoundment of the

vehicle pursuant to NRS 706.476 is hereby AFFIRMED;

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified

Complaint 22230, issued to Ramon Gonzalez-Corona for violation of NRS 706.386, is

hereby AFFIRMED;

. That a fine in the amount of Two Hundred Fifty Dollars and Zero Cents ($250.00) be

assessed for the impoundment of the vehicle in this matter;

. That the total fine for Citation 22230 shall be in the amount of Three Thousand Five

Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($3,500.00), with Three Thousand Dollars and Zero Cents
($3,000.00) of said fine amount to be suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706

within two years and timely payment of the outstanding fine amount;

. That the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST any and all use of the

impounded vehicle in violation of the provisions of NRS 706;

. That the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST any and all operation in

violation of NRS 706.386; and
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7. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition
for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15
days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other costs
which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Impoundment of a vehicle registered to Yusett ) Impound No. 1-3294
Salomon-Diaz for violation of NRS 706.476. )
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On August 27, 2020, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority” or “NTA”). Yusett Salomon-Diaz (“Respondent”) was
present via telephone and elected to proceed without counsel through his interpreter Pedro Jesus
Salomon-Diaz.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Revised Statute (“NRS”) 706.476, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority.

Based on that proposed decision, the Authority makes the following Findings of Fact and
Conclusions of Law, which constitute a final order affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer.
Any Finding of Fact that would be better deemed a Conclusion of Law or vice versa shall be so

construed. Under NRS 706.151, the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this

matter.
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FINDINGS OF FACT

The Authority finds that there is substantial evidence in the record delivered by the
Hearing Officer, which contains the legal evidence presented at the hearing, to establish each of
the facts hereinafter set forth in these Findings of Fact.

1. NTA Compliance Enforcement Investigator Christopher Yambor (“Yambor”) testified
that on January 28, 2020, he and fellow Investigator William DiMonaco (“DiMonaco”),
were on foot in the TNC staging area at the Paris Hotel and Casino. Yambor noticed
Respondent standing outside his vehicle, a white Dodge Caravan, informing someone
how to obtain a ride using the Uber app.

2. Respondent then drew the attention of Investigators Yambor and DiMonaco and asked if
they needed a ride. Yambor told Respondent that he needed a ride from the Paris Hotel
to Planet 13. Respondent advised the Investigators to request him on the Uber app.
Yambor told the Respondent they did not have the app and began to walk away.

3. As the Investigators were walking away Respondent told them to get in his vehicle and
he would transport them without using the Uber app. Yambor asked how much the ride
would cost and Respondent replied it would be whatever they thought was “fair.”
Respondent agreed upon a price of $20.00 for an off-app ride, and the Investigators
entered the vehicle.

4. As Respondent drove away, the Investigators identified themselves as NTA Investigators
and informed the Respondent that illegal conduct had occurred. The Respondent was not
able to provide a valid CPCN, nor did his vehicle meet all the standards of the Authority.

5. The Respondent’s vehicle was impounded, and he was issued citation #22183 for a

violation of NRS 706.386; operating without a valid CPCN and NRS 706A.280;
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soliciting and accepting passenger transportation of a Transportation Network Company
(“TNC”) app.

6. The Respondent testified that he was trying to give the Investigators a free ride, but they
wanted to give him money.

7. Yambor further testified that they had no trouble communicating in English with the
Respondent and the word “free” never came up during any of the conversations.

8. Respondent was the registered owner of the vehicle described as a 2018 Dodge Caravan,
bearing Nevada plate AL 7702.

9. The Investigation Report for the impound was marked into evidence (identified as State’s
Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference).

10. The State argued the Investigative Report, State’s Exhibit 1, and the testimony
established a clear violation of NRS 706.476.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Based on the testimony of Investigators Yambor and DiMonaco, and the evidence
presented, the Authority concludes that the there was a violation of NRS 706.476 by Respondent.

DISCUSSION

Authority Staff requested that a $250.00 fine be assessed for the said violation of NRS
706.476.
The Hearing Officer, having fully considered the above-mentioned Findings of Fact and
Conclusions of Law, recommended to the Authority:
1. That a finding of one violation of NRS 706.476 be entered.
2. That Respondent Yusett Salomon-Diaz provided transportation services in
VIOLATION of NRS 706.476.

3. That the fine recommendations of the Staff be reduced to $100.00.
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ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing Findings of Fact and
Conclusions of Law:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer regarding the violation of NRS 706.476
is hereby AFFIRMED.

2. That a total fine for said impound violation of NRS 706.476 is $100.00.

3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of ) Impound 3615
a vehicle registered to U-Haul. )
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On August 28, 2020, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner George Assad, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”). The registered owner of the impounded vehicle, U-
Haul, was present through its authorized representative, Carmena Judie-Brooks, Reservations
Manager. Ms. Judie-Brooks elected to proceed without counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. That U-Haul is the registered owner of the impounded vehicle (specifically, a 2012 Ford

Box Truck bearing Arizona license plate AE48680) and was present at the hearing

regarding the vehicle through an authorized representative;



2. To the admission of the Notice of Hearing and the Investigation Report for Impound
3615 into evidence (identified as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference)
and that the facts as set forth therein were true and accurate;

3. That no certificate of public convenience and necessity had been issued by the Authority
authorizing the use of the impounded vehicle to provide intrastate commerce for
transportation of household goods within the State of Nevada and that the impoundment
of the vehicle pursuant to NRS 706.476 was therefore proper;

4. That the vehicle would be released to the registered owner without an administrative fine
assessed pursuant to NRS 706.478 as:

a. U-Haul is a short-term lessor of vehicles licensed by the Nevada Department of
Motor Vehicles pursuant to NRS 482.363 and is engaged in the business of
renting or leasing vehicles in accordance with NRS 482.295 to 482.3159,
inclusive;

b. At the time of the impoundment, the vehicle was subject to a short-term lease;

c. At the time of the impoundment, the vehicle was in the care, custody, and control
of the short-term lessee; and

d. The short-term lessor in this matter did not appear to be complicit or culpable
regarding the vehicle rental to an uncertificated passenger carrier; and

5. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

Iy
Iy

Iy
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DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,

and

. That the impoundment of the vehicle be deemed proper under NRS 706.476.

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer with regard to the impoundment of the

vehicle is hereby AFFIRMED;

. That no fine shall be assessed to U-Haul for the impoundment of the vehicle pursuant to

NRS 706.478; and



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: Citation 21425 issued to Brad Miner for ) Citation 21425
violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. )
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT:  Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On September 15, 2020, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner David Newton, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”). The Respondent, Brad Miner, was present and elected to
proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the evidence
introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to Nevada
Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the Authority.
Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order affirming the
decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Authority
has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To the admission of Citation 21425 and the Investigation Report for the Citation into

evidence (identified as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the

facts as set forth therein were true and accurate;



. That no certificate of public convenience and necessity (“CPCN”) had been issued by the
Authority authorizing the operations or advertising undertaken by the Respondent in this
matter;
. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758;
. To afine in the amount of $2,500.00 for the NRS 706.386 violation with $2,250.00 of said
fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 within one year and timely
payment of fine amount;
. To a fine in the amount of $1,000.00 for the NRS 706.758 violation with $1,000.00 of said
fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 within one year and timely
payment of the NRS 706.386 fine amount; and
. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted; and
. That findings enter against the Respondents for one violation of NRS 706.386, related to
operating as a fully regulated carrier without authority, and one violation of NRS 706.758,
related to advertising the services of a fully regulated carrier without authority.

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:
. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer regarding Administrative Citation and
Verified Complaint 21425, issued to Brad Miner for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS

706.758, is hereby AFFIRMED;
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That the total fine for Citation Number 21425 shall be in the amount of Three Thousand
Five Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($3,500.00), with Three Thousand Two Hundred Fifty
Dollars and Zero Cents ($3,250.00) of said fine amount to be suspended pending no further
violations of NRS 706 within one year and timely payment of fine amount;

That the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST any and all operation in
violation of NRS 706.386;

That pursuant to NRS 706.758, the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST

any unlawful advertising; and


http:3,250.00
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5. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition
for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15
days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other costs
which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 21847 issued to Addison Killinger

for a violation of NAC 706.228. Citation 21847

)
)
)
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On September 9, 2020, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner David Newton, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, Addison Killinger was present and
elected to proceed without counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 21847 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted one violation of NAC 706.228 related to the
solicitation of passengers;

3. To afine in the amount of $100.00 for the NAC 706.228 violation; and

4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.228.

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 21847, issued to Addison Killinger for violation of NAC 706.228 is hereby
AFFIRMED;

2. That the total fine for Citation 21847 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($100.00); and

111
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3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: Citations 21849 and 21850 issued to
Gregory Masilungan for violations of NRS
706.386 and NRS 706A.280.

Citations 21849 and 21850

N N N N

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT:  Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On September 11, 2020, a hearing on the above-captioned matters was held before
Commissioner David Newton serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”). The Respondent to Citation 21849 and 21850 Gregory
Masilungan was present and elected to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the evidence
introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to Nevada
Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the Authority.
Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order affirming the
decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Authority
has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To the admission of Citations 21849 and 21850 and the Investigation Report for the

Citations into evidence (identified as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference)

and that the facts as set forth therein were true and accurate;



. That no CPCN had been issued by the Authority authorizing the “off-app” operations
undertaken by the Respondent in this matter;
. That the Respondent’s actions constituted a violation of NRS 706.386 and one violation of

NRS 706A.280 as alleged;

. That a fine be assessed in the amount of $2,500.00 for the NRS 706.386 violation with

$2,100.00 of said fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 within
one year and timely payment of the fine amount;

. That no fines or remedies be imposed for the NRS 706A.280 violation; and

. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;
. That findings enter against the Respondent for one violation of NRS 706.386, relating to
operating as a fully regulated carrier without authority and one violation of NRS 706A.280,
relating to providing passenger transportation services outside the TNC application.

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:
. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaints 21849 and 21850, issued to Gregory Masilungan for violations of NRS 706.386

and NRS 706A.280, is hereby AFFIRMED;

. That the total fine for Citation 21849 shall be in the amount of Two Thousand Five Hundred

Dollars and Zero Cents ($2,500.00), with Two Thousand One Hundred Dollars and Zero
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Cents ($2,100.00) of said fine amount to be suspended pending no further NRS 706
violations within one year and timely payment of the fine amount;

3. That no fine or disqualification be imposed for Citation 21850 for the NRS 706A.280
violation;

4. That the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST any and all operation in
violation of NRS 706.386; and

5. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition
for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15
days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other costs
which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 22112 issued to Ace Worldwide
Moving and Storage Co. Inc. for a violation of NRS
706.398 1(a).

Citation 22112

N N N N

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On September 9, 2020, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner David Newton, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority””).  The Respondent, Ace Worldwide Moving and Storage
Co. Inc. was present through their General Manager Nicole Dean. Ms. Dean elected to proceed
without counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 22112 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted one violation of NRS 706.398 1(a) related to
failure to file a 2019 annual report by May 15, 2020 as required;

3. To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NRS 706.398 1(a) violation with $50.00 of
said fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within
one year; and

4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NRS 706.398 1(a).

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 22112, issued to Ace Worldwide Moving and Storage Co. Inc. for violation of
NRS 706.398 1(a) is hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the total fine for Citation 22112 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($100.00), with Fifty Dollars and Zero Cents ($50.00) of said fine amount to
be suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within one year; and
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3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NRS 706.398 1(A) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative
Counsel Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or
charter limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 22113 issued to Champion Movers,
LLC d/b/a Champion Movers for a violation of

)

) Citation 22113
NRS 706.398 1(a). )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On September 9, 2020, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner David Newton, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”). The Respondent, Champion Movers, LLC d/b/a
Champion Movers was present through their Owner Moshe Alosh. Mr. Alosh elected to proceed
without counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 22113 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted one violation of NRS 706.398 1(a) related to
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failure to file a 2019 annual report by May 15, 2020 as required;

To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NRS 706.398 1(a) violation with $50.00 of
said fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within
one year; and

To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;

and

. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NRS 706.398 1(a).

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified

Complaint 22113, issued to Champion Movers, LLC d/b/a Champion Movers for

violation of NRS 706.398 1(a) is hereby AFFIRMED;

. That the total fine for Citation 22113 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and

Zero Cents ($100.00), with Fifty Dollars and Zero Cents ($50.00) of said fine amount to

be suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within one year; and



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NRS 706.398 1(A) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative
Counsel Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or
charter limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
In Re: Citation 22145 issued to ODS for violation of ) Citation 22145
NAC 706.229. )
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On September 9, 2020, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before

Commissioner David Newton, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada

Transportation Authority (“Authority”). The Respondent, ODS, was present through their Director

of Operations, Rene Martinez. Ms. Martinez elected to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the evidence

introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to Nevada

Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the Authority.

Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order affirming the

decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Authority

has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To the admission of Citation 22145 and the Investigation Report for the Citation into

evidence (identified as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the

facts as set forth therein were true and accurate;

2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted violation of NAC 706.229 related to allowing a

driver to operate a vehicle without a valid driver permit; and



3.

To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact

and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

Authority Staff recommended the following fines and remedies:

Iy

Iy

Iy

Iy

1.

2.

A fine in the amount of $800.00 for the NAC 706.229 violation;

That the suspended fine of $50.00 from prior Citation 21885 shall immediately become due
and owing;

That the suspended fine of $200.00 from prior Citation 22027 shall immediately become due

and owing.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,;
That findings enter against the Respondent for one violation of NAC 706.229;
That a fine in the amount of $800.00 be assessed with $500.00 of said fine amount
suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within one year and
timely payment of the fine amount.
That the suspended fine of $50.00 from prior Citation 21885 shall immediately become due
and owing; and
That the suspended fine of $200.00 from prior Citation 22027 shall immediately become

due and owing.
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ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer regarding Administrative Citation and

Verified Complaint 22145, issued to ODS for violation of NAC 706.229, is hereby

AFFIRMED;

. That the total fine for Citation Number 22145 shall be in the amount of Eight Hundred

Dollars and Zero Cents ($800.00), with Five Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($500.00) of
said fine amount to be suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706

within one year and timely payment of the fine amount;

. That the suspended fine of $50.00 from prior Citation 21885 shall immediately become due

and owing;

. That the suspended fine of $200.00 from prior Citation 22027 shall immediately become due

and owing; and



5. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in

the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition
for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15
days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other costs
which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: Citations 22183 and 22184 issued to
Yusett Salomon-Diaz for violations of NRS
706.386 and NRS 706A.280.

Citations 22183 and 22184

N N N N

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT:  Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On September 9, 2020, a hearing on the above-captioned matters was held before
Commissioner David Newton serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”). The Respondent to Citation 22183 and 22184 Yusett
Salomon-Diaz was present and elected to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the evidence
introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to Nevada
Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the Authority.
Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order affirming the
decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Authority
has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To the admission of Citations 22183 and 22184 and the Investigation Report for the

Citations into evidence (identified as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference)

and that the facts as set forth therein were true and accurate;



. That no CPCN had been issued by the Authority authorizing the “off-app” operations
undertaken by the Respondent in this matter;
. That the Respondent’s actions constituted a violation of NRS 706.386 and one violation of

NRS 706A.280 as alleged;

. That a fine be assessed in the amount of $2,500.00 for the NRS 706.386 violation with

$2,300.00 of said fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 within
one year and timely payment of the fine amount;

. That no fines or remedies be imposed for the NRS 706A.280 violation; and

. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;
. That findings enter against the Respondent for one violation of NRS 706.386, relating to
operating as a fully regulated carrier without authority and one violation of NRS 706A.280,
relating to providing passenger transportation services outside the TNC application.

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:
. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaints 22183 and 22184, issued to Yusett Salomon-Diaz for violations of NRS 706.386

and NRS 706A.280, is hereby AFFIRMED;

. That the total fine for Citation 22183 shall be in the amount of Two Thousand Five Hundred

Dollars and Zero Cents ($2,500.00), with Two Thousand Three Hundred Dollars and Zero
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Cents ($2,300.00) of said fine amount to be suspended pending no further NRS 706
violations within one year and timely payment of the fine amount;

3. That no fine or disqualification be imposed for Citation 22184 for the NRS 706A.280
violation;

4. That the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST any and all operation in
violation of NRS 706.386; and

5. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition
for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15
days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other costs
which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 22258 issued to A and L Mobile
Repair & Towing for a violation of NAC 706.2476

)

) Citation 22258
ref 49 CFR 396.17. )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On September 9, 2020, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner David Newton, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, A and L Mobile Repair & Towing
was present through their Owner, Loris Layus, and elected to proceed without counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 22258 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;
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2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted one violation of NAC 706.2476 ref. 49 CFR

396.17 related to failure to provide annual vehicle inspection report for 2020;

. To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NAC 706.2476 ref. 49 CFR 396.17 violation

with $50.00 of said fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or

NAC 706 within one year and timely payment of the fine amount; and

. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact

and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION

The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;

and

. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NAC 706.2476 ref. 49 CFR

396.17.

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified

Complaint 22258, issued to A and L Mobile Repair & Towing for violation of NAC

706.2476 ref. 49 CFR 396.17 is hereby AFFIRMED;

. That the total fine for Citation 22258 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and

Zero Cents ($100.00), with Fifty Dollars and Zero Cents ($50.00) of said fine amount to
be suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within one year and

timely payment of the fine amount; and



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel
Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter
limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re: Citation 22261 issued to VIP Vegas
Limousine, LLC for a violation of NRS 706.398

)
) Citation 22261
1(a). g

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT:  Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

On September 9, 2020, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before
Commissioner David Newton, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada
Transportation Authority (“Authority”).  The Respondent, VIP Vegas Limousine, LLC was
present through their Owner, Shah Syed. Mr. Syed elected to proceed without counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the
evidence introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the
Authority. Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order
affirming the decision of the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151,
the Authority has legal jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To admit into evidence the Citation 22261 and the related Investigation Report (marked

as State’s Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth

therein were true and accurate;



2. That the Respondent’s actions constituted one violation of NRS 706.398 1(a) related to
failure to file a 2019 annual report by May 15, 2020 as required;

3. To a fine in the amount of $100.00 for the NRS 706.398 1(a) violation with $50.00 of
said fine amount suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within
one year; and

4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:

1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted;
and

2. That findings enter against the Respondent for violation of NRS 706.398 1(a).

ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer for Administrative Citation and Verified
Complaint 22261, issued to VIP Vegas Limousine, LLC for violation of NRS 706.398
1(a) is hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That the total fine for Citation 22261 shall be in the amount of One Hundred Dollars and
Zero Cents ($100.00), with Fifty Dollars and Zero Cents ($50.00) of said fine amount to
be suspended pending no further violations of NRS 706 or NAC 706 within one year; and

111
111
111

Iy



3. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a
petition for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the
Authority within 15 days after the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NRS 706.398 1(A) and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative
Counsel Bureau File No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or
charter limousines (statewide) if you fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an
administrative citation, and/or you are found in violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five
times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other
costs which are due to the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 ) Impound 3742
of a vehicle registered to Florizelle Ducay. )
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On September 11, 2020, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before Commissioner
David Newton, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada Transportation Authority
(“Authority”). The registered owner of the impounded vehicle, Florizelle Ducay, was present and elected
to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the evidence
introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to Nevada
Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the Authority.
Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order affirming the decision of
the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Authority has legal
jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To the admission of the Investigation Report for Impound 3742 into evidence (identified as State’s

Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth therein were true and

accurate;
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That the registered owner of the impounded vehicle was present at the hearing regarding said
vehicle;
That the use of the vehicle in intrastate commerce without a certificate of public convenience and
necessity (“CPCN”) violated NRS 706.476 (2)(b)(2) and (3) in that:

a. No CPCN had been issued authorizing the use of the impounded vehicle in intrastate

commerce for passenger transportation; and

b. That the impounded vehicle did not meet all required standards of the Authority;
That no fine be assessed for the impoundment of the vehicle in this matter; and
To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact and

Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted; and
That the impoundment of the vehicle be deemed proper under NRS 706.476.

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:
That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer with regard to the impoundment of the vehicle is
hereby AFFIRMED;
That no fine shall be assessed for the impoundment of the vehicle in this matter;
That the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST any and all use of the impounded

vehicle in violation of the provisions of NRS 706; and



4. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in the
drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition for
rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15 days after
the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel Bureau File
No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter limousines (statewide) if you
fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an administrative citation, and/or you are found in
violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the Nevada
Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other costs which are due to
the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 ) Impound 3787
of a vehicle registered to Marin Pancake. )
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On September 15, 2020, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before Commissioner
David Newton, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada Transportation Authority
(“Authority”). The registered owner of the impounded vehicle, Marin Pancake, was present and elected
to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the evidence
introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to Nevada
Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the Authority.
Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order affirming the decision of
the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Authority has legal
jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To the admission of the Investigation Report for Impound 3787 into evidence (identified as State’s

Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth therein were true and

accurate;



2. That the registered owner of the impounded vehicle was present at the hearing regarding said
vehicle;
3. That the use of the vehicle in intrastate commerce without a certificate of public convenience and
necessity (“CPCN”) violated NRS 706.476 (2)(b)(2) and (3) in that:
a. No CPCN had been issued authorizing the use of the impounded vehicle in intrastate
commerce for passenger transportation; and
b. That the impounded vehicle did not meet all required standards of the Authority;
4. That a fine in the amount of $750.00 be assessed for the impoundment of the vehicle in this
matter; and
5. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact and
Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.
Authority Staff stated that the Registered Owner had no knowledge of the incident and was not in
control of the vehicle at the time of the impound.
DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted; and
2. That the impoundment of the vehicle be deemed proper under NRS 706.476.
ORDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:
1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer with regard to the impoundment of the vehicle is
hereby AFFIRMED;
2. That a fine in the amount of Seven Hundred Fifty Dollars and Zero Cents ($750.00) shall be

assessed for the impoundment of the vehicle in this matter;



3. That the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST any and all use of the impounded
vehicle in violation of the provisions of NRS 706; and

4. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in the
drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition for
rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15 days after
the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel Bureau File
No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter limousines (statewide) if you
fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an administrative citation, and/or you are found in
violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the Nevada
Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other costs which are due to
the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In re the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of ) Impound 3789
a vehicle registered to VVanessa Jacobsen. )
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT:  Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER

On September 14, 2020, a hearing on the above-captioned matter was held before Commissioner
David Newton, serving in his capacity as Hearing Officer for the Nevada Transportation Authority
(“Authority”). The registered owner of the impounded vehicle, Vanessa Jacobsen, were present and
elected to proceed without legal counsel.

After hearing the allegations, the respective arguments, and having considered the evidence
introduced by both parties and being fully advised, the Hearing Officer, pursuant to Nevada
Administrative Code (“NAC”) 706.4015, prepared a proposed decision for review by the Authority.
Based on that proposed decision, the Authority enters the following final order affirming the decision of
the Hearing Officer. Under Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 706.151, the Authority has legal
jurisdiction and authority over this matter.

At hearing, the parties knowingly and voluntarily stipulated and agreed as follows:

1. To the admission of the Investigation Report for Impound 3789 into evidence (identified as State’s

Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference) and that the facts as set forth therein were true and

accurate;



2. That the registered owners of the impounded vehicle were present at the hearing regarding said
vehicle;
3. That the use of the vehicle in intrastate commerce without a certificate of public convenience and
necessity (“CPCN”) violated NRS 706.476 (2)(b)(2) and (3) in that:
a. No CPCN had been issued authorizing the use of the impounded vehicle in intrastate
commerce for passenger transportation; and
b. That the impounded vehicle did not meet all required standards of the Authority; and
4. To waive the requirement that the Authority’s final order contain formal Findings of Fact and
Conclusions of Law as required under NRS 233B.125.
Authority Staff requested a fine in the amount of $5,000.00 for the impoundment of the vehicle in

this matter.

DISCUSSION
The Hearing Officer recommended to the Authority:
1. That the stipulations and agreements of the parties as set forth hereinabove be accepted,
2. That the impoundment of the vehicle be deemed proper under NRS 706.476; and
3. That a fine in the amount of $3,500.00 be assessed for the impoundment of the vehicle in this
matter.

ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, based on the foregoing:

1. That the recommendation of the Hearing Officer with regard to the impoundment of the vehicle is
hereby AFFIRMED;

2. That a fine in the amount of Three Thousand Five Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($3,500.00)

shall be assessed for the impoundment of the vehicle in this matter;
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3. That the Respondent is to immediately CEASE AND DESIST any and all use of the impounded
vehicle in violation of the provisions of NRS 706; and

4. That the Authority retains jurisdiction for correcting any errors that may have occurred in the
drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition for
rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15 days after
the date the party received this Order.

NOTICE: In accordance with NAC 706.229 and NAC 706.3751 (both recently amended, see Legislative Counsel Bureau File
No. R111-10), you may be disqualified from driving taxicabs (outside of Clark County) or charter limousines (statewide) if you
fail to pay a fine owed to the Authority, you fail to appear for a hearing on an administrative citation, and/or you are found in
violation of the provisions of NRS 706 or NAC 706 more than five times within three years.

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 706.772 and NRS 706 483.441, you may have your driver’s license suspended by the Nevada
Department of Motor Vehicles if you fail to pay the full amount of the administrative fine and any other costs which are due to
the Authority as a result of the above final Order.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: The Application of Zaptio Towing, LLC for )
a certificate of public convenience and necessity to )
provide consent-only tow car service within the ) Docket 20-08007
State of Nevada. )
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

COMPLIANCE ORDER

The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and
conclusions of law:

1. That on August 12, 2020, Zapito Towing, LLC (“Applicant”) filed with the Authority an
Application to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of
Nevada. Said Application was designated as Docket 20-08007.

2. That the Application was properly noticed to the public and there were no petitions for leave
to intervene or protests filed.

3. That based upon all the records relating to the Application, after investigation and pursuant
to NRS 706.4463:

a. The Application on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of
Nevada and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.

b. The Applicant complies with the requirements set forth in NRS 706.4463.

c. The operation contemplated by Applicant will be consistent with the public interest and
will not operate to defeat the legislative policy set forth in NRS 706.151.
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Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is ORDERED that:

1. Upon full compliance with the conditions of this Order, a Certificate of Public Convenience

and Necessity identified as CPCN 7446 shall be issued to Zapito Towing, LLC as specified

below:

On-call, irregular route transportation of vehicles requiring
tow car service by tow car vehicle;

Between points and places within the State of Nevada.

Restriction: Holder shall perform consent-only tows.

2. Before issuance of the Certificate referred to hereinabove, the Applicant shall be required

to:

Avoid material changes in any conditions relied upon by the Authority in its
determination of operational fitness and immediately report to Authority Staff any such
material changes, should they occur.

File with the Authority evidence, (Form E) in the Applicant’s name.

File with the Authority the necessary insurance (Certificate of Insurance) describing the
liability limits and vehicle(s) covered.

Make vehicle(s) available for inspection by Enforcement Staff to ensure that they are
properly registered in the motor carrier’s name, display the CPCN number, logo and/or
name of the motor carrier and any other required markings in accordance with NAC
706.170 and NAC 706.412. Provide copies of the insurance cab card, annual (USDOT)
vehicle inspections, titles and registrations.

Ensure driver qualification files are setup in accordance with CFR 391.51. Explain and
make available for review, the set-up for the time tracking method put into place. Ensure
that all drivers have pre-employment drug testing in accordance with Part 40 and CFR
382.301. Make available to Enforcement Staff, inspection of their business and vehicle
domiciles, if different from their business location.

Provide proof that the Applicant is in compliance with all municipal, county, and
homeowners association laws, codes, regulations, and bylaws for the parking or storage
of its vehicles.

Ensure vehicle maintenance files are setup in accordance with CFR 396.
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h. Provide a copy of the tow bill which includes the CPCN number granted.

i. Provide a copy of the contract between Applicant and the laboratory that will perform
and monitor the substance abuse program. If the owner will also serve as driver, the
Contract must require the laboratory to provide results of positive drug/alcohol tests
directly to the Authority.

J. Provide a copy of a dispatch log in accordance with NRS 706.4465.

k. File a tariff for approval by the Financial Analyst, which includes a description of the
authority granted, CPCN number, and the name, address, and phone number of the
Applicant.

I.  Apply for Tow Car Plates and pay any and all associated fees.

m. Provide a copy of the Amber Light Permit.

n. Pursuant to NAC 706.1355, reimburse the Authority for the costs of noticing related to
the Application.

0. Ensure an approved safety plan is on file with the NTA.

3. Compliance with the foregoing requirements must be made NO LATER THAN 120 days

after issuance of this Order. If the Applicant fails to comply within 120 days after

issuance of this Order, the Deputy Commissioner may vacate this Order and dismiss this
Application.

4. This Order does not constitute operating authority. Performance of the transportation
services contemplated by this Order may not be instituted prior to the issuance of the
Certificate referred to hereinabove.

5. Ifthe Applicant is cited by the Authority for any violation of NRS 706 or NAC 706 prior to
the issuance of the Certificate referred to hereinabove, the Deputy Commissioner shall vacate
this Order and dismiss this Application unless the Authority orders otherwise.

6. The Deputy Commissioner shall be authorized to issue a Certificate of Public Convenience

and Necessity upon Applicant’s compliance with all requirements set forth hereinabove.



Docket 20-08007 Page 4 of 4

The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have occurred in
the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition
for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15
days after the date the party received this Order.



STATE OF NEVADA
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION FOR NON-FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS

DOCKET NUMBER: 20-08007
APPLICANT: Luis M. Olvera
COMPANY NAME: Zapito Towing, LLC

ADDRESS: 3620 Park Oliver Dr. Las Vegas, 89110

PHONE NUMBERS: (702) 624-7207

INVESTIGATOR: M. Acevedo | DATE ASSIGNED: 8/13/2020

| ~ GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR APPLICATION (NAC 706.1375.2) ]
WHAT TYPE OF SERVICE |S PROPOSED? |

| DATE APPLICATION WAS FILED: 8/12/2020
| TITLE: Owner

Charter Bus
*Tow Car X
*Consent X
*Non-Consent

IS APPLICANT PRESENTLY PROVIDING ANY TYPE OF What type of
SERVICE: YES NO | X service?
Charter Limousine Charter Bus Contract Carrier Airport Transfer
Scenic Tours Special Services Taxi Tow Car
HHG NEMT US DOT Authority Other States
Exhibit
| Attach completed Application Oath page as Exhibit A A

IDENTIFY OWNERSHIP STRUCTURE OF THE PROPOSED OPERATIONS |

Corporation | | LLC [ x| Partnership | | Sole Proprietorship |

|

Identify each owner and their percentage of ownership:
Luis M. Olvera 50%

Victoria Mora 50%

Exhibit

| Attach as an exhibit, appropriate proof of ownership interest where applicable B

Briefly describe the responsibilities of each owner.

Luis M. Olvera — Manager, financial operations, hiring and firing, vehicle maintenance file, driver
qualification file, driver training.

Victoria Mora — Manager, financial operations, hiring and firing.

Has the criminal background check disclosed any issue of concern? YES| [NO [ X

Name(s): Luis M. Olvera
Victoria Mora




Has there been any previous NTA enforcement action? YES NO | X
(Including against the companies drivers)

Does the Applicant have USDOT Authority? (If so, include the SAFER printout as
exhibit) YES NO | X

Is Applicant operating in another state? YES NO | X

If so, which State and under what type of Authority? (explain)

Exhibit

if so, attach copies of Enforcement Database Printout(s). If more than 5 citations
include summary listing the citation number, fine amounts and date of issuance, NAC or N/A
NRS, or CFR violations. Attach copies of MC/USDOT rating.

Exhibit

If the Applicant will be operating under a fictitious firm name, attach a copy of their
fictitious firm name filing. N/A

Identify key personnel who have no ownership interest and briefly describe their responsibilities:

Will hire as necessary

Describe the type and number of vehicles the applicant intends to operate: |

A. Type of Vehicles: Flat bed

B. Number of Vehicles: 1

Exhibit
Attach photographs of vehicles as an exhibit. C
If available, provide copies of vehicle titles and registration. N/A
Describe the facilities to be used for this operation:
Office domicile is a residential place.
Vehicle will be parked in a commercial location or storage location. Place and address will be
provided during compliance phase
Address (If Known):
3620 Park Oliver Dr. Las Vegas, NV 89110
Does the Applicant have an acceptable Timekeeping method? YES | X |[NO|

If Yes, Describe: Dispatch Log

Does the Applicant plan to store their vehicles at a location other than their
business domicile? YES X | NO

Provide address (If known): Place and address will be provided during compliance phase

Does the Applicant understand the operating authority sought, and is their plans
consistent with the applied authority? YES X | NO
Can the Applicant secure insurance as required by NAC 706.1917 YES X | NO
Exhibit
| Attach appropriate proof of insurance, or ability to obtain, as an exhibit. D
Attach copies of the Applicant’s charter orders, tow bill, tow invoice (whichever is Exhibit
applicable) and for tow companies only, a copy of a tariff. E




Does the Applicant understand the requirements contained within 49 CFR 391.51

as they pertain to the establishment and maintenance driver qualification files? X
‘ YES NO
Does the Applicant understand the requirements contained within 49 CFR 396 as
they pertain to the establishment and maintenance of vehicle maintenance X |NO
records? YES
Does the Applicant understand the requirement that pertain to the establishment
of a substance abuse policy/program as contained in 49 CFR Parts 40, 3827 X
_ , YES NO
Has the Applicant contracted with a laboratory to perform and monitor their {
| substance abuse program? - YES | NO l X
If so, which laboratory? Compllance
[ Has the Appiicant signed the NTA Knowledge Statement? YES [ X [ NO |
, Exhlblt
[ Attach signed Knowledge Statement. | F
COMPLIANCE ITEMS |
1 | Avoid Material Changes
2 | File with the Authority evidence, (Form E), or required insurance in Applicant's name.
3 File with the Authority the necessary insurance (Certificate of insurance), describing liability llmlts
| and vehicles covered.
Make vehicle(s) available for inspection by Enforcement Staff to ensure that they properly display
4 the CPCN number, name of company, and other required markings, in accordance with NAC
708.170, and NAC 706.412. Provide copies of insurance cab card, annual (USDOT) vehicle
inspections, titles, and registrations.
Ensure Driver qualification files are setup in accordance with CFR 391.51. Make available to
5 Enforcement Staff for inspection of their business and vehicle domiciles. Ensure all drivers have
pre-employment drug testing in accordance with Title 49, Parts 40, and 382. Explain and make
available for inspection set-up of time tracking method put into place.
¢ | Ensure vehicle maintenance files are set up in accordance with CFR 396.
If vehicles are to be parked at residence, applicant shall produce 1) a letter signed by an authorized
officer of homeowners association (HOA) or 2) if no HOA then a letter signed by an authorized
7 | officer of the city {or county) office of parking and code enforcement where the residence is located.
The letter shall identify the applicant, identify and describe the vehicle(s) and identify the residence
address.
|8 | File a copy of tow invoice which includes the CPCN number granted.
8 | File a copy of dispatch log in accordance with NRS 706.4465
10 File a tariff for review/approval by the Financial Analyst, which includes a description of the
authority granted, CPCN number, and the name and address of the Applicant.
| 11_| (TOW CAR) Apply for a tow car plate(s).
12 | (TOW CAR) Provide copy of Amber light Permit.
13 | Provide copy of contract with a\aboratory to perform and monitor their substance abuse program. |
14 | Reimburse the Authority for the §ost of noticing fees of .t_rlg_q@cation.
INVESTIGATOR: M. Acevedo DATE: €).
REVIEWED BY SUPERVISOR: = N DATE: 9/21/
REVIEWED BY APPLICATION M R = ki DATE: 9. 39-- )©
. u""’pr T T

A listed EXHIBIT, (A, B, C etc), is the documentary evidence of the requirement being met  if a requirement has not been met, the
EXHIBIT category will be left blank and & will be checked as a compliance ilem. Questions that do not apply to the Applicant the
EXHIBIT category will be marked as NA.

Rev 07/31/2019
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: The Application of Victory Towing, LLC )
for an expansion of operating authority granted ) Docket 20-08018
under Certificate of Public Convenience and )

)

)

Necessity 7389.

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

COMPLIANCE ORDER

The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and
conclusions of law:

1. That on August 19, 2020, Victory Towing, LLC (“Applicant”) filed an application with the
Nevada Transportation Authority (“Authority”) for an expansion of authority granted under
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity (“CPCN”) 7398. The Applicant seeks to
expand their consent-only tow authority by adding the authority to provide non-consent tow
services. Said Application was designated as Docket 20-08018.

2. Thatthe Application was properly noticed to the public and there were no petitions for leave
to intervene or protests filed.

3. That based upon all the records pertaining to the Application, after investigation:

a. The Application on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of

Nevada and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.



b. The Applicant’s operations and equipment meet the requirements set forth in NRS
706.4463 for the issuance of a CPCN.
c. The operation contemplated by Applicant will be consistent with the public interest and

will not operate to defeat the legislative policy set forth in NRS 706.151.

Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is ORDERED that:

1.

2.

3.

The Application on file herein shall be GRANTED for the transportation service specified
below:

On-call irregular route transportation of vehicles requiring

tow car service by tow car vehicle.

Between points and places within the State of Nevada.

Upon full compliance with the conditions of this Order, the Certificate identified as CPCN

7398, shall be CANCELLED and a new Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity

identified as CPCN 7398, Sub 1, shall be issued to Victory Towing, LLC, authorizing

operation in intrastate commerce as is more particularly described in the first ordering

paragraph herein above.

Before issuance of said Certificate referred to hereinabove, the Applicant shall be

required to:

a. Avoid material changes in any conditions relied upon by the Authority in its
determination of operational fitness and immediately report to Authority Staff any such

material changes, should they occur.

b. Provide atariff for review by the Financial Analyst, which includes a description of the
authority granted, CPCN number, and the name and address of the Applicant.

c. Make available for Enforcement Staff inspection, the tow yard, business and vehicle
domiciles.

d. Pursuant to NAC 706.1355, reimburse the Authority for the costs of noticing related to
the Application.



I

I

I

I

11

11

I

I

I

I

I

. Compliance with the foregoing requirements must be made NO LATER THAN 120 days

after issuance of this Order. If the Applicant fails to comply within 120 days after issuance

of this Order, the Deputy Commissioner may vacate this Order and dismiss this Application.

. This Order does not constitute operating authority. Performance of the transportation

services contemplated by this Order may not be instituted prior to the issuance of the
Certificate referred to hereinabove.

If the Applicant is cited by the Authority for any violation of NRS 706 or NAC 706 for non-
consent tow services prior to the issuance of the Certificate referred to hereinabove, the
Deputy Commissioner shall vacate this Order and dismiss this Application unless the

Authority orders otherwise.

. The Deputy Commissioner shall be authorized to issue a Certificate of Public Convenience

and Necessity upon Applicant’s compliance with all requirements set forth hereinabove.



8. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have

occurred in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 233B.130, any party to this matter aggrieved by the above final decision may file a petition
for rehearing or reconsideration. A petition for rehearing or reconsideration must be filed with the Authority within 15
days after the date the party received this Order.



STATE OF NEVADA
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION FOR ALL CARRIER APPLICATIONS
EXPANSION OF AUTHORITY
| CPCN | 7398 |

DOCKET NUMBER: 20-08018 | DATE APPLICATION WAS FILED:
APPLICANT: Juan Colas | TITLE: Owner
COMPANY NAME: Victory Towing, LLC

ADDRESS: 1055 W Neal Ave., Las Vegas, NV 89183

PHONE NUMBERS: 702-924-0661

ATTORNEY: N/A PHONE#: N/A
INVESTIGATOR: D. Main DATE ASSIGNED: 08/20/2020
Exhibit |
| Attach completed Application Oath page as Exhibit A A
What type of expansion is requested? | Geographical | | Equipment | | Other | X
Explain: Applicant requests the ability to expand his authority to Non-Consent Tow operations.
What type of service does the Applicant currently provide: |
Charter Limousine Contract Carrier Airport Transfer Scenic Tours
Charter Bus Special Services NEMT HHG
USDOT Authority Other States Taxi *Tow Car X
*Consent | X | Non-consent
Exhibit
| Copy of Carriers current Certificate B
Exhibit
| Copy of Carriers proposed tariff c
Is the Applicant seeking to add a new operating authority? YES [ X | NO |
If so, what type of operating authority?
Non-Consent Tow Authority
| Does the Applicant understand the distinction/differences between their current grant of operating
authority and the new authority sought? YES | X | NO
| Will Applicant's business structure/ownership change from what is currently on file with the NTA? YES | [ NO | X |
Has there been any previous NTA enforcement action? (inciuding against the company's drivers) YES NO | X
Does the Applicant have USDOT Authority? (If so, include the SAFER printout as exhibit) YES NO | X
Is Applicant operating in another state? YES NO
Exhibit
if so, attach copies of Enforcement Database Printout(s). If more than 5 citations include summary
listing the citation number, fine amounts and date of issuance, NAC or NRS, or CFR violations. Attach N/A
copies of MC/USDOT rating.
_ 7 [ Exhibit
| Attach copy of Operational Inspection D




COMPLIANCE ITEMS |
1 Avoid Material Changes o
2 | Conduct tow yard inspection _
6 | File a tariff for approval by the Financial Analyst
|8 | Reimburse the Authority for the cost of noticing fees of the application )
[INVESTIGATOR: /{7 e o [DATE-QA]0Z ]
]. R_EVIEWED BY SUPERVISOR: - ﬁb{'-._"}’\*‘) DATE: g/0/20
EEVIEWED BY APPLICATION MANAGER: . | DATE: ~7 0 - 20

A listed IBIT, {A,B,C stc), is the detie ry svidence of

B requirement bbing mat. I a raquirement has not been met, the EHIBIT

category will be left blank and it wiil be checked as a compliance item. Questions that do not apply to the Applicant will be marked as NA.

Rev. 8/2018rmr
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In the Matter of the Request of Hoag, LLC d/b/a

Amore” Transport to discontinue operations

Docket 20-09003

authorized under Certificate of Public Convenience

March 3, 2021.

)
)
)
and Necessity 1141 from September 4, 2020 through )
)
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons

Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and

conclusions of law:

1.

I

That on September 3, 2020, Duane Staley, Owner of Hoag, LLC d/b/a Amore™ Transport
(“Petitioner”) filed a Request, designated as Docket 20-09003, with the Authority to temporarily
discontinue operations authorized under Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity
(“CPCN”) 1141 for the period of September 4, 2020 through March 3, 2021. The Request was
filed pursuant to Chapters 706 of the Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) and the Nevada
Administrative Code (“NAC”).

That the Request was properly noticed and there were no petitions for leave to intervene or
protests filed.

That the Request on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of Nevada.
That the Authority has reviewed all the records relating to this Petition and finds that granting the

Request would be in the public interest.



Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is hereby ORDERED that:

1. The Request of Hoag, LLC d/b/a Amore’ Transport to temporarily discontinue operations
authorized under CPCN 1141 is hereby GRANTED for the period September 4, 2020 through
March 3, 2021, subject to the condition set forth in subparagraph 2 below.

2. Petitioner shall advise the Authority of their intent to resume operations authorized under CPCN
1141 and:

a. Ensure carrier has an approved safety plan on file with the NTA.

b. Undergo an operational inspection by Authority Staff PRIOR to resuming said operations,

c. Provide evidence of current vehicle liability insurance and Form E,

d. Ensure that all drivers have applied for drivers’ permit,

e. Ensure carrier has current decals on vehicles, and

f. Provide proof of enrollment in a random drug testing consortium and current enrollment list.
3. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have occurred

in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada




20-09003

State of Nevada RECE‘VED \

Pj Department of Business and Indus
WV Nevada Transportation Authoyrity SEp 03 2020

X}(Uﬂm M?'r‘ﬁeq”eSt to Temporarily Discontinue mmg“@g&"“‘“‘f
Com;x:n;Nome: 47;10_;9' v s~ ___m
Address: /> Z? C.(ﬁlt_ Z(?ﬂ SE)L(M\/ é{/{r-}é é
City. State, . _Sf— _ Ge2a a2 - N
ceen: 1Y/ 449

In accordance with NRS 706,341, the above named certiticote holder wauld like to tempeserily
disconfinue sesvice, from _,_gaém.xm.- Y 292010 /ﬂgd_?l_:zo.:,/

(N1 10 pecood & monts)
This requesi i due to: < 1oy AL 7

OPERATIONS CONDUCTED 8Y THE REQUESTING CERTIFICATE HOLDER MUST CONTINUE UNTIL
THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY ISSUES AN ORDER GRANTING A TEMPORARY
DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE.
If you wish to resume operations 10 the end dale of this request, you must firs notify the
ihng, stating the date you inlond to begin sarvice, ond
provide ot curent insurggcgrond current tants, it applicatie.

Signaflre of Centiticate

! .
_./)a@_cﬁ_e_-_é" leg

Printed name of Certificale Hold

(«35) ¢/7- 7533
one numbor Fax number

Submit both pages of this Request fo:

Nevada iransportation Authorty

3300 wast S5chara Avenue o 1738 E Plumb 1 ane
Suite 200 Sune 729
Las Vegas, NV 82102 Reno, NV 82502

if you have any questions, please contoact us at 702-486-3303, cxtension 66544,

Puge { op 2

09/09/20 ih
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In the Matter of the Request of Johnny’s Express, Inc. )
to discontinue operations authorized under Certificate ) Docket 20-09022
of Public Convenience and Necessity 2181, Sub 2, )

)

)

from September 18, 2020 through March 16, 2021.

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT:  Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER
The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and
conclusions of law:

1. That on September 18, 2020, Johnny Miranda, Owner of Johnny’s Express, Inc. (“Petitioner”)
filed a Request, designated as Docket 20-09022, with the Authority to temporarily discontinue
operations authorized under Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity (“CPCN”) 2181,
Sub 2, for the period of September 18, 2020 through March 16, 2021. The Request was filed
pursuant to Chapters 706 of the Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) and the Nevada
Administrative Code (“NAC”).

2. That the Request on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of Nevada.

3. That the Authority has reviewed all the records relating to this Petition and finds that granting the
Request would be in the public interest.

Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is hereby ORDERED that:

1. The Request of Johnny’s Express, Inc. to temporarily discontinue operations authorized under

CPCN 2181, Sub 2, is hereby GRANTED for the period September 18, 2020 through March 16,



2021, subject to the condition set forth in subparagraph 2 below.
2. Petitioner shall advise the Authority of their intent to resume operations authorized under CPCN

2181, Sub 2 and:

a. Ensure carrier has an approved safety plan on file with the NTA.

b. Undergo an operational inspection by Authority Staff PRIOR to resuming said operations,

c. Provide evidence of current vehicle liability insurance and Form E,

d. Ensure that all drivers have applied for drivers’ permit, and

e. Provide proof of enroliment in a random drug testing consortium and current enroliment list.
3. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have occurred

in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:

Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada



OG0 22—

9/21/20 rmb State of Nevada o D
DT/NTA Department of Business and Indust
Nevada Transportation Auth RECE‘VE
. . . P {82020
Request to Temporarily Discontinug¢ Service
Nevads 1m=90ﬂ‘“°" Puhortty
S e Johnnys Exp_ress Inc | Lss Vgas. Nev

Address: 8009 Vista Del Rosa

City, State, zip: _Powney Ca 90240

CPCN: 2181

In accordance with NRS 706.341, the above named certificate holder would like to temporarily
discontinue service, from 09/18/2020 to 03/16/2021

{Not fo exceed 6 months)
This request is due to: COovVID 19

OPERATIONS CONDUCTED BY THE REQUESTING CERTIFICATE HOLDER MUST CONTINUE UNTIL
THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY ISSUES AN ORDER GRANTING A TEMPORARY
DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE.

If you wish to resume operations
Nevada Tronsportohon :
provide preg j

Sig atuke of CeYificate Holder
y Miranda

Printed name of Certificate Holder

562-927-4649
Phone number Fax number

prior to the end date of this request, you must first notify the
ority in Witing, stating the date you intend to begin service, and
d current tariffs, if applicable.

Submit both pages of this Request to:

Nevada Transportation Authority

3300 West Sahara Avenue or 1755 E Plumb Lane
Suite 200 Suite 229
Las Vegas, NV 89102 Rena, NV 89502

If you have any questions, please contact us at 702-486-3303, extension 66546,

Page 1 of 2




Agenda ltem#
48



BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In the Matter of the Request of Arrowhead Services,

LLC to discontinue operations authorized under

Docket 20-02006

from August 3, 2020 through February 3, 2021.

)
)
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 7352 )
)
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons

Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and

conclusions of law:

1.

That on February 7, 2020, Roland R. Smith, Owner of Arrowhead Services, LLC (“Petitioner’)
filed a Request, designated as Docket 20-02006, with the Authority to temporarily discontinue
operations authorized under Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity (“CPCN”) 7352 for
the period of February 3, 2020 through August 3, 2020. The Request was filed pursuant to
Chapters 706 of the Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) and the Nevada Administrative Code
(“NAC”).

That the Request required retroactive approval.

That the request was granted at the July 22, 2020 general session

That on September 21, 2020, the Petitioner filed a second request with the Authority to extend
the period of temporary discontinuance of operations for the period of August 3, 2020 through
February 3, 2021.

That the Request on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of Nevada

and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.



6. That the second request requires retroactive approval

7. That the Authority has reviewed all the records relating to this Petition and finds that granting the
Request would be in the public interest.

Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is hereby ORDERED that:

1. The Request of Arrowhead Services, LLC to temporarily discontinue operations authorized under
CPCN 7352 is hereby GRANTED for the period August 3, 2020 through February 3, 2021,
subject to the condition set forth in subparagraph 2 below.

2. Petitioner shall advise the Authority of their intent to resume operations authorized under CPCN
7352 and:

a. Undergo an operational inspection by Authority Staff PRIOR to resuming said operations,

b. Provide evidence of current vehicle liability insurance,

c. Provide proof of enroliment in a random drug testing consortium and current enrollment list
and,

d. Ensure an approved safety plan is on file at the NTA.

I

I

I

I

7

7

I

7

I

I



3. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have occurred

in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:

Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada



10 -0z00k

State of Nevada RECE i ’V(E D ,I

- |
Department of Business and Industry
Nevada Transportation Authorfty SEP 21 2020 ,[

Nevada Transporation A
Request to Temporarily Discontinue ervimﬁs Ng:;dammy

Company Name: SRepp i1 tens) &RV/CLJ; 2L C

Address: ___ 1785 CODFER ST _ 2 (\/
City. State, Zip:__ QUERTEN MY EFOYD &X(/é/l} Sl
ceon: 7382
In accordance with NRS 7046.341, the above named certificate holder would like to temporarily
discontinue service, from & 3-20 to___R-3- 24 .
i ) (Not to exceed & monfhsj
This request is due to: T4 ARIGIN AL, EX LISLONTTVIANEE. s SUE TOAN ENeiE

¢ £

HAVE. WMJM 70 BE#GL 7D /?é.SJ(’/?Z MMWMJ T m Ryfck BURNES JO
OPERATIONS CONDUCTED BY THE REQUESTING CERTIFICATE HOLDER MUST CONTINUE UNTIL /% G4/ .
THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY ISSUES AN ORDER GRANTING A TEMPORARY
DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE.

If you wish to resume operations prior to the end date of this request, you must first notify the
evodc Transportation Authonfy in writing, stoﬂng fhe dote you intend to begin service, and

ROANY K- Sr1/ 7}

Printed name of Cerlificate Holder

702- 279 -5 %,

Phone number Fax number

Submit both pages of this Request to:

Nevada Transportation Authority

3300 West Sahara Avenue or 1755 E Plumb Lane
Suite 200 Suite 229
Las Vegas, NV 892102 Reno, NV 89502

If you have any questions, please contact us at 702-486-3303, extension 64546.

Page I of 2
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In the Matter of the Request of R & R Transportation,

LLC to discontinue operations authorized under

Docket 20-03021

from September 18, 2020 through March 18, 2021.

)
)
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 2264 )
)
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons

Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and

conclusions of law:

1.

That on March 19, 2020, Donna Cortez, Owner of R & R Transportation, LLC (“Petitioner”)
filed a Request, designated as Docket 20-03021, with the Authority to temporarily discontinue
operations authorized under Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity (“CPCN”) 2264
for the period of March 19, 2020 through May 18, 2020. Said request, filed due to the COVID-
19 pandemic, was extended to September 18, 2020. The Request was filed pursuant to Chapters
706 of the Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) and the Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”).
That the Request required retroactive approval.

That the request was granted at the July 22, 2020 general session

That on September 17, 2020, the Petitioner filed a second request with the Authority to extend
the period of temporary discontinuance of operations for the period of September 18, 2020
through March 18, 2021.

That the Request on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of Nevada

and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.



6. That the Authority has reviewed all the records relating to this Petition and finds that granting the

Request would be in the public interest.

Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is hereby ORDERED that:

1.

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

The Request of R & R Transportation, LLC to temporarily discontinue operations authorized

under CPCN 2264 is hereby GRANTED for the period September 18, 2020 through March 18,

2021, subject to the condition set forth in subparagraph 2 below.

Petitioner shall advise the Authority of their intent to resume operations authorized under CPCN

2264, and:

a.

b.

Undergo an operational inspection by Authority Staff PRIOR to resuming said operations,
Provide evidence of current vehicle liability insurance and Form E,

Ensure that all drivers have applied for drivers’ permits,

Provide proof of enrollment in a random drug testing consortium and current enrollment list,
and

Ensure an approved safety plan is on file at the NTA.



3. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have occurred

in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:

Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada
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EXTENSION - 20-03021
State of Nevada

Department of Business and Indust R CEIVEﬁ

Nevada Transportation Authprity

Request to Temporarily Discontinu
Company Name: R & R TRANSPORTATION, LLC Lasi‘gﬂ& e

Address: 8316 VICUNA DR

Cily. Slate, Zip: __LAS VEGAS | NV 89102

CPCN: _2264

In accordance with NRS 706.341, the above named cerlificate holder would like to lemporarily
disconlinue service. from 09/18/2020 lo 037182021

. " . {Nol fo excead & maritis]
This request is due to: _ Requesting an extension because of lack of work due to CcoviD-19

OPERATIONS CONDUCTED BY THE REQUESTING CERTIFICATE HOLDER MUST CONTINUE UNTIL
THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY ISSUES AN ORDER GRANTING A TEMPORARY
DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE.

it you wish 1o 1esume operations prior fo the end date of ihis requesl. you musl fist nolily The
Nevada Transporiglion-Authorily in wiiling, slafing lhe date you infend fo begin service. and

provide p 4

sthalute of Cerlificate Holder

DONNA CORTEZ
Prinled name of Cerlificaie Holder

702-769-14406
Phone number Fax number

submit both pages ol 1his Request fo:

Nevada Transporialion Authonly

3300 Wesl Sgharo Avenue or 1755 E Plumb Lane
Sutle 200 Suile 229
Las Vogas, NY 89102 Reno, NV 89502

It you have any queshions, please conloct us ol 702-486-3303, exlension 66546

Page T of 2




Agenda ltem#
50



In the Matter of the Request of Portofino Tours
Service, Inc. d/b/a/ SEEUSATOURS to discontinue
operations authorized under Certificate of Public
Convenience and Necessity MV 6142, Sub 1, from
September 18, 2020 through March 18, 2021.

BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Docket 20-03022

N N N N N N

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons

Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and

conclusions of law:

1. That on March 20, 2020, Gerardo Arino, Managing Member of TOTS, LLC, parent company of

Portofino Tours Service, Inc. d/b/a/ SEEUSATOURS (“Petitioner”) filed a Request, designated
as Docket 20-03022, with the Authority to temporarily discontinue operations authorized under
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity (“CPCN”) MV 6142, Sub 1, for the period of
March 22, 2020 through May 31, 2020. Said request, filed due to the COVID-19 pandemic, was
extended to September 18, 2020. The Request was filed pursuant to Chapters 706 of the Nevada
Revised Statutes (“NRS”) and the Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”).

That the request was granted at the July 22, 2020 general session.

That on September 16, 2020, the Petitioner filed a second request with the Authority to extend
the period of temporary discontinuance of operations for the period of September 18, 2020
through March 18, 2021.

That the Request on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of Nevada

and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.



5. That the Authority has reviewed all the records relating to this Petition and finds that granting the
Request would be in the public interest.

Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is hereby ORDERED that:

1. The Request of Portofino Tours Service, Inc. d/b/a/ SEEUSATOURS to temporarily discontinue
operations authorized under CPCN MV 6142, Sub 1, is hereby GRANTED for the period
September 18, 2020, through March 18, 2021, subject to the condition set forth in subparagraph 2
below.

2. Petitioner shall advise the Authority of their intent to resume operations authorized under CPCN
MV 6142, Sub 1 and:

a. Undergo an operational inspection by Authority Staff PRIOR to resuming said operations,
b. Provide evidence of current vehicle liability insurance and Form E,

c. Ensure all drivers had applied for temporary drivers’ permits,

d. Provide proof of enrollment in a random drug testing consortium and current enroliment list,
e. Ensure all vehicles have current decals, and

f. Ensure an approved safety plan if on file at the NTA.

I

I

1

1

I

I

I

1

I



3. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have occurred

in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:

Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada
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State of Nevada SEP 16 2020

Department of Business and Industry

Nevada Transportation Authorit Wﬂdﬂmpmauormmm

Las Voges Newads

 IRECEIVED

Request to Temporarily Discontinue Service

Company Name: 0870 Fv> purt scpune  Fee  dfbla SE€Us4 purs

Address: 2yv4S CrAvroLEA  Rye —ﬁl LR
City. State, Zip: LAsS VEgaAx N 5{?2‘, /l/ S / Y, /L/
cron: W GIY 2

In accordance with NRS 706,341, ihe above named cerhr cctc holder would like fo termnporarily
discontinue service, from __3€p A | 20 v 1o il ‘ 2ol i
i {Not to cxceed & months)

This request is due to: D W riLsS e Ao ’Lt-c 10 povomnueds
pAODEMIA - fovio 19

OPERATIONS CONDUCTED BY THE REQUESTING CERTIFICATE HOLDER MUST CONTINUE UNTIL
THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY ISSUES AN ORDER GRANTING A TEMPORARY
DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE.

If you wish 1o 1es
Nevada Tra
provide prog

me operations pnor o the end dale of this request, you must first notify the
afion Author' writing. stating the date you infend fo begin service. and
sGrance, and curent tariffs, if applicable.

\/
SignoierE of éleiio Holder
_ pEZAROC APPSO
Printed name of Cerlificate Holder
17 Y65 2459

Phone number Fax number

Submit both pages of this Request to:

Nevada Transportation Authonty

3300 West Sahara Avenue or 1755 E Piumb Lane
Suite 200 Suite 229
Las Vegas, NV 89102 Reno. NV 89502

if you have any questions, please contact us al 702-486-3303, extension 66546,
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In the Matter of the Request of In-Cahoots Events, )
LLC d/b/a Lil Pink Party Bus to discontinue ) Docket 20-03023
operations authorized under Certificate of Public )
Convenience and Necessity 2161, from September 9, )

)

)

2020 through February 9, 2021.

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT:  Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER
The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and
conclusions of law:

1. That on March 20, 2020, Michael Ceragioli, Owner of In-Cahoots Events, LLC d/b/a Lil Pink
Party Bus (“Petitioner”) filed a Request, designated as Docket 20-03023, with the Authority to
temporarily discontinue operations authorized under Certificate of Public Convenience and
Necessity (“CPCN”) 2161 for the period of March 20, 2020 through May 20, 2020. Said
request, filed due to the COVID-19 pandemic was extended to September 18, 2020. The Request
was filed pursuant to Chapters 706 of the Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) and the Nevada
Administrative Code (“NAC”).

2. That the request was granted at the July 22, 2020 general session.

3. That on September 10, 2020, the Petitioner filed a second request with the Authority to extend

the period of temporary discontinuance of operations for the period of September 9, 2020 through

February 9, 2021.



4. That the original period did not expire until September 18, 2020, therefore retroactive approval is
not required.

5. That the Request on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of Nevada
and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.

6. That the Authority has reviewed all the records relating to this Petition and finds that granting the
Request would be in the public interest.

Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is hereby ORDERED that:

1. The Request of In-Cahoots Events, LLC d/b/a Lil Pink Party Bus to temporarily discontinue
operations authorized under CPCN 2161 is hereby GRANTED for the period September 9, 2020,
through February 9, 2021, subject to the condition set forth in subparagraph 2 below.

2. Petitioner shall advise the Authority of their intent to resume operations authorized under CPCN
2161 and:

a. Undergo an operational inspection by Authority Staff PRIOR to resuming said operations,
b. Provide evidence of current vehicle liability insurance and Form E,

c. Provide proof of enroliment in a random drug testing consortium and current enroliment list.
d. Ensure all drivers have applied for driver’s permits, and

e. Ensure an approved safety plan is on file at the NTA.

I

I

I

1

I

I

1

I



3. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have occurred

in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:

Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada



State of Nevada
Department of Business and Indust

Nevada Transportation Auth

Company Name: In-Cahoots Events LLC d/b/a LILPINK Party Bus /\}
EXTENSIO
Address: 3150 W Wigwam Ave 2B | £

City, State, Zip: Las Vegas NV 82139

CPCHN: 2161

In accordance with NRS 704.341, the above named certificate holder would like to extend our
temporarily discontinue service, from September ¢ 2020 to_Febyary ¢ 2021

{Not tc exceed 6 months)
This request is due to: _Governor Sisolaks Covid-19 Shut down order. God help us alll.

OPERATIONS CONDUCTED BY THE REQUESTING CERTIFICATE HOLDER MUST CONTINUE UNTIL
THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY ISSUES AN ORDER GRANTING A TEMPORARY
DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE.

if you wish to resume operations prior to the end date of this request, you must first notify the
Nevada Transportation Authority in writing, stating the date you intend to begin service, and
provide proof of current insurance, and current tariffs, if applicable.

Y —

Signature of Certificate Holder

i
Printed name of Certificate Holder

702-343-8149

Phone number Fax number

Submit both pages of this Request to:

Nevada Transportation Authority

3300 wWest Sahara Avenue or 1755 E Plumb Lane
Suite 200 Suite 229
Las Vegas, NV 89102 Reno, NV 89502

If you have any questions, please contact us at 702-486-3303, extension 66546.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In the Matter of the Request of DJ Service, LLC d/b/a )
Vegas First Class to discontinue operations authorized ) Docket 20-03025
under Certificate of Public Convenience and )
Necessity 2222, from September 19, 2020 through )

)

)

March 18, 2021.

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT:  Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER
The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and
conclusions of law:

1. That on March 26, 2020, Javier Gonzalez Cava, Owner of DJ Service, LLC d/b/a Vegas First
Class (“Petitioner”) filed a Request, designated as Docket 20-03025, with the Authority to
temporarily discontinue operations authorized under Certificate of Public Convenience and
Necessity (“CPCN”) 2222 for the period of March 25, 2020 through September 10, 2020. Said
request, filed due to the COVID-19 pandemic, was extended to September 18, 2020. The
Request was filed pursuant to Chapters 706 of the Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) and the
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”).

2. That the Request required retroactive approval.

3. That the request was granted at the July 22, 2020 general session.

4. That on September 8, 2020, the Petitioner filed a second request with the Authority to extend the

period of temporary discontinuance of operations for the period of September 19, 2020 through

March 18, 2021.



That the Request on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of Nevada

and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.

That the Authority has reviewed all the records relating to this Petition and finds that granting the

Request would be in the public interest.

Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is hereby ORDERED that:

1.

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

The Request of DJ Service, LLC d/b/a Vegas First Class to temporarily discontinue operations

authorized under CPCN 2222 is hereby GRANTED for the period September 19, 2020, through

March 18, 2021, subject to the condition set forth in subparagraph 2 below.

Petitioner shall advise the Authority of their intent to resume operations authorized under CPCN

2222 and:

a. Undergo an operational inspection by Authority Staff PRIOR to resuming said operations,

b. Provide evidence of current vehicle liability insurance and Form E,

c. Ensure that all drivers have applied for drivers’ permit,

d. Provide proof of enrollment in a random drug testing consortium and current enrollment list,
and

e. Ensure an approved safety plan is on file at the NTA.



3. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have occurred

in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:

Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada



9/11/20 rmb

0@@5028/

DT/NTA $4 State of Nevada
Department of Business and industry _ O (\)
C?Jﬁy Nevada Transportation Authority E;Xré'/l//?/(
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Company Name: \fﬁﬂws Fiest  Class ____BEC_E W R

g\g"/ Request to Temporarily Discontinue Service

Address: 311 w Deg? Dr. SEP 0 8 2020
City, State, Zip: ___Load ¥ EgAT L NV g9 & ofh Authusity .
v ) ! Lss . Nevada :

e e i g—

cPcN: £22 2

In accordance with NRS 706.341, the above named certificate holder would like to temporarly

discontinue service, from fert‘é’méé’r'ﬂ; Z2e2o to Mecgh l&, Ze2} .
' (Notto excged 6 months)

Thisrequestis due to: Lovid 14 Imr/sd on THe ¢ v
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OPERATIONS CONDUCTED BY THE REQUESTING CERTIFICATE HOLDER MUST CONTINUE UNTIL
THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY ISSUES AN ORDER GRANTING A TEMPORARY
DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE.

It you wish to resume operations prior to the end date of this request, you must first notify the
Nevada Transportation Authority in writing, stating the date you intend to begin service, and
provide proof of curentinsurance, and cument taritfs, if applicable.

Signature of Zertific ate Holder

palber D Amaya

Printed name of Certificate HbIder

262 * 232-6&22_
Phone number Faxnumber

Submit both pages of this Request to:

Nevada Transportation Authority

3300 West Sahara Avenue or 1755 E Flumb Lane
Suite 200 Suite 229
Las Vegas, NV 89102 Reno. NV 89502

If you have any questions, please contactus at 702-486-3303, extension 66546.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In the Matter of the Request of Sunrise Plaza
Transportation of Nevada, Inc. d/b/a Lassen Tours to
discontinue operations authorized under Certificate of
Public Convenience and Necessity 2028, Sub 3, from
September 16, 2020 through March 16, 2021.

Docket 20-03026

N N N N N N

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT:  Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER
The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and
conclusions of law:

1. That on March 30, 2020, Robert Terakawa Il, Manager of Sunrise Plaza Transportation of
Nevada, Inc. d/b/a Lassen Tours (“Petitioner”) filed a Request, designated as Docket 20-03026,
with the Authority to temporarily discontinue operations authorized under Certificate of Public
Convenience and Necessity (“CPCN”) 2028, Sub 3 for the period of March 27, 2020 through
April 30, 2020. Said request, filed due to the COVID-19 pandemic, was extended to September
18, 2020. The Request was filed pursuant to Chapters 706 of the Nevada Revised Statutes
(“NRS”) and the Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”).

2. That the Request required retroactive approval.

3. That the request was granted at the July 22, 2020 general session.

4. That on September 17, 2020, the Petitioner filed a second request with the Authority to extend

the period of temporary discontinuance of operations for the period of September 16, 2020

through March 16, 2021.



5. That the Request on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of Nevada
and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.

6. That the Authority has reviewed all the records relating to this Petition and finds that granting the
Request would be in the public interest.

Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is hereby ORDERED that:

1. The Request of Sunrise Plaza Transportation of Nevada, Inc. d/b/a Lassen Tours to temporarily
discontinue operations authorized under CPCN 2028, Sub 3, is hereby GRANTED for the period
September 16, 2020, through March 16, 2021, subject to the condition set forth in subparagraph 2
below.

2. Petitioner shall advise the Authority of their intent to resume operations authorized under CPCN
2028, Sub 3 and:

a. Undergo an operational inspection by Authority Staff PRIOR to resuming said operations,

b. Provide evidence of current vehicle liability insurance and Form E,

c. Ensure all drivers have applied for drivers’ permits,

d. Provide proof of enrollment in a random drug testing consortium and current enrollment list,
and

e. Ensure an approved safety plan is on file at the NTA.

I

I
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3. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have occurred

in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:

Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada



EXTENSION - 20-03026

State of Nevada

Department of Business and Industry RE C E IVE D

Nevada Transportation Author|t
SEP 17 2020

Request to Temporarily Discontinue

portation Authority
Company Name: Sunrige Plaza Transportation Nevada L tﬁ* Vegas Nevadg 5 P
Address: 4047 Ponderosa Way
City, State, zip: ___Las Vegas, NV 89118
CPCN: _2028
In accordance with NRS 704.341, the above named certificate holder would fike to temporarily
discontinue service, from _(09/16/2020 to ___03/16/2021

{Not lo excaad é months)

This request is due to: ___lack of business due to COVID-19

OPERATIONS CONDUCTED BY THE REQUESTING CERTIFICATE HOLDER MUST CONTINUE UNTIL
THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY ISSUES AN ORDER GRANTING A TEMPORARY
DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE.

If you wish o resume operctions prior 1o the end date of this request, you must first notify the
Nevada Transportation Authority in writing, stating the date you intend to begin service, and
provide proof of curent insurance, and cumrent tariffs, if applicable.

A B VAR P SR

Signature of Certificate Holder

i, b
Printed nome of Certificate Holder

(For) 702 ofsd, (02 ) 859 -0 /

Phone number Fax number

Submit both pages of this Request to:

Nevada Transportation Authority

3300 West Sahara Avenue or 1755 E Plumb Lane
Suiie 200 Suvite 229
Las Vegas, NV 89102 Reno, NV 89502

¢ 0. nove any questions, please contact us at 702-488-3303, extension 66544.
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In the Matter of the Request of Cosmo, Inc. to
discontinue operations authorized under Certificate of
Public Convenience and Necessity 1107 from
September 23, 2020 through March 22, 2021.

BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Docket 20-03029

N N N N N

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons

Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and

conclusions of law:

1.

That on March 30, 2020, Hitoshi Hirota, Owner of Cosmo, Inc. (“Petitioner”) filed a Request,
designated as Docket 20-03029, with the Authority to temporarily discontinue operations
authorized under Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity (“CPCN”) 1107 for the period
of March 23, 2020 through September 22, 2020. The Request was filed pursuant to Chapters 706
of the Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) and the Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”).

That the Request required retroactive approval.

That the request was granted at the July 22, 2020 general session

That on September 1, 2020, the Petitioner filed a second request with the Authority to extend the
period of temporary discontinuance of operations for the period of September 23, 2020 through
March 22, 2021.

That the Request on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of Nevada.
That the Authority has reviewed all the records relating to this Petition and finds that granting the

Request would be in the public interest.



Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is hereby ORDERED that:

1. The Request of Cosmo, Inc. to temporarily discontinue operations authorized under CPCN 1107

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

1

I

is hereby GRANTED for the period September 23, 2020 through March 22, 2021, subject to the

condition set forth in subparagraph 2 below.

Petitioner shall advise the Authority of their intent to resume operations authorized under CPCN

1107 and:

a.

Undergo an operational inspection by Authority Staff PRIOR to resuming said operations,
Provide evidence of current vehicle liability insurance and Form E,

Ensure that all drivers have applied for drivers’ permits,

Apply for NTA limo decals,

Provide proof of enrollment in a random drug testing consortium and current enroliment list,
and

Ensure an approved safety plan is on file at the NTA.



3. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have occurred

in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:

Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada
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RECEIVED |

SEP 01 2020
Nevada Transportation Authority
_LasVegas Nevads

State of Nevada
Department of Business and Industry

Nevada Transportation Author

Request to Temporarily Discontinue Service A)
Company Name: __ COSH@ /NC pA_s — [\S‘ 0
e 5125 W, DAUEND RA 15 BT 7
City,state, 7ip: _J-AS V-ngd L, NV £9118 30'0
CPCN: l }D z
L’E;éﬁﬁﬁ;‘f,‘i'l‘é?v Iﬁihf?‘o'?i 706341, the obove ncmedTgiriigc ﬁkw temporarily

: [ ‘ d & moniths)
This request i due to:_LOMOmalirng + NO Cifsﬁﬂéﬁwﬂnﬂj@ﬁul

OPERATIONS CONDUCTED BY THE REQUESTING CERTIFICATE HOLDER MUST CONTINUE UNTIL
THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY ISSUES AN ORDER GRANTING A TEMPORARY
DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE.

If you wish to resume operations prior to the end date of thisrequest, you must first notify the
Nevada Transportation Authority in writing, stating the date you intend to begin service, and
provide proof of curent insurance, and cumrent tariffs, if applicable.

; g’ [ J‘ia
Signature of Certificate Holder

Printed name of Certificate Holder

0)-L04-9314  7o2~4/6-2082

Phone number Fax number

Submit both pages of this Request to:

Nevada Transportation Authority

3300 West Sahara Avenue or 1755 E Plump Lane
Suite 200 Suite 229
Las Vegas, NV 89102 Reno, NV 83502

if you have any questions, please contact us at 702-484-3303, extension 66546.
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In the Matter of the Request of Cosmo, Inc. to
discontinue operations authorized under Certificate of
Public Convenience and Necessity 2075, Sub 1, from
September 23, 2020 through March 22, 2021.

BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Docket 20-03030

N N N N N

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons

Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and

conclusions of law:

1.

That on March 30, 2020, Hitoshi Hirota, Owner of Cosmo, Inc. (“Petitioner”) filed a Request,
designated as Docket 20-03030, with the Authority to temporarily discontinue operations
authorized under Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity (“CPCN™) 2075, Sub 1, for the
period of March 23, 2020 through September 22, 2020. The Request was filed pursuant to
Chapters 706 of the Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) and the Nevada Administrative Code
(“NAC”).

That the Request required retroactive approval.

That the request was granted at the July 22, 2020 general session

That on September 1, 2020, the Petitioner filed a second request with the Authority to extend the
period of temporary discontinuance of operations for the period of September 23, 2020 through
March 22, 2021.

That the Request on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of Nevada.



6. That the Authority has reviewed all the records relating to this Petition and finds that granting the

Request would be in the public interest.

Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is hereby ORDERED that:

1.

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

The Request of Cosmo, Inc. to temporarily discontinue operations authorized under CPCN 2075,

Sub 1, is hereby GRANTED for the period September 23, 2020 through March 22, 2021, subject

to the condition set forth in subparagraph 2 below.

Petitioner shall advise the Authority of their intent to resume operations authorized under CPCN

2075, Sub 1 and:

a.

b.

Undergo an operational inspection by Authority Staff PRIOR to resuming said operations,
Provide evidence of current vehicle liability insurance and Form E,

Ensure that all drivers have applied for drivers’ permits,

Provide proof of enrollment in a random drug testing consortium and current enrollment list,
and

Ensure an approved safety plan is on file at the NTA.



3. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have occurred

in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada
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In the Matter of the Request of Vegas Strip
Transportation, LLC d/b/a Vegas Strip Transportation
to discontinue operations authorized under Certificate
of Public Convenience and Necessity 2143 from
September 20, 2020 through March 20, 2021.

BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Docket 20-03034

N N N N N N

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons

Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and

conclusions of law:

1.

That on March 23, 2020, Stanley Chomer, Manager of Vegas Strip Transportation, LLC d/b/a
Vegas Strip Transportation (“Petitioner”) filed a Request, designated as Docket 20-03034, with
the Authority to temporarily discontinue operations authorized under Certificate of Public
Convenience and Necessity (“CPCN”) 2143 for the period of March 20, 2020 through September
20, 2020. The Request was filed pursuant to Chapters 706 of the Nevada Revised Statutes
(“NRS”) and the Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”).

That the Request required retroactive approval.

That the request was granted at the July 22, 2020 general session

That on September 21, 2020, the Petitioner filed a second request with the Authority to extend
the period of temporary discontinuance of operations for the period of September 20, 2020
through March 20, 2021.

That the Request on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of Nevada.



6. That the request requires retroactive approval.

7. That the Authority has reviewed all the records relating to this Petition and finds that granting the

Request would be in the public interest.

Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is hereby ORDERED that:

1.

I

I

I

I

I

i

I

1

I

The Request of Vegas Strip Transportation, LLC d/b/a Vegas Strip Transportation to temporarily

discontinue operations authorized under CPCN 2143 is hereby GRANTED for the period

September 20, 2020 through March 20, 2021, subject to the condition set forth in subparagraph 2

below.

Petitioner shall advise the Authority of their intent to resume operations authorized under CPCN

2143 and:

a.

b.

Undergo an operational inspection by Authority Staff PRIOR to resuming said operations,
Provide evidence of current vehicle liability insurance and Form E,

Ensure all drivers have applied for drivers’ permits,

Provide proof of enrollment in a random drug testing consortium and current enrollment list,
and

Ensure an approved safety plan is on file at the NTA.



3. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have occurred

in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada
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State of Nevada
Department of Business and Ingustry

Nevada Transportation Au _hori

Request to Temporarily Dlscontmue

Company Name: V'Gﬂp% Shei Tfmsuﬂ rére.lr\c_y—\ .;_.Nemda Tmﬁmgéﬂhﬂnti‘
Address: 130 U) Forei Ao v

City, State, zip:_Les Ueje,b,m)xf B934 P

cren: A H

In accordance with NRS 706.341, the above named certificate holder would like to temporarily
discontinue service, from 2€pYembe” 28,2020 to _Mordn 20,202

{Not to exceed 6 months)
/ SR

This request is due to:

OPERATIONS CONDUCTED BY THE REQUESTING CERTIFICATE HOLDER MUST CONTINUE UNTIL
THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY ISSUES AN ORDER GRANTING A TEMPORARY
DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE.

If you wish to resume operations prior to the end date of this request. you must first notify the
Nevada Transportation Authority in writing. stating the date you intend to begin service, and
provide proof of current insurance, and current tariffs, if applicable.

Signature of Certificate Holder

S‘h)f\ C/\\omﬁf

Printed name of Certificate Holder

702 -528- 3400

Phone number Fax number

Submit both pages of this Request to:

Nevada Transporfation Authority

3300 West Sahara Avenue or 1755 £ Plumb Lane
Suite 200 Suite 229
Las Vegas, NV 89102 Reno, NV 89502

If you have any questions, please contact us at 702-486-3303, extension 66546,

Page 1 of 2
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In the Matter of the Request of Adam Transportation,

LLC d/b/a/ Lucky 7’s to discontinue operations

Docket 20-03036

authorized under Certificate of Public Convenience

March 18, 2021.

)
)
)
and Necessity 2226 from September 18, 2020 through )
)
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons

Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and

conclusions of law:

1.

That on March 26, 2020, Adib Eljaouhari, Owner of Adam Transportation, LLC d/b/a/ Lucky 7°s
(“Petitioner”) filed a Request, designated as Docket 20-03036, with the Authority to temporarily
discontinue operations authorized under Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity
(“CPCN”) 2226 for the period of March 25, 2020 through September 25, 2020. The Request was
filed pursuant to Chapters 706 of the Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) and the Nevada
Administrative Code (“NAC”).

That the Request required retroactive approval.

That the request was granted at the July 22, 2020 general session

That on September 17, 2020, the Petitioner filed a second request with the Authority to extend
the period of temporary discontinuance of operations for the period of September 18, 2020
through March 18, 2021.

That the Request on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of Nevada.



6. That the Authority has reviewed all the records relating to this Petition and finds that granting the
Request would be in the public interest.

Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is hereby ORDERED that:

1. The Request of Adam Transportation, LLC d/b/a/ Lucky 7°’s to temporarily discontinue
operations authorized under CPCN 2226 is hereby GRANTED for the period September 18,
2020 through March 18, 2021, subject to the condition set forth in subparagraph 2 below.

2. Petitioner shall advise the Authority of their intent to resume operations authorized under CPCN
2226 and:

a. Undergo an operational inspection by Authority Staff PRIOR to resuming said operations,

b. Provide evidence of current vehicle liability insurance and Form E,

c. Ensure that all drivers have applied for drivers’ permit,

d. Provide proof of enrollment in a random drug testing consortium and current enrollment list,
and

e. Ensure an approved safety plan is on file at the NTA.

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
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3. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have occurred

in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada



EXTENSION - 20-03036
State of Nevada

Department of Business and Industry . o oo =31 7
Nevada Transportation Author‘RECEiVED
Request to Temporarily Discontinue $ervicé’ 17200

Company Name: ___ADAM TRANSPORTATION, LLC dba LUCKY 7'S Nm;!"'!!?!ma,‘""“m

s

Address: 5689 TAPESTRY ROSE CT

City, State, Zip: ___LAS VEGAS , NV 89148

CPCN: _2226

In accordance with NRS 706.341, the above named certificate holder would iike to temporarily
discontinue service, from 09/18/2020 to 03/18/2021

(Not to exceed 6 months)
This request is due to: Requesting an extension for lack of work due to COVID- 19

OPERATIONS CONDUCTED BY THE REQUESTING CERTIFICATE HOLDER MUST CONTINUE UNTIL
THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY ISSUES AN ORDER GRANTING A TEMPORARY
DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE.

If you wish to resume operations prior to the end date of this request, you must first notify the
Nevada Transportation Authority in wiiting, stating the date you Intend to begin service, and
provide proof of current Insurance, and cument tariffs, if applicable.

oS

Signature of Certificate Holder

ADIB ELJAOUHARI
Printed name of Certificate Holder

702-336-7709
Phone number Fax number

Submit both pages of this Request to:

Nevada Transportation Authority

3300 West Sahara Avenue or 1755 E Plumb Lane
Suite 200 Suite 229
Las Vegas, NV 89102 Reno, NV 89502

If you have any questions, please contact us at 702-486-3303, extension 66546,

Page 1 of 2
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In the Matter of the Request of Del Sur
Transportation, LLC to discontinue operations
authorized under Certificate of Public Convenience
and Necessity 2267 from September 18, 2020 through
March 18, 2021.

Docket 20-04007

N N N N N N

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT:  Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER
The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and
conclusions of law:

1. That on April 14, 2020, Roberto Gonzalez Tejeda, Owner of Del Sur Transportation, LLC
(“Petitioner”) filed a Request, designated as Docket 20-04007, with the Authority to temporarily
discontinue operations authorized under Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity
(“CPCN”) 2267 for the period of April 8, 2020 through July 8, 2020. Said request, filed due to
the COVID-19 pandemic, was extended to September 18, 2020. The Request was filed pursuant
to Chapters 706 of the Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) and the Nevada Administrative Code
(“NAC”).

2. That the Request required retroactive approval.

3. That the request was granted at the July 22, 2020 general session.

4. That on September 9, 2020, the Petitioner filed a second request with the Authority to extend the

period of temporary discontinuance of operations for the period of September 18, 2020 through

March 18, 2021.



5. That the Request on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of Nevada.

6. That the Authority has reviewed all the records relating to this Petition and finds that granting the

Request would be in the public interest.

Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is hereby ORDERED that:

1. The Request of Del Sur Transportation, LLC to temporarily discontinue operations authorized

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

under CPCN 2267 is hereby GRANTED for the period September 18, 2020 through March 18,

2021, subject to the condition set forth in subparagraph 2 below.

Petitioner shall advise the Authority of their intent to resume operations authorized under CPCN
2267 and:

a. Undergo an operational inspection by Authority Staff PRIOR to resuming said operations,

b. Provide evidence of current vehicle liability insurance and Form E,

c. Provide proof of enroliment in a random drug testing consortium and current enroliment list.
d. Ensure an approved safety plan is on file with the NTA, and

e. Ensure that all drivers have applied for drivers’ permit.



3. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have occurred

in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada



State of Nevada
Department of Business and Industry

Nevada Transportation Authority

Company Name: _ ) pf sUC TvarsSporta™ “*'n_L_LﬁE.CEaVE-' )‘r
' !

too7

éf~%m6/0#J:

Request to Temporarily Discontinue Service

Addresszzgég oS b‘:r (V3 vk gue.

[ SEP 09 2020

Clty, State, z1p: & Uﬁﬁﬂ-_{’_‘ FVAYA 291\ Q
CPCN: T2 €6 F

In accordance with NRS 706.341, the above named certificate hojder would like to te mporarly
discontinue service, from 09 (L@ z o120 to & 2
(Notto exceed 6 months)

Thisrequestils due to: _CO trrd~\S

| LssVeges Newads |

(o wow!f-x
S

OPERATIONS CONDUCTED BY THE REQUESTING CERTIFICATE HOLDER MUST CONTINUE UNTIL.
THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY ISSUES AN ORDER GRANTING A TEMPORARY

DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE.

if you wish to resume operations prior to the end date of this request, you must first notify the
Nevada Transportation Authonty in writing, stating the date you intend to begln service, and

provide prooi ot curentinsurance, and current tarfls, if applicable.

SISnature of ¢ ertlflc’ate Holder

Go nragle:
Printed name of Certific ate Holder

202- 34|~ KF&F

Phone number Fax number

Submit both pages of this Request to:

Nevada Transportation Authority

3300 West Sahara Avenue or 1755 E Plumb Lane
Sufte 200 Suite 229
Las Vegas, NV 89102 Reno. NV 89502

fyou have any questions, please contact us at 702-486-3303, extension 66546.

Page 1 of 2
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In the Matter of the Request of Airport Mini Bus, a
Series of Platinum LV Transportation, LLC d/b/a
Airport Mini Bus to discontinue operations authorized
under Certificate of Public Convenience and
Necessity 2350, Sub 9 from September 18, 2020
through February 18, 2021.

Docket 20-04013

N N N N N N N

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT:  Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER
The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and
conclusions of law:

1. That on April 14, 2020, Dan Ret, Owner of Airport Mini Bus, a Series of Platinum LV
Transportation, LLC d/b/a Airport Mini Bus (“Petitioner”) filed a Request, designated as Docket
20-04013, with the Authority to temporarily discontinue operations authorized under Certificate
of Public Convenience and Necessity (“CPCN”) 2350, Sub 9 for the period of March 18, 2020
through August 18, 2020. Said request, filed due to the COVID-19 pandemic, was extended to
September 18, 2020. The Request was filed pursuant to Chapters 706 of the Nevada Revised
Statutes (“NRS”) and the Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”).

2. That the Request required retroactive approval.

3. That the request was granted at the July 22, 2020 general session

4. That on September 18, 2020, the Petitioner filed a second request with the Authority to extend

the period of temporary discontinuance of operations for the period of September 18, 2020

through February 18, 2021.



5. That the Request on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of Nevada.

6. That the Authority has reviewed all the records relating to this Petition and finds that granting the
Request would be in the public interest.

Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is hereby ORDERED that:

1. The Request of Airport Mini Bus, a Series of Platinum LV Transportation, LLC d/b/a Airport
Mini Bus to temporarily discontinue operations authorized under CPCN 2350, Sub 9 is hereby
GRANTED for the period September 18, 2020 through February 18, 2021, subject to the
condition set forth in subparagraph 2 below.

2. Petitioner shall advise the Authority of their intent to resume operations authorized under CPCN
2350, Sub 9 and:

a. Undergo an operational inspection by Authority Staff PRIOR to resuming said operations,

b. Provide evidence of current vehicle liability insurance and Form E,

c. Ensure all vehicles have current decals,

d. Ensure all drivers have applied for drivers’ permit,

e. Provide proof of enroliment in a random drug testing consortium and current enrollment list
and,

f. Ensure an approved safety plan is on file at the NTA.

I

I

I

I

I

I

1
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3. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have occurred

in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:

Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada



09/18/20 Jn State of Nevada Pensin 0 »atlf)_rj

LN Department of Business and Industry l R E C E IVE [J

Nevada Transportation Authority
SEP 18 2020

Request to Temporarily Discontinue Servigg., .4, Transportation Authorly
2 s Reno, Nevada
Company Name: &Mﬁ_MS_ s
Address: \OS %U\.l[lg\._fmf\ﬂ LCDV\I_
City, State, Zip: "R‘P_)AD 3 NV 9502
cren: 235049

In accordance with NRS 706.341, the abgve named certificatesholdgr would like to temporarily
discontinue service, from to
(Mot to exceed 6 months)

This request is due to:

.\O\AS\_V\LSS O\Mr\j C,O\f\d ol el ’Pﬂmd; Q-

OPERATIONS CONDUCTED BY THE REQUESTING CERTIFICATE HOLDER MUST CONTINUE UNTIL
THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY ISSUES AN ORDER GRANTING A TEMPORARY
DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE.

If you wish to resume operations prior to the end date of this request, you must first notify the

Nevgers Trnsportatlon Authority in writing, stating the date you intend to begin service, and

Signatbre pf Cert Tas ate Holder

Moakeent 2 SChabe

Pripted name of Certificate Holder

>3°M los! N/

Ikhone number Fax fumber

Submit both pages of this Request to:

Nevada Transportation Authority

3300 West Sahara Avenue or 1755 E Plumb Lane
Suite 200 Svite 229
Las Vegas, NV 89102 Reno, NV 89502

If you have any questions, please contact us at 702-486-3303, extenslon 66546.

Page 1 of 2
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In the Matter of the Request of Bell Limo, a Series of

Platinum LV Transportation, LLC d/b/a Bell Limo to

Docket 20-04014

discontinue operations authorized under Certificate of

March 18, 2020 through September 18, 2020.

)
)
)
Public Convenience and Necessity 1217, Sub 3 from )
)
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons

Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and

conclusions of law:

1.

I

That on April 14, 2020, Dan Ret, Owner of Bell Limo, a Series of Platinum LV Transportation,
LLC d/b/a Bell Limo (“Petitioner”) filed a Request, designated as Docket 20-04014, with the
Authority to temporarily discontinue operations authorized under Certificate of Public
Convenience and Necessity (“CPCN”) 1217, Sub 3 for the period of March 18, 2020 through
August 18, 2020. Said request, filed due to the COVID-19 pandemic, was extended to
September 18, 2020. The Request was filed pursuant to Chapters 706 of the Nevada Revised
Statutes (“NRS”) and the Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”).

That the Request on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of Nevada.
That the Request requires retroactive approval.

That the Authority has reviewed all the records relating to this Petition and finds that granting the

Request would be in the public interest.



Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is hereby ORDERED that:

1. The Request of Bell Limo, a Series of Platinum LV Transportation, LLC d/b/a Bell Limo to
temporarily discontinue operations authorized under CPCN 1217, Sub 3 is hereby GRANTED
for the period March 18, 2020 through September 18, 2020, subject to the condition set forth in
subparagraph 2 below.

2. Petitioner shall advise the Authority of their intent to resume operations authorized under CPCN
1217, Sub 3 and:

a. Undergo an operational inspection by Authority Staff PRIOR to resuming said operations,

b. Provide evidence of current vehicle liability insurance and Form E,

c. Ensure all vehicles have current decals,

d. Ensure all drivers have applied for drivers’ permit, and

e. Provide proof of enrollment in a random drug testing consortium and current enroliment list.
3. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have occurred

in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Altest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada
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State of Nevada
Department of Business and Industry R EC E IVE D
Nevada Transportation Authority SEP 18 2020

Request to Temporarily Discontinue Serylg@® Irenspotion Authority
‘ , Nevada
Company Name: B{.;U_ LJ.M.Q_ @
address: 105 Suwndhine \ang
City, State, Zip: ?bho} NV %O|60’2-

CPCN: ‘ LI | . ,7)
in accordance with NRS 706.341,,the apove named certificate holder would like to temporarily
discontinue service, from oo

{Not to exceed 6 months)
This request Is due to: §hg:h d oW 1IN dgg_ 40 I OLCE oL
ousaness  dua 5»\3 Covid —19 PObhdLm C.

OPERATIONS CONDUCTED BY THE REQUESTING CERTIFICATE HOLDER MUST CONTINUE UNTIL
THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY ISSUES AN ORDER GRANTING A TEMPORARY
DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE.

If you wish to resume operations prior to the end date of this request, you must first notify the
Nevada Transportation Authority in writing, stating the date you Intend to begin service, and
provide prpof of current insurance, and current tariffs, if applicable.

 Liore SChato

S'ignz{turd of Cer}ﬂ:ate Holder d
Makoipif SChaker

Printed hame of Certificate Holder

(gs)299-leel  Nia

Phone number Faf number

Submit both pages of this Request to:

Nevada Transportation Authority

3300 West Sahara Avenue or 1755 E Plumb Lane
Suite 200 Suite 229
Las Vegas, NV 89102 Reno, NV 89502

If you have any questions, please contact us at 702-486-3303, extenslon 66546.

Page 1 of 2
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In the Matter of the Request of Abdii Limo Service,
LLC d/b/a Abdii Transportation Service to
discontinue operations authorized under Certificate of
Public Convenience and Necessity 2221 from April 1,
2020 through September 30, 2020.

BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

)
) Docket 20-04019
)
)
)
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons

Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and

conclusions of law:

1.

I

That on April 15, 2020, Bruno Meza, Owner of Abdii Limo Service, LLC d/b/a Abdii
Transportation Service (“Petitioner”) filed a Request, designated as Docket 20-04019, with the
Authority to temporarily discontinue operations authorized under Certificate of Public
Convenience and Necessity (“CPCN”) 2221 for the period of April 1, 2020 through September
30, 2020. The Request was filed pursuant to Chapters 706 of the Nevada Revised Statutes
(“NRS”) and the Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”).

That the Request on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of Nevada
and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.

That the Request requires retroactive approval.

That the Authority has reviewed all the records relating to this Petition and finds that granting the

Request would be in the public interest.



Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is hereby ORDERED that:

1. The Request of Abdii Limo Service, LLC d/b/a Abdii Transportation Service to temporarily
discontinue operations authorized under CPCN 2221 is hereby GRANTED for the period April 1,
2020 through September 30, 2020, subject to the condition set forth in subparagraph 2 below.

2. Petitioner shall advise the Authority of their intent to resume operations authorized under CPCN
2221 and:

a. Undergo an operational inspection by Authority Staff PRIOR to resuming said operations,

b. Provide evidence of current vehicle liability insurance and Form E,

c. Ensure all drivers have applied for drivers’ permit, and

d. Provide proof of enroliment in a random drug testing consortium and current enroliment list.
3. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have occurred

in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada




State of Nevada A0 0¥ ol Q)

Department of Business and Industry

Nevada Transportation Authority&(@NS{ Ok/
Request to Temporarily Discontinue Se?_tj_:g:g e
Company Name: ﬁB:?!l Lirg .Sffzj/f ct Llc ikt

¥ g

el P et AT

Address: _iBi_@m,ﬁ }ﬁﬂm ST | SEP 14 2020

chy, State,2ip: Las Vebas | yr  £9,¢ Nevade Tsruporgton Aoty

cron: 2221

In accordance with NRS 706.341, the above named certificate holder would like to tem porarily
discontinue service, from _9 /30 /AL 1o _OZ‘Z.ZS_ZZEZL
(Notte exceed 6 months)

Th;srequestlsdueto:j—émﬁdzgﬂd'l;r ASConfvnial St d ) lag
Aoy A berny, 2ne ﬂ)»’}— Croyz‘r//“!? Aseed .

OPERATIONS CONDUCTED BY THE REQUESTING CERTIFICATE HOLDER MUST CONTINUE UNTIL
THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY ISSUES AN ORDER GRANTING A TEMPORARY
DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE.

if you wish to resume operations prior to the end date of this request, you must first notify the
Nevada Transportation Authority in writing, stating the date you intend to begin service, and
provide proof of,current insurance, and current tasiffs, if applicable.

Signature of Certificate Holder

Abdao. Kad ot

Printed name of Certificate Holder

09 30T - 0687

Phone number Fax number

Submit both pages of this Reguest to:

Nevada Transportation Authority

3300 West Sahara Avenue or 1755 E Plumb Lane
Suite 200 Suite 229
Las Vegas, NV 89102 Reno, NV 89502

If you have any questions, please contact us at 702-486-3303, extension 66546.

Page 1 of 2
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In the Matter of the Request of Eddie, LLC d/b/a )
Eddie Party Bus to discontinue operations authorized ) Docket 20-04020
under Certificate of Public Convenience and )
Necessity 2247 from September 18, 2020 through )

)

)

December 18, 2020.

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT:  Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER
The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and
conclusions of law:

1. That on April 16, 2020, Eddie Musa, Owner of Eddie, LLC d/b/a Eddie Party Bus (‘“Petitioner”)
filed a Request, designated as Docket 20-04020, with the Authority to temporarily discontinue
operations authorized under Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity (“CPCN”) 2247 for
the period of April 1, 2020 through August 31, 2020. Said request, filed due to the COVID-19
pandemic, was extended to September 18, 2020. The Request was filed pursuant to Chapters 706
of the Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) and the Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”).

2. That the Request required retroactive approval.

3. That the request was granted at the July 22, 2020 general session

4. That on September 18, 2020, the Petitioner filed a second request with the Authority to extend
the period of temporary discontinuance of operations for the period of September 18, 2020

through December 18, 2020.



5. That the Request on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of Nevada
and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.

6. That the Authority has reviewed all the records relating to this Petition and finds that granting the
Request would be in the public interest.

Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is hereby ORDERED that:

1. The Request of Eddie, LLC d/b/a Eddie Party Bus to temporarily discontinue operations
authorized under CPCN 2247 is hereby GRANTED for the period September 18, 2020 through
December 18, 2020, subject to the condition set forth in subparagraph 2 below.

2. Petitioner shall advise the Authority of their intent to resume operations authorized under CPCN
2247 and:

a. Undergo an operational inspection by Authority Staff PRIOR to resuming said operations,

b. Provide evidence of current vehicle liability insurance and Form E,

c. Ensure all drivers have applied for drivers’ permit,

d. Provide proof of enrollment in a random drug testing consortium and current enrollment list,
and

e. Ensure an approved safety plan is on file at the NTA.

I

I

I
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1
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3. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have occurred

in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada



[RECEIVED

SEP 1 8 2020

State of Nevada FaRSpONGN
Department of Business and Industry le_; 8s, m oy

Nevada Transportation Author
A 040 R0

Request to Temporarily Discontinue Service
f/[[ Ao fﬂp/(’ﬁt/%}/},gj f/\’[ TENY 2LV

Company Name:

Address: ‘7:‘_ /z o8
Clty, State, Zip: Zﬁff 5’/_&;149 e 4 v T I’—("é
creN: 2247

In accordance with NRS 706.341, the above named certificate holder would like to temporarily
discontinue service, from __ DF ~/Z- 20 0o lZT /7

(Not to exceed 6 months)
This request Is due to: O \_///f o e

OPERATIONS CONDUCTED BY THE REQUESTING CERTIFICATE HOLDER MUST CONTINUE UNTIL
THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY ISSUES AN ORDER GRANTING A TEMPORARY
DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE.

If you wish to resume operations prior to the end date of this request, you must first notify the
Nevada Transportation Authority In writing, stating the date you Intend to begin service, and

provide proof of current Insgfance. and current tariffs, if applicable.
. '

Signature of Certificate Holder

LDpeE f1E s

Printed name of Certificate Holder

A7F 57/ 7277

Phone number Fax number

Submit both pages of this Request to:

Nevada Transportation Authorlity

3300 West Sahara Avenue or 1755 E Plumb Lane
Suite 200 Suite 229
Las Vegas, NV 89102 Reno, NV 89502

If you have any questions, please contact us at 702-486-3303, extension 66546,

Page 1 of 2
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In the Matter of the Request of Sin City Luxury
Charters, LLC d/b/a Sin City Luxury Charters to
discontinue operations authorized under Certificate of
Public Convenience and Necessity 2160 from
September 18, 2020 through March 18, 2021.

Docket 20-04023

N N N N N N

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT:  Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER
The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and
conclusions of law:

1. That on April 21, 2020, James Verderico, Owner of Sin City Luxury Charters, LLC d/b/a Sin
City Luxury Charters (“Petitioner”) filed a Request, designated as Docket 20-04023, with the
Authority to temporarily discontinue operations authorized under Certificate of Public
Convenience and Necessity (“CPCN”) 2160 for the period of March 18, 2020 through September
18, 2020. The Request was filed pursuant to Chapters 706 of the Nevada Revised Statutes
(“NRS”) and the Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”).

2. That the Request required retroactive approval.

3. That the request was granted at the July 22, 2020 general session

4. That on September 8, 2020, the Petitioner filed a second request with the Authority to extend the
period of temporary discontinuance of operations for the period of September 18, 2020 through

February 18, 2021.



That the Request on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of Nevada

and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.

That the Authority has reviewed all the records relating to this Petition and finds that granting the

Request would be in the public interest.

Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is hereby ORDERED that:

1.

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

The Request of Sin City Luxury Charters, LLC d/b/a Sin City Luxury Charters to temporarily

discontinue operations authorized under CPCN 2160 is hereby GRANTED for the period

September 18, 2020 through March 18, 2021, subject to the condition set forth in subparagraph 2

below.

Petitioner shall advise the Authority of their intent to resume operations authorized under CPCN

2160 and:

a. Undergo an operational inspection by Authority Staff PRIOR to resuming said operations,

b. Provide evidence of current vehicle liability insurance and Form E,

c. Ensure all drivers have applied for drivers’ permit,

d. Provide proof of enrollment in a random drug testing consortium and current enrollment list,
and

e. Ensure an approved safety plan is on file at the NTA.



3. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have occurred

in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada



20-0M02%

State of Nevada ﬁEéEIVE D

Department of Business and {ndust
Nevada Transportation Authofity APR 21 2020

i
Request to Temporarily Discontinue !’a‘é‘\d@m‘ﬁ‘i}ﬁ;‘;ﬂ“‘“""‘”‘

Company Name: SinCidy LMXW’J CW““C\’S Lig -—-—--'—"“'
Address: qcf7§ QC(Y\O?\L Des‘t(ﬂ&@. fLJ
city.tate. 2ip: LS Vega < MV, 59U¥S

CPCN: _ 2l (O

In accordance with NRS 706.341, the abgve named certificate holder would like to temporarily
discontinue service, from Mar Cin 1‘&% 2020 to Seps ! §9,\ %O%.O

This request is due to: ( oV I 19 S’Maé’c»«u [

(Not to exceed 6 months)

OPERATIONS CONDUCTED BY THE REQUESTING CERTIFICATE HOLDER MUST CONTINUE UNTIL
THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY ISSUES AN ORDER GRANTING A TEMPORARY
DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE.

If you wish to resume operations prior o the end date of this request, you must first notify the
Nevada irynsportation Authority In wrifing. stafing the date you intend to begin service, and
prefide propf of current insurance, and curent tariffs, if applicable.

Sames Yeovdui o s

Printed name of Certificate Holder

o - L1 7-3375

Phone number Fax number

Submit both pages of this Request to:

Nevada Transportation Authority

330X West Sahara Avenue or 1755 E Plumb Lane
Suite 200 Suite 229
Las Vegas, NV 89102 ° Reno, NV 89502

If you have any questions, please contact us at 702-486-3303, extension 66546.

S Page 1 of 2
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In the Matter of the Request of AKT, LLC d/b/a AKT

to discontinue operations authorized under Certificate

Docket 20-04034

September 18, 2020 through March 18, 2021.

)
)
of Public Convenience and Necessity 2261 from )
)
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons

Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and

conclusions of law:

1. That on April 30, 2020, Aklilu Tadesse, owner of AKT, LLC d/b/a AKT (“Petitioner”) filed a

Request, designated as Docket 20-04034, with the Authority to temporarily discontinue
operations authorized under Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity (“CPCN”) 2261 for
the period of April 30, 2020 through August 30, 2020. Said request, filed due to the COVID-19
pandemic, was extended to September 18, 2020. The Request was filed pursuant to Chapters 706
of the Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) and the Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”).

That the request was granted at the July 22, 2020 general session

That on September 16, 2020, the Petitioner filed a second request with the Authority to extend
the period of temporary discontinuance of operations for the period of September 18, 2020
through March 18, 2021.

That the Request on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of Nevada

and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.



5. That the Authority has reviewed all the records relating to this Petition and finds that granting the
Request would be in the public interest.

Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is hereby ORDERED that:

1. The Request of AKT, LLC d/b/a AKT to temporarily discontinue operations authorized under
CPCN 2261 is hereby GRANTED for the period September 18, 2020 through March 18, 2021,
subject to the condition set forth in subparagraph 2 below.

2. Petitioner shall advise the Authority of their intent to resume operations authorized under CPCN
2261 and:

a. Undergo an operational inspection by Authority Staff PRIOR to resuming said operations,

b. Provide evidence of current vehicle liability insurance and Form E,

c. Ensure that all drivers have applied for drivers’ permit,

d. Provide proof of enrollment in a random drug testing consortium and current enrollment list,
and,

e. Ensure an approved safety plan is on file at the NTA.

I

I

I

I

I

1

1

1

I

I

I



3. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have occurred

in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada



State of Nevada
Department of Business and Industry

Nevada Transportation Authotfity

VED
SEP 16 2020 l

orst ;
I oty

e —p—- b - p—

Request to Temporarily Discontinue
Company Name AKT LiLc " ;
Adaicss M&MM—Q ”7‘9 - 5{0 5421
City, State, 1p. _funs§ 1/B900§ , roV. B UK Z X7 E NS/ O/L)
cPeN 2261

in accordance with NRS 706.341. the above named cerlificate holder would ke o temporamy
discontinue service, from Qf[g 2 j 2020 to 23 Z[KZ 2028

{Not 16 excead 6 months)

This request is due 1o é‘ouid A

OPERATIONS CONDUCTED BY THE REQUESTING CERTIFICATE HOLDER MUST CONTINUE UNTIL
THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY ISSUES AN ORDER GRANTING A TEMPORARY
DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE.

if you wish to resume operations prior 10 the end date of this request, you must first notity the
Nevada Transportation Authority in writing, stating the date you intend to begin service, and
provide proof of current insurance, and current tariffs, if applicable

Ty i

Sighature of Certificate Holdei

Printed name of Certlficate Holde:

T2~ 1 88-045%
Phone number Fax numbet

Submit both pages of this Request to:

Nevada Transportation Authonty

3300 West Sahara Avenue or 1755 E Plumb Lane
Suite 200 Suite 229
Las Vegas, NV 89102 Reno, NV 89502

if you have any questions, please contact us at 702-486-3303, extension 66546,

Page l of 2
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In the Matter of the Request of Ring Tours & Travel )
Company, Inc. d/b/a Ring Tours & Travel Company ) Docket 20-04035
to discontinue operations authorized under Certificate )
of Public Convenience and Necessity 2255 from )

)

)

September 29, 2020 through March 29, 2021.

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT:  Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER
The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and
conclusions of law:

1. That on April 28, 2020, Ricardo Souza, Owner of Ring Tours & Travel Company, Inc. d/b/a
Ring Tours & Travel Company (“Petitioner”) filed a Request, designated as Docket 20-04035,
with the Authority to temporarily discontinue operations authorized under Certificate of Public
Convenience and Necessity (“CPCN”) 2255 for the period of March 28, 2020 through September
28, 2020. The Request was filed pursuant to Chapters 706 of the Nevada Revised Statutes
(“NRS”) and the Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”).

2. That the Request required retroactive approval.

3. That the request was granted at the July 22, 2020 general session

4. That on September 17, 2020, the Petitioner filed a second request with the Authority to extend

the period of temporary discontinuance of operations for the period of September 29, 2020

through March 29, 2021.



That the Request on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of Nevada

and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.

That the Authority has reviewed all the records relating to this Petition and finds that granting the

Request would be in the public interest.

Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is hereby ORDERED that:

1.

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

The Request of Ring Tours & Travel Company, Inc. d/b/a Ring Tours & Travel Company to

temporarily discontinue operations authorized under CPCN 2255 is hereby GRANTED for the

period September 29, 2020 through March 29, 2021, subject to the condition set forth in

subparagraph 2 below.

Petitioner shall advise the Authority of their intent to resume operations authorized under CPCN

2255 and:

a. Undergo an operational inspection by Authority Staff PRIOR to resuming said operations,

b. Provide evidence of current vehicle liability insurance and Form E,

c. Ensure all drivers have applied for drivers’ permit,

d. Provide proof of enrollment in a random drug testing consortium and current enrollment list,
and,

e. Ensure an approved safety plan is on file at the NTA.



3. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have occurred

in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada



State of Nevada
Department of Business and Industry

Company Name: 1N a ]cmrs Qﬂczl. TFavep CO - lr‘! C.-

Address: 5% 48! % N O N\y &

City, state, Zip: __RenQeesan , v F45071Y4
cron: _AL8D

In accordance with NRS 706.34], the above named certificate holder would like to temporarily
discontinue service, from o Q’é&&, to__ 3 /e23 f2e0:2/

” “" {Not to exceed 6 months)
This request is due to: _ v 1 O 1 &

OPERATIONS CONDUCTED BY THE REQUESTING CERTIFICATE HOLDER MUST CONTINUE UNTIL
THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY ISSUES AN ORDER GRANTING A TEMPORARY
DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE.

F'you wish to resume operations prior to the end date of this request, you must first notify the
Nevada Tfanspeg@ratior=@wthority in writing, stating the date you Intend to begin service, and
5 ﬁ rance. and current tariffs, if applicable.

A LN T

L S sa

Iﬂcate Holder

A
Printed name FE

102-319 - 30O 125-222" 0%

Phone number Fax number

Submit both pages of this Request to:

Nevada Transportation Authority

3300 West Sahara Avenue or 1755 E Plumb Lane
Sulte 200 Svite 229
Las Vegas, NV 89102 Reno, NV 89502

if you have any questions, please contact us at 702-486-3303, extension 66546.

Page 1 of 2
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In the Matter of the Request of Rowdy Industries,
LLC d/b/a Nevada Party Bus to discontinue operations
authorized under Certificate of Public Convenience
and Necessity 2146, Sub 1, from September 16, 2020
through January 1, 2021.

Docket 20-05001

N N N N N N

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT:  Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER
The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and
conclusions of law:

1. That on May 4, 2020, Arthur Rosson, Member of Rowdy Industries, LLC d/b/a Nevada Party
Bus (“Petitioner”) filed a Request, designated as Docket 20-05001, with the Authority to
temporarily discontinue operations authorized under Certificate of Public Convenience and
Necessity (“CPCN”) 2146, Sub 1, for the period of March 16, 2020 through July 16, 2020. Said
request, filed due to the COVID-19 pandemic, was extended to September 16, 2020. The
Request was filed pursuant to Chapters 706 of the Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) and the
Nevada Administrative Code (“NAC”).

2. That the Request required retroactive approval.

3. That the request was granted at the July 22, 2020 general session

4. That on September 15, 2020, the Petitioner filed a second request with the Authority to extend

the period of temporary discontinuance of operations for the period of September 16, 2020

through January 1, 2021.



5. That the Request on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of Nevada
and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.

6. That the Authority has reviewed all the records relating to this Petition and finds that granting the
Request would be in the public interest.

Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is hereby ORDERED that:

1. The Request of Rowdy Industries, LLC d/b/a Nevada Party Bus to temporarily discontinue
operations authorized under CPCN 2146, Sub 1 is hereby GRANTED for the period September
16, 2020 through January 1, 2021, subject to the condition set forth in subparagraph 2 below.

2. Petitioner shall advise the Authority of their intent to resume operations authorized under CPCN
2146, Sub 1, and:
a. Undergo an operational inspection by Authority Staff PRIOR to resuming said operations,
b. Provide evidence of current vehicle liability insurance and Form E,
c. Ensure all drivers have applied for drivers’ permit,
d. Provide proof of enrollment in a random drug testing consortium and current enrollment list

and,

e. Ensure an approved safety plan is on file at the NTA.

I

I

I

1

1

1

I

I



3. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have occurred

in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada



State of Nevada
Department of Business and Industry
Nevada Transportation Authorit

0 -000]

= NSO “)
Request to Temporarily Discontinue Service
Company Nome: Rowdy Industries LLC dba Nevada Party Bus . -

Address: 8220 Glles Street m 'V E D
Cily, State, Zip: Las Vegas, Nevada 89123 | SEP 15 2020

: Nevada ¥ o Autho
CPCN: 2146.1 an s ity |

In accordance with NRS 706.341, the above named certificate holder would like to femporarily
discontinue service, from Sept. 16, 2020 to Jan. 1, 2021 ;

{Not 1o exceed & months)
This request is due to; Extension of already existing temporary discontinuance

OPERATIONS CONDUCTED BY THE REQUESTING CERTIFICATE HOLDER MUST CONTINUE UNTIL
THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY ISSUES AN ORDER GRANTING A TEMPORARY
DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE.

If you wish to resume operohons pnor to the end date of this request, you must first notify the
Nevada Tronspon ' wiriting, staling the date you intend to begin seivice. and
i ., and cument taiiffs, if applicable.

Signoture of Cerlificale Holder

Arthur H. Rosson . :
Printed name of Cerlificate Holder = ‘

(702) 340-5433 NIA
Phone number
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In the Matter of the Request of Annie Bananie
Charters, Inc. to discontinue operations authorized
under Certificate of Public Convenience and
Necessity 2214 from September 18, 2020 through
March 18, 2021.

Docket 20-05012

N N N N N N

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT:  Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER
The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and
conclusions of law:

1. That on May 12, 2020, Marilyn Irizarry, Owner of Annie Bananie Charters, Inc. (‘“Petitioner’)
filed a Request, designated as Docket 20-05012, with the Authority to temporarily discontinue
operations authorized under Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity (“CPCN”) 2214 for
the period of March 18, 2020 through September 18, 2020. The Request was filed pursuant to
Chapters 706 of the Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) and the Nevada Administrative Code
(“NAC”).

2. That the Request required retroactive approval.

3. That the request was granted at the July 22, 2020 general session

4. That on September 14, 2020, the Petitioner filed a second request with the Authority to extend
the period of temporary discontinuance of operations for the period of September 18, 2020

through March 18, 2021.



5. That the Request on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of Nevada
and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.

6. That the Authority has reviewed all the records relating to this Petition and finds that granting the
Request would be in the public interest.

Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is hereby ORDERED that:

1. The Request of Annie Bananie Charters, Inc. to temporarily discontinue operations authorized
under CPCN 2214 is hereby GRANTED for the period September 18, 2020 through March 18,
2021, subject to the condition set forth in subparagraph 2 below.

2. Petitioner shall advise the Authority of their intent to resume operations authorized under CPCN
2214 and:

a. Undergo an operational inspection by Authority Staff PRIOR to resuming said operations,

b. Provide evidence of current vehicle liability insurance and Form E,

c. Ensure all vehicles have current decals,

d. Ensure all drivers have applied for drivers’ permit,

e. Provide proof of enrollment in a random drug testing consortium and current enrollment list
and,

f. Ensure an approved safety plan is on file at the NTA.

I

I

1

1

1

I

I

I



3. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have occurred

in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada



Request to Temporarily Discontinue Service
Company Name: PFN\GQ. ga,v\q v\yte Q[\ar’(-e(‘ & 0?0'- O;O / Z
Address: |S 4.3 () }\ -l;e kc&' < / (/‘-)G" v/ 5(('2—%)5/ 0
City, State, Zip: Ni} F‘Ht La.s Véq Q =3 /‘jé%ﬁl/q m@EHVED
cron:_o (Y SEP 1% 2020

In accordance with NRS 706. mewm

1. the above named ceifi cote holder w

Y

discontinue service, from
{Not to exceed mo

This request is due to: ___ Q) Uit

This v € an axtens o4 %Q'CM e{fgfmé Q;'f,/té,

OPERATIONS CONDUCTED BY THE REQUESTING CERTIFICATE HOLDER MUST CONTINUE UNTIL
THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY ISSUES AN ORDER GRANTING A TEMPORARY
DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE.

If you wish fo resume operations prior to the end date of this request, you must first notify the
Nevada Transportation Authority In writing, stating the date you intend to begin service, and
provide proof of current insurance, and current tariffs, if applicable.

e U Poons

Signbiture of Certificate Holder
M am]\m Lrizacty

Pnnfed name of Certificate Holder

(235) Q9% -3£258

PBRone-riumber Fax number

Submit both pages of this Request to:

Nevada Transportation Authority

3300 West Sahara Avenue or 1755 E Plumb Lane
Suite 200 Suile 229
Las Vegas, NV 89102 Reno, NV 89502

If you have any questions, please contact us at 702-484-3303, extension 46546.

Page 1 of 2
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In the Matter of the Request of LVAM, LLC to
discontinue operations authorized under Certificate of
Public Convenience and Necessity 2200 Sub 1, from
September 18, 2020 through March 18, 2021.

BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Docket 20-05018

N N N N N

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons

Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

ORDER

The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and

conclusions of law:

1. That on May 18, 2020, Mulugeta Mekonen, Owner of LVAM, LLC (“Petitioner”) filed a

Request, designated as Docket 20-05018, with the Authority to temporarily discontinue
operations authorized under Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity (“CPCN”) 2200
Sub 1, for the period of May 13, 2020 through July 13, 2020. Said request, filed due to the
COVID-19 pandemic, was extended to September 18, 2020. The Request was filed pursuant to
Chapters 706 of the Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) and the Nevada Administrative Code
(“NAC”).

That the Request required retroactive approval.

That the request was granted at the July 22, 2020 general session

That on September 2, 2020, the Petitioner filed a second request with the Authority to extend the
period of temporary discontinuance of operations for the period of September 18, 2020 through

March 18, 2021.



5. That the Request on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of Nevada
and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.

6. That the Authority has reviewed all the records relating to this Petition and finds that granting the
Request would be in the public interest.

Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is hereby ORDERED that:

1. The Request of LVAM, LLC to temporarily discontinue operations authorized under CPCN 2200
Sub 1, is hereby GRANTED for the period September 18, 2020 through March 18, 2021, subject
to the condition set forth in subparagraph 2 below.

2. Petitioner shall advise the Authority of their intent to resume operations authorized under CPCN
2200 Sub 1, and:

a. Undergo an operational inspection by Authority Staff PRIOR to resuming said operations,

b. Provide evidence of current vehicle liability insurance and Form E,

c. Ensure all drivers have applied for drivers’ permit,

d. Provide proof of enrollment in a random drug testing consortium and current enrollment list
and,

e. Ensure an approved safety plan is on file at the NTA.

I

I

I

1

1

1

I

I



3. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have occurred

in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada



State of Nevada Jo0-05 0| 3
Department of Business and Industry

Nevada Transportation Authority &-gyé{éﬂ
/

Request to Temporarily Discontinue Service

Company Nome: _ZVAM L4 _ 7 S
Address:___Hfg 22 KM 3{!: 3 ml\" t[ |

cty. state. zip:_A0Vth_[a S uegad My $032 | SEP 0% 2920 | i

Neveda Transportation Authority
cpren: 2200 | Las Vegas, Nevads
In accordance with NRS 704.341, the above narmed certificate holder would like to temporarily
discontinue service, from ag - 13 “2¢22(0 to 7,

) y : {Not to exceed 6 months)
This request is due to: { : ZZEZ :2 | fl { :7@/5

OPERATIONS CONDUCTED BY THE REQUESTING CERTIFICATE HOLDER MUST CONTINUE UNTIL
THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY ISSUES AN ORDER GRANTING A TEMPORARY
DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE.

If you wish to resume operations prior t0 the end date of this request, you must first notity the
Nevada Transportation Authority in writing, siating the date you intend to begin service, and
provide proof of cumrgnt jpsurance, and curent tariffs, if applicable.

Signature of Ce older

Printed ngge of Cerﬁi?lcote Holder

Fo2 - 5H]- 4599

Phone number Fax number

Submit both pages of this Request to:

Nevada Transportation Authority

3300 West Sahara Avenue or 1755 E Plumb Lane
Suite 200 Suite 229
Las Vegas, NV 89102 Reno, NV 89502

If you have any questions, please contact us at 702-486-3303, extension 66546.

Page 1 of 2
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In the Matter of the Request of Ignacio Garijo d/b/a )
Winnemucca Cab Company to discontinue operations ) Docket 20-05022
authorized under Certificate of Public Convenience )
and Necessity 1009, from September 18, 2020 through )

)

)

February 18, 2021.

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT:  Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER
The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and
conclusions of law:

1. That on June 2, 2020, Ignacio Garijo, Owner of Ignacio Garijo d/b/a Winnemucca Cab Company
(“Petitioner”) filed a Request, designated as Docket 20-05022, with the Authority to temporarily
discontinue operations authorized under Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity
(“CPCN”) 1009 for the period of April 6, 2020 through August 6, 2020. Said request, filed due
to the COVID-19 pandemic, was extended to September 18, 2020. The Request was filed
pursuant to Chapters 706 of the Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) and the Nevada
Administrative Code (“NAC”).

2. That the Request required retroactive approval.

3. That the request was granted at the July 22, 2020 general session

4. That on September 8, 2020, the Petitioner filed a second request with the Authority to extend the

period of temporary discontinuance of operations for the period of September 18, 2020 through

February 18, 2021



5. That the Request on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of Nevada

and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.

6. That the Authority has reviewed all the records relating to this Petition and finds that granting the

Request would be in the public interest.

Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is hereby ORDERED that:

1. The Request of Ignacio Garijo d/b/a Winnemucca Cab Company to temporarily discontinue

operations authorized under CPCN 1009 is hereby GRANTED for the period September 18,

2020 through February 18, 2021, subject to the condition set forth in subparagraph 2 below.

2. Petitioner shall advise the Authority of their intent to resume operations authorized under CPCN

1009, and:

a.

b.

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

Undergo an operational inspection by Authority Staff PRIOR to resuming said operations,
Provide evidence of current vehicle liability insurance and Form E,

Ensure all vehicles have current decals,

Ensure all drivers have applied for drivers’ permit,

Provide proof of enrollment in a random drug testing consortium and current enrollment list
and,

Ensure an approved safety plan is on file at the NTA.



3. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have occurred

in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada



SO
5@\“-} I State of Nevada AV 0502
1 Department of Business and Industry

().T‘g};a/ Nevada Transportation Authority 55(/?7‘/310/\}
: Request to Temporarily Di ' R L

q ‘ po ar: y écontmue Se CE IWVEL

Company Name: Qﬁﬂ‘ﬂﬂﬁm Qé L2y . i

Address: . Sy 24 L();/ T 22

’ _ FanSpOrtation Autharty

City. State, Zip: _L, Erflico & % ﬂ,)f/ Z?é/f/g Lﬂ\bgas”e(:lna_"ds o

CPCN: gQQQ 2

In accordance with NRS 706.3/41%7@7??amed edificate holer would like to temporarily
discontinue service, from ;‘ﬂ 44 ZHEO 1o Z/ .

i’ {Not to exceed 6 months)
fhis request is due to: /{}// f/ [Z

OPERATIONS CONDUCTED BY THE REQUESTING CERTIFICATE HOLDER MUST CONTINUE UNTIL
THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY ISSUES AN ORDER GRANTING A TEMPORARY
DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE.

If you wish to resume operations prior to the end date of this request, you must first notify the
Transportation Authority in writing, stating the date you intend to begin service, and
¢ proof ofCurrent insurance, and current tariffs, if applicable.

—

Certificate Holder

o5 (ansio

irfled name of Cerﬁﬂca'iegolder
(faid Y a
one number N7 ra% number

Submit both pages of this Request to:

Nevada Transportation Authority

3300 West Sahara Avenue or 1755 E Plumb Lane
Suite 200 Suite 229
Las Vegas, NV 89102 Reno, NV 89502

If you have any questions, please contact us at 702-486-3303, extension 66546,

Page l of 2
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In the Matter of the Request of Desert Sky
Transportation, Inc. d/b/a Desert Sky to discontinue
operations authorized under Contract Carrier Permit
MV 6138, Sub2 from September 15, 2020 through
March 15, 2020.

Docket 20-07020

N N N N N N

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT:  Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose
ORDER
The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and
conclusions of law:

1. That on July 24, 2020, Yoshitaro Hentona, Manager of Desert Sky Transportation, Inc. d/b/a
Desert Sky (“Petitioner”) filed a Request, designated as Docket 20-07020, with the Authority to
temporarily discontinue operations authorized under Contract Carrier Permit MV 6138, Sub 2 for
the period of March 15, 2020 through September 15, 2020. The Request was filed pursuant to
Chapters 706 of the Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) and the Nevada Administrative Code
(“NAC”).

2. That the Request required retroactive approval.

3. That the request was granted at the July 22, 2020 general session.

4. That on September 9, 2020, the Petitioner filed a second request with the Authority to extend the
period of temporary discontinuance of operations for the period of September 15, 2020 through

March 15, 2021.



That the Request on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of Nevada
and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.
That the Authority has reviewed all the records relating to this Petition and finds that granting the

Request would be in the public interest.

Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is hereby ORDERED that:

1.

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

The Request of Desert Sky Transportation, Inc. d/b/a Desert Sky to temporarily discontinue
operations authorized under MV 6138, Sub 2 is hereby GRANTED for the period September 15,
2020 through March 15, 2021, subject to the condition set forth in subparagraph 2 below.
Petitioner shall advise the Authority of their intent to resume operations authorized under CPCN
6138, Sub 2 and:
a. Undergo an operational inspection by Authority Staff PRIOR to resuming said
operations,
b. Provide evidence of current vehicle liability insurance and Form E,
C. Ensure that all drivers have applied for drivers’ permit,
d. Ensure carrier has current decals on vehicles,
e. Provide proof of enrollment in a random drug testing consortium and current
enrollment list and,

f. Ensure an approved safety plan is on file at the NTA.



3. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have occurred

in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:
Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada



*Extension Request

Docket Number: 20-07020 State of Nevada
Department of Business and Industry

Nevada Transportation Authority

Request to Temporarily Discontinue Servi

Company Name: Desert Sky Transportation, INC
Address: 6135 Harrison Dr. # 10
City, State, Zip: Las Vegas, NV 89120

CPCN: MV8138

In accordance with NRS 706.341, the above named certificate holder would like to temporarily
discontinue service, from _ 09152020 to 0315/2021

{Not to exceed 6 months)
This request is due to: Covid-19 affecting the carrier business limitting other country come lo the slate with quarantine

restrictions

OPERATIONS CONDUCTED BY THE REQUESTING CERTIFICATE HOLDER MUST CONTINUE UNTIL
THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY ISSUES AN ORDER GRANTING A TEMPORARY
DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE.

If you wish to resume operations prior to the end date of this request, you must first notify the
Nevada Transportation Authority in writing, stating the date you intend to begin service, and
provide proof of current insurance, and current tariffs, if applicable.

Cloake

Signature #f Cerlificate Holder

Printed name of Certificate Holder

702-278-3479
Phone number Fax number

Submit both pages of this Request to:

Nevada Transportation Authority

3300 West Sahara Avenue or 1755 E Plumb Lane
Suite 200 Suite 229
Las Vegas, NV 89102 Reno, NV 82502

If you have any questions, please contact us at 702-486-3303, extension 66546,

Page ] of 2
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Professional Hookers Towing & Transport, LLC
Expired Temporary Discontinuance
Docket 19-02022
October 15, 2020 General Session

This carrier has been on a temporary discontinuance since February 13, 20109.

The period of temporary discontinuance expired on August 13, 2020. Staff has attempted to
reach the carrier indicated but they are not responding.

Staff is requesting issuance of an Order to Show Cause as to why CPCN 7386 should not be
revoked.
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David Castillo d/b/a
David’s Towing
Expired Temporary Discontinuance
Docket 19-08039
October 15, 2020 General Session

This carrier has been on a temporary discontinuance since August 28, 2019.

The period of temporary discontinuance expired on August 3, 2020. Staff has attempted to reach
the carrier indicated but they are not responding.

Staff is requesting issuance of an Order to Show Cause as to why CPCN 7162, Sub 1 should not
be revoked.
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U.S. Party Bus, LLC d/b/a
U.S. Party Bus
Expired Temporary Discontinuance
Docket 20-03035
October 15, 2020 General Session

This carrier has been on a temporary discontinuance since March 25, 2020.

The period of temporary discontinuance expired on September 18, 2020. Staff has attempted to
reach the carrier indicated but they are not responding.

Staff is requesting issuance of an Order to Show Cause as to why CPCN 2218 should not be
revoked.



Agenda ltem#
/4 - ltem to
be pulled
from the
agenda



Agenda ltem#
/5 - ltem to
be pulled
from the
agenda



Agenda ltem#
76



RECEIVED,

Law Offices of SEP 22 2020 i
ATTORNEY BRENT CARSON

7935 W. Sahara Ave., Suite 101 | Nm"f;“&“{.“g‘mzmm‘

Las Vegas, Nevada 89117
TEL (702) 471-1111 FAX (702) 471-0110

September 22, 2020

Liz Babcock

Karen Rayson

Nevada Transportation Authority
3300 W. Sahara Ave., Suite 200
Las Vegas, NV 89102

Re: AMERICAN TRANPSORT dba ROYAL TOWING
Docket 19-05020

Dear Ms. Babcock and Ms. Rayson:

I write this letter on behalf of my client, American Transport, to request an extension of
the compliance period for American Transport to obtain their CPCN.

The COVID 19 pandemic has disrupted the ability for applicant to complete the necessary
compliance items. Almost all of the compliance items have been completed and submitted. It is
my understanding that only one or two items remain pending.

Therefore, we are requesting an extension of 90-120 days to complete the compliance
order.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter, and if you have any questions or
comments, please feel free to call.

Very truly yours,
ATTORNEY BRENT CARSON, LLC.
Brent A. Carsovw

BRENT A. CARSON
BAC:drs
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Moving Direct LLC

Royce Smiley

3144 Bristle Branch Dr
Sparks, NV 89434
775-842-6798
roycesmiley@gmail.com

September 21, 2020

Motion to Extend Compliance Period for Moving Direct LLC Docket
19-08024

NTA,

| am requesting an extension of 2 months (60 days) on application, Docket
19-08024, that is currently in its compliance phase.

My application for household movers CPCN was approved back on February
29th, right before COVID-19 pandemic, leaving me in the compliance phase. |
submitted an extension of 3 months and that was approved on June 9th,
extending my compliance phase to October 9, 2020. A little more time is
needed, | do wish to continue with my application, which is why | am filing a
motion to extend my compliance period 60 days past 10/9/20. (| am getting
the company name on the truck and is currently scheduled out 5 weeks est.). |
was originally hoping for an opening date on OCT 1, 2020 (was within
compliance phase) but now will be before DEC 9, 2020 (given that this motion
is granted). Thank you,

ROYCE SMILEY, MANAGING MEMBER

Gyl


mailto:roycesmiley@gmail.com
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: The voluntary cancellation of Certificate of
Public Convenience and Necessity 3359 issued to A

)

) Docket 20-08027
& R Delivery Service, LLC )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

COMPLIANCE ORDER

The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and
conclusions of law:

1. That onJanuary 8, 2013 the Authority issued Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity
(“CPCN”) 3359 to A & R Delivery Service, LLC authorizing the transportation service specified
below:

Transportation of household goods between points and places
within Carson City, Washoe, Douglas, Storey, Churchill and
Lyon Counties, Nevada on the one hand and the State of Nevada

on the other.

RESTRICTIONS: The number of vehicles in the carrier’s fleet
shall be no more than one (1).

2. That on August 28, 2020, Paul Rivadeneyra, Owner of A & R Delivery Service, LLC provided
notice to the Authority of the voluntary cancellation of CPCN 33509.

3. That the Petition on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of Nevada
and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.

4. That the Authority has reviewed all the records relating to this Petition and finds that granting



Docket 20-08027 Page 2 of 2

the Petition would be in the public interest.

Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is hereby ORDERED that:

1. CPCN 3359 issued to A & R Delivery Service, LLC is hereby CANCELLED.

2. The carrier is to immediately remove any and all markings indicating “CPCN 3359” from its
vehicles and advertisements.

3. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have

occurred in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:

Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:

Las Vegas, Nevada



20-OY02F =

RECEIVED

Department of Business and Industry

Nevada Transportation Authority |Nevada 'gae'r‘]zpilfgﬁggy\u“ﬂfiw

Request for Voluntary Cancellation of CPCN

In the matter of the request by ___ A & R Delivery Service, LLC

to cancel Certificate of Public

3359

Convenience and Necessity (CPCN) number:

The above named carrier is no longer conducting operations or providing transportation

3359

services authorized under CPCN

Therefore. AUl Rivadeneyra
A & R Delivery Service, LLC

, the authorized representative for

requests that the Nevada Transportation Authority (NTA) cancel said Certificate
understanding that this is not a suspension or a temporary discontinuance of service,

buta cancellation and that in order to provide any transportation services in the future,

anew application will have to be filed and a new Certificate granted by the NTA.
\

Paul Rivadeneyra

Printed name of Petitioner
500 Connemaras Ct. Reno, Nevada 89521
Address

775-846-7687

Phone number Fax number
aandr500@gmail.com

Email address

Page 10f 3

09/03/20 ih


mailto:aandr500@gmail.com

INSTRUCTIONS:

1. Completely fill out the first page of this Voluntary Cancellation Request.

2. Briefly explain the reason you are requesting a cancellation of your certificate:

Owners are retiring

3. Have you removed ali markings (name and CPCN number) from the vehicles?
08/01/2020

Yes, they were removed on

D No, | will remove them no later than

4. Complete the OATH page and have notarized.

5. Enclose/attach all vehicle decals and/or tow/taxi plates.

6. File alf three pages of this Request (with all tow/taxi plates and/or decals)
and mait or deliver to either of our office locations:

Nevada Transportation Authority
3300 West Sahara Avenue 1755 E Plumb Lane
Suite 200 OR Suite 229
Las Vegas, NV 89102 Reno, NV 89502

There is no fee for filing a Voluntary Cancellation Request. If you have any questions,
please contact us at 702 486-3303.

Page 2 of 3
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: The voluntary cancellation of Certificate of
Public Convenience and Necessity 7413 issued to

)

) Docket 20-09015
DB&T Towing, LLC. )

)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

COMPLINACE ORDER

The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and
conclusions of law:

1. Thaton August 13, 2019, the Authority issued Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity

(“CPCN”) 7413 to DB&T Towing, LLC authorizing the transportation service specified below:

On-call, irregular route transportation of vehicles requiring tow
car service by tow car vehicle;

Between points and places within the State of Nevada.
RESTRICTION: Holder shall perform consent-only tows.
2. That on September 15, 2020, Elie Thompson, Owner of DB&T Towing, LLC provided
notice to the Authority of the voluntary cancellation of CPCN 7413.
3. That the Petition on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of Nevada
and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.
4. That the Authority has reviewed all the records relating to this Petition and finds that granting

the Petition would be in the public interest.



Docket 20-09015 Page 2 of 2

Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is hereby ORDERED that:

1. CPCN 7413 issued to DB&T Towing, LLC is hereby CANCELLED.

2. The carrier is to immediately remove any and all markings indicating “CPCN 7413 from its
vehicles and advertisements.

3. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have

occurred in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:

Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada
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DT/NTA

Department of Business and Indu

ECEIVED

Nevada Transportation Aut orltysEP 15 2020

N
Request for Voluntary Cancellati W‘ﬁm oty

In the matter of the request by QP) 17 QTOM‘!\g LLC

to cancel Certificate of Public

Convenience and Necessity (CPCN) number:__ 74// 3

The above named carrier is no longer conducting operations or providing transportation

services authorized under CPCN 7‘/ [3

Therefore, & W Qﬂ\m\q? bYiAl . the authorized representative for
OOAT Vouing LLC

requests that the Nevada Transportation Authority (NTA) cancel said Certificate

understanding that this is not a suspension or a temporary discontinuance of service,
buta cancellation and that in order to provide any transportation services in the future,

a new application will have to be filed and a new Centificate granted by the NTA.

iy, Bomerroe

Signature of Petiﬁoner
Mg X WOMQSM

Printed name of Petitioner

WL Hsller D

Address
Log \chs Ny BG1/5

775- 9‘70 7995

Phone number Fax number

dbcroont2 3@ Qmm Com

Email address

Page 1 of 3




INSTRUCTIONS:

1. Completely fill out the first page of this Voluntary Cancellation Request.

2. Briefly explain the reason you are requesting a canceliation of your certificate:

Oacs. e Covid. Stackd 1F [ Fajgz/ Shwid opim.
So insksed of e Yo Start over Liapd aen) V.
145 Sk ﬂ?ﬂm /M,dﬁz (M5 Lanes! éf L6)

3. Have you removed all markings (name and CPCN number) from the vehicles?
Yes, they were removed on 7,/ / "3/ 20

I:I No, i will remove them no later than

4. Complete the OATH page and have notarized.

5. Enclose/attach all vehicle decals and/or tow/taxi plates.

6. File all three pages of this Request {with all towftaxi plates and/or decals)
and mail or deliver to either of our office locations:

Nevada Transportation Authority

3300 West Sahara Avenue 1755 E Ptumb Lane
Suite 200 OR Suite 229
Las Vegas, NV 89102 Reno, NV 89502

There is no fee for filing a Voluntary Cancellation Request. If you have any questions,
please contact us at 702 486-3303.

Page 2 of 3
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: The voluntary cancellation of Certificate of
Public Convenience and Necessity 7366 issued to
Easy Towing, LLC.

)
) Docket 20-09021
)
)

At a general session of the Nevada Transportation
Authority held on October 15, 2020.

PRESENT: Chairman Dawn Gibbons
Commissioner George Assad
Commissioner David Newton
Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose

COMPLIANCE ORDER

The Nevada Transportation Authority ("Authority") makes the following findings of fact and
conclusions of law:

1. That on May 12, 2017, the Authority issued Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity

(“CPCN”) 7366 to Easy Towing, LLC authorizing the transportation service specified below:

On-call, irregular route transportation of vehicles requiring tow
car service by tow car vehicle;

Between points and places within the State of Nevada.
RESTRICTION: Holder shall perform consent-only tows.
2. That on September 18, 2020, Bruno Meza, Owner of Easy Towing, LLC provided
notice to the Authority of the voluntary cancellation of CPCN 7366.
3. That the Petition on file herein comes within the purview of the statutes of the State of Nevada
and within the regulatory jurisdiction of the Authority.
4. That the Authority has reviewed all the records relating to this Petition and finds that granting

the Petition would be in the public interest.



Docket 20-09021 Page 2 of 2

Therefore, based upon the foregoing findings, it is hereby ORDERED that:

1. CPCN 7366 issued to Easy Towing, LLC is hereby CANCELLED.

2. The carrier is to immediately remove any and all markings indicating “CPCN 7366 from its
vehicles and advertisements.

3. The Authority retains jurisdiction for the purpose of correcting any errors that may have

occurred in the drafting or issuance of this Order.

By the Authority,

Dawn Gibbons, Chairman

George Assad, Commissioner

David Newton, Commissioner

Attest:

Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Commissioner

Dated:
Las Vegas, Nevada
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Department of Business and Industry | R E C E Y E D

Nevada Transportation Authori
SEP 1 8 2020

Request for Voluntary Cancellation of % ,zf'“,b"“,,a““"‘d, ory

Easy Towing LLC
in the matter of the request by

to cancel Certificate of Public
7366

Convenience and Necessity (CPCN) number:

The above named carrier is no longer conducting operations or providing transportation

7366
services authorized under CPCN

Bruno Meza
Therefore, , the authorized representative for

Easy Towing LLC

requests that the Nevada Transportation Authority (NTA) cancel said Certificate
understanding that this is not a suspension or a temporary discontinuance of service,
but a cancetiation and that in order to provide any transportation services in the future,

anew application will have to be filed and a new Certificate granted by the NTA.

nature of Petitioner
Bruno Meza

Printed name of Petitioner
1194 Devon Lake St, Las Vegas, NV 89110

Address

702-300-7355

Phone number Fax number
easytowingllc@gmail.com

Email address
Page 10f3



mailto:easytowingllc@gmail.com

INSTRUCTIONS:

1. Completely fill out the first page of this Voluntary Cancellation Request.

2. Briefly explain the reason you are requesting a cancellation of your certificate:
Experienced lack of business due to COVID-19 that caused business to

become unprofitable. Insurance rates substantially increased and income was

not sufficient to continue operations.

3. Have you removed all markings (name and CPCN number) from the vehicles?
9/10/2020

v’| Yes, they were removed on

No, 1 will remove them no later than

4. Complete the OATH page and have notarized.

5. Enclose/attach all vehicle decals and/or tow/taxi plates.

6. File all three pages of this Request (with all tow/taxi plates and/or decals)
and maif or deliver to either of our office iocations:

Nevada Transportation Authority

3300 West Sahara Avenue 1755 E Plumb Lane
Suite 200 OR Suite 229
Las Vegas, NV 89102 Reno, NV 89502

There is no fee for filing a Voluntary Cancellation Request. If you have any questions,
please contact us at 702 486-3303.

Page 2 of 3
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1

QPCN 707 oAU

U

AP N 5 o

In Re: Presidential Limousine, CPCN 1007 to enter Docket No.
into Short Term Lease

AR o BTy

PETITION TO LEASE VEHICLES

COMES NOW, Presidential Limousine (“Presidential”) by and through its counsel of |

record, Kimberly Rushton, Bsq. of the law firm COOPER LEVENSON, P.A., and hereby submits

this Petition for Authority to Lease Vehicles for the purposes of accommodating guests requesting |

transportation services using an electrio vehicle pursuant to Nevada Administration Code (“NAC”)

706.210.

All notices, pleading documents and correspondence pertaining to this proceeding should |

be directed to the following individual:
Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esq.
Cooper Levenson, Attorneys at Law
3016 W. Charleston
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102
krushton@ccopetlevenson.com
Included herein is a proposed Short Term Lease Agreement between Presidential (CPCN
1007) and Kaptyn Nevada Leasing, LLC whereby Presidential seeks to lease ten (10) Tesla’s for
thirty (30) days to accommodate guests requesting electric vehicles. This lease is also being
requested to determine the impact exireme heat has on electric vehicles used for commercial
transportation purposes.
If approved, Presidential will use NTA pemmitted drivers employed by Presidential to
provide the chartered transportation services, Additionally, insurance coverage will be provided by
the lessee/carrier consistent with requirements of NAC 706.191. The proposed electric vehicles

are new Tesla’s, which meet all required state and federal safety standards.
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In Re: Presidential Limousine, CPCN 1007 to enter g Docket No. AUG 2 7 2020
into Short Term Lease 3 Nevada Transportation Authorjty

Las Vegas, Nevada
PETITION TO LEASE VEHICLES
COMES NOW, Presidential Limousine (“Presidential”) by and through its counsel of

record, Kimberly Rushton, Esq. of the law firm COOPER LEVENSON, P.A., and hereby submits

this Petition for Authority to Lease Vehicles for the purposes of accommodating guests requesting

transportation services using an electric vehicle pursuant to Nevada Administration Code (“NAC”)

S0 N N W A W e e

706.210.

[
=

All notices, pleading documents and correspondence pertaining to this proceeding should

e
[ T

be directed to the following individual:

13 Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esq.

14 Cooper Levenson, Attorneys at Law
3016 W. Charleston

15 Las Vegas, Nevada 89102
krushton@cooperlevenson.com

16

17 Included herein is a proposed Short Term Lease Agreement between Presidential (CPCN
18

19

1007) and Kaptyn Nevada Leasing, LLC whereby Presidential secks to lease ten (10) Tesla’s for
thirty (30) days to accommodate guests requesting electric vehicles. This lease is also being

2”1 requested to determine the impact extreme heat has on electric vehicles used for commercial

22 || transportation purposes.
23 If approved, Presidential will use NTA permitted drivers employed by Presidential to
24 (| provide the chartered transportation services. Additionally, insurance coverage will be provided by

5 the lessee/carrier consistent with requirements of NAC 706.191. The proposed electric vehicles
26

i |

are new Tesla’s, which meet all required state and federal safety standards.
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' In order to immediately accommodate passengers specifically requesting electric vehicles
and to test the ability of electric vehicles to handle the extreme heat while performing commercial
M services, Petitioner Carrier, Presidential respectfully requests a deviation from the regulatory
provisions set forth in NAC 706.210(2) (10 filing requirement), NAC 706.210(3)(a) (14 day lease

term) as well as the requirement that this Petition be noticed. NAC 706.210(4); NAC 706.1305.

Based on the information and arguments set forth herein coupled with the enclosed Short
Term Lease Agreement, vehicle registrations and insurance, Presidential submits that approval of
this Petition and the proposed lease is in the public interest and should be granted.

DATED this 27 day of August 2020.

HH COOPER LEVENSON, P.A.

(%
HA Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 5065
3016 W. Charleston Blvd.
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102
Counsel for Presidential

|
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION Aﬁ:ﬁ&'{y L

In Re: Presidential Limousine, CPCN 1040 to enter ; Docket No. AUG 2 7 2020

into Short Term Lease
) Nevada Transportation Authoriy
Las Vegas, Nevada_

A

PETITION TO LEASE VEHICLES
COMES NOW, Presidential Limousine (“Presidential”) by and through its counsel of
record, Kimberly Rushton, Esq. of the law firm COOPER LEVENSON, P.A., and hereby submits
this Petition for Authority to Lease Vehicles for the purposes of accommodating guests requesting
transportation services using an electric vehicle pursuant to Nevada Administration Code (“NAC”)
706.210.
All notices, pleading documents and correspondence pertaining to this proceeding should
be directed to the following individual:
Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esq.
Cooper Levenson, Attorneys at Law
3016 W. Charleston
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102
krushton@cooperlevenson.com
Included herein is a proposed Short Term Lease Agreement between Presidential (CPCN
1040) and Kaptyn Nevada Leasing, LLC whereby Presidential seeks to lease ten (10) Tesla’s for
thirty (30) days to accommodate guests requesting electric vehicles. This lease is also being
requested to determine the impact extreme heat has on electric vehicles used for commercial
transportation purposes.
If approved, Presidential will use NTA permitted drivers employed by Presidential to
provide the chartered transportation services. Additionally, insurance coverage will be provided by

the lessee/carrier consistent with requirements of NAC 706.191. The proposed electric vehicles

are new Tesla’s, which meet all required state and federal safety standards.
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In order to immediately accommodate passengers specifically requesting electric vehicles
and to test the ability of electric vehicles to handle the extreme heat while performing commercial
services, Petitioner Carrier, Presidential respectfully requests a deviation from the regulatory
provisions set forth in NAC 706.210(2) (10 filing requirement), NAC 706.210(3)(a) (14 day lease
term) as well as the requirement that this Petition be noticed. NAC 706.210(4); NAC 706.1305.

Based on the information and arguments set forth herein coupled with the enclosed Short
Term Lease Agreement, vehicle registrations and insurance, Presidential submits that approval of
this Petition and the proposed lease is in the public interest and should be granted.

DATED this i\:%_ %a& of August 2020.

Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 5065

3016 W. Charleston Blvd.

Las Vegas, Nevada 89102
Counsel for Presidential
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BEFORE THE NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

In Re: Presidential Limousine, CPCN 1007 to enter ) Docket No.
into Short Term Lease g

PETITION TO LEASE VEHICLES

COMES NOW, Presidential Limousine (“Presidential”) by and through its counsel of
record, Kimberly Rushton, Esq. of the law firm COOPER LEVENSON, P.A., and hereby submits
this Petition for Authority to Lease Vehicles for the purposes of accommodating guests requesting
transportation services using an electric vehicle pursuant to Nevada Administration Code (“NAC”)
706.210.

All notices, pleading documents and correspondence pertaining to this proceeding should
be directed to the following individual:

Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esq.
Cooper Levenson, Attorneys at Law
3016 W. Charleston

Las Vegas, Nevada 89102
krushton@cooperlevenson.com

Included herein is a proposed Short Term Lease Agreement between Presidential (CPCN
1007) and Kaptyn Nevada Leasing, LLC whereby Presidential seeks to lease ten (10) Tesla’s for
thirty (30) days to accommodate guests requesting electric vehicles. This lease is also being
requested to determine the impact extreme heat has on electric vehicles used for commercial
transportation purposes.

If approved, Presidential will use NTA permitted drivers employed by Presidential to
provide the chartered transportation services. Additionally, insurance coverage will be provided by

the lessee/carrier consistent with requirements of NAC 706.191. The proposed electric vehicles

are new Tesla’s, which meet all required state and federal safety standards.
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In order to immediately accommodate passengers specifically requesting electric vehicles
and to test the ability of electric vehicles to handle the extreme heat while performing commercial
services, Petitioner Carrier, Presidential respectfully requests a deviation from the regulatory
provisions set forth in NAC 706.210(2) (10 filing requirement), NAC 706.210(3)(a) (14 day lease
term) as well as the requirement that this Petition be noticed. NAC 706.210(4); NAC 706.1305.

Based on the information and arguments set forth herein coupled with the enclosed Short
Term Lease Agreement, vehicle registrations and insurance, Presidential submits that approval of
this Petition and the proposed lease is in the public interest and should be granted.

DATED this 27 day of August 2020.

COOPER LEVENSON, P.A.

I

ORI 4
Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 5065

3016 W. Charleston Blvd.

Las Vegas, Nevada 89102
Counsel for Presidential




LEASE AGREEMENT

This VEHICLE LEASE AGREEMENT (“Lease”) is made between Kaptyn Nevada, LLC, which is
located at 4675 Wynn Rd., Las Vegas, NV (“Lessor”) and Presidential Limousine (‘Lessee”) located at
1900 Industrial Road, Las Vegas, NV 89102,

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Lessor desires to lease ten {10) Tesla Vehicles to Lessee pursuant to the terms and
conditions of this Lease; and

WHEREAS, Lessee is the holder of Cerificate of Public Convenience and Necessity ("CPCN")
1007 and is authorized by the Nevada Transportation Authority (‘“NTA") to operate charter [imousines as a
common motor carrier in Clark County, Nevada, and

WHEREAS, Lessee is a Nevada Corporation authorized to operate fraditional limousines
pursuant to CPCN 1007 under the rules and regulations authorized and published by the NTA and this
Lease, and

WHEREAS; Lessor and Lessee desire to provide for the continued safe and efficient
transportation of the traveling public through the authorized lease and use of the electric Vehicles
described herein.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the Recitals, and the covenants, terms and conditions,
contained herein, the parties hereby acknowledge and agree the adequacy and sufficiency of which is
acknowledged and agreed to by the parties as follows:

1. VEHICLES

1.1 Pursuant to this Lease, Lessor shall lease the Vehicles identified on Schedule 1.1 (each
a *Vehicles”). '

2. TERM

2.1 The term of this Lease shal! be for a period of thirty (30) days and shall commence on the
date the Vehicles are delivered to Lessee. The term may be extended for a consecutive thirty (30) day
period.

3. RENT

31 Lessee shall pay rent for the Vehicles at a rate identified in detail on Schedule 1.1 for the
term of this Lease. The Lessee's rental obligation shall begin on the date the Vehicles are delivered to
Lessee.

4. ALTERATIONS, MODIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONS

4.1 Lessee shall not permit any alterations or attachments to the Vehicles other than
attachments or additions which may be necessary for the proper operation of the Vehicles or as required
by any law, regulation or rule imposed by any governmental body or agency.



5. VEHICLES SERVICES AND REPAIRS

5.1 Lessor shall perform all repairs, maintenance and service to the Vehicless during the
term of this Lease.

6. USE OF THE VEHICLESS

6.1 The Vehicless shall remain under the control and direction of Lessee during the term of
this Lease.

6.2 Lessee’s operation of the Vehicles shall be within the scope of Lessee's operating
authority and in conformance with its tariff.
s

6.3 Lessee shall retain all revenues earned from the use of the Vehicles.

7. INSURANCE

74 Lessee shall furnish insurance a minimum of $1,500,000 in auto liability for the Vehicles
in accordance with Nevada Administrative Code 708.191.

7.2 Lessee shall: {a) submit to a complete report concerning any accident, collision, damage
or theft accurring to the Vehicles within twenty-four (24) hours after such occurrence; (b) cooperate with
Lessor and any insurers in the investigation, prosecution and defense of all claims resulting from the use
or operation of the Vehicles, and cooperate with all law enforcement authorities investigating any such
accident or theft.

8. VEHICLES OPERATION AND USE

8.1 Lessee shall supply drivers for the Vehicles. Such drivers shall be under the control of
Lessee throughout the term of this Lease.

8.2 Lessee shall mark the Vehicles as operated by Lessee in accordance with Nevada
Administrative Code 706.170.

8.3 Lessee shall keep a copy of this Lease in the Vehicles during the term of this Lease.

9. CONDITION OF VEHICLES AT TERMINATION

9.1 At termination, Lessee will return the Vehicles to Lessor. The Vehicles must be returned
in as good condition and appearance as it was when first received by Lessee, ordinary wear excepted,
together with all license plates, registration and tile documents, warranties, unused service coupons or
similar documents.

10. EVENTS OF DEFAULT. An event of default shall occur under this Lease if:

10.1  Lessee fails to pay any installment of rent or insurance required under this Lease when
due or payable; or '

10.2  Without Lessor's prior written consent, attempts fo remove, sell, transfer, encumber, part
with possession of or sublease the Vehicles, or to permit a judgment or other claim to become a lien upon
the Vehicles.

1. REMEDIES

Upon the occurrence of any event of default, and any time thereafter, Lessor may, with or without
canceling this Lease, in its sole discretion, do any one or more of the following:
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Schedule 1.1

Vehicle | Vehicle | Vehicle ;

cPC | Model Vehicle Lease

N Yesr OEM Model VIN Amount
1007 | 2019 Tesla | ModelS | S5YJSA1E21LF361247 $1,200.00
1007 | 2019 Tesla | Model S | 5YJSA1E25LF362059 $1,200.00
1007 | 2019 Tesla | ModelS | 5YJSA1E26LF364760 $1,200.00
1007 | 2019 Tesla | Model X | S5YJXCAE23LF238162 $1,200.00
1007 | 2019 Tesla | Model X | 5YJXCAE29LF236500 $1,200.00
1007 | 2019 Tesla | Model X | 5YJXCAE29LF238151 $1,200.00
1007 | 2019 Tesla | Model X | 5YJXCAE29LF238165 $1,200.00
1007 | 2019 Tesla. | Model X | 5YJXCAE29LF241048 $1,200.00
1007 | 2019 Tesla | Model X | 5YJXCAE2XLF236506 $1,200.00
1007 | 2018 Tesla { Model X | S5YJXCAE2XLF238143 $1,200.00
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Abraham Limo Service, Inc.
CPCN 1090, Sub 2
Petition to Deviate

On September 11, 2020 Brent Carson, Esg. filed an application for expansion of authority for
CPCN 1090, Sub 2. In conjunction with the application, he also filed a Petition to Deviate from
NAC 706.1375 (copy below with missing items highlighted bold and underlined). The
application for expansion was not accepted because it is considered incomplete.

Staff opposes this Petition to Deviate since an application, whether for a CPCN, sale and
transfer, or expansion of authority, is for the Public to review to determine if they are affected
and may want to intervene. Also, in this case, there is evidence from the limited information that
has been submitted, that an additional application is to be filed relative to the ownership of the
company. Staff is aware that this sale and transfer application is past due and to date it has not
been filed. Ownership of the company is required to be corrected either before or in conjunction
with this filing.

NAC 706.1375 Certificates and permits: General requirements; omissions and deficiencies.
(NRS 706.171, 706.421, 706.426, 706.431, 706.443, 706.4464, 706.6411) Except as otherwise
required in NAC 706.1376 and 706.1377:

1. An application for:

(@) The initial issuance, expansion or modification of a certificate made pursuant to NRS
706.386 to 706.411, inclusive;

(b) A permit to act as a contract carrier made pursuant to NRS 706.421 to 706.436, inclusive;

(c) The addition of a subsequent contract by a contract carrier; or

(d) The sale and transfer of an interest in:

(1) A certificate;

(2) Fifteen percent or more of the stock of a corporation that holds a certificate;

(3) A partnership that holds a certificate; or

(4) A corporate entity that holds a certificate which would result in a change in the
corporate control of the carrier,
= must, in addition to complying with the provisions of NAC 706.010 to 706.4019, inclusive,
that are applicable to pleadings, contain the data set forth in subsection 2.

2. An application described in subsection 1 must contain the following data, either in the
application or as exhibits attached thereto:

(a) The type of service, if any, presently being performed by the applicant, a general
description of the service and a reference to the authority pursuant to which the service is being
performed.

(b) The type of service proposed, a general description of the service and a reference to the
authority pursuant to which the service is to be performed.



https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-706.html#NRS706Sec171
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-706.html#NRS706Sec421
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-706.html#NRS706Sec426
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-706.html#NRS706Sec431
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-706.html#NRS706Sec443
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-706.html#NRS706Sec4464
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-706.html#NRS706Sec6411
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NAC/NAC-706.html#NAC706Sec1376
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NAC/NAC-706.html#NAC706Sec1377
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-706.html#NRS706Sec386
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-706.html#NRS706Sec386
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-706.html#NRS706Sec411
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-706.html#NRS706Sec421
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-706.html#NRS706Sec436
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NAC/NAC-706.html#NAC706Sec010
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NAC/NAC-706.html#NAC706Sec4019

(c) The specific authority requested and the statutory provision pursuant to which the
certificate is requested.

(d) If the applicant proposes to be a carrier of household goods, a description of the types of
household goods proposed to be transported.

(e) The geographical area proposed to be served pursuant to the certificate, including,
without limitation, the terminal and other points to be served, the number and location of points
where equipment will be located, and a concise, narrative description of the proposed route.

(F) A map or sketch of the route and points to be served, drawn to a suitable scale which is
indicated on the map or sketch. The map or sketch must show present and proposed operations
by distinctive coloring or marking.

(g) If the applicant proposes to be a contract carrier or is an existing contract carrier
proposing to add subsequent contracts, a copy of each proposed contract.

(h) A statement of the rates or fares proposed to be charged and the rules governing service
in the form of a tariff prepared pursuant to NAC 706.138 to 706.139, inclusive.

(i) The type and number of units of equipment to be used in the proposed service and
statement as to which units of equipment are owned by the applicant that includes, without
limitation, photographs of the equipment to be used and a copy of the registration and title
of each vehicle currently owned by the applicant which will be used under its operating

. If the applicant proposes to operate a taxicab service, the application must include the
proposed color scheme of the vehicles that will be used to provide the taxicab service.

(j) A statement indicating the frequency of the proposed service. If on-call service is
proposed, the application must set forth the conditions under which the service would be
performed.

(k) A statement of the qualifications and experience of the personnel who will manage
and operate the proposed service and the proposed operating procedures related to service,
safety, maintenance, training of drivers, billing, relations with customers and the keeping
of records.

(I) A statement describing the facilities which will be used to provide the proposed service,
such as terminals, shops, warehouses or offices.

(m) Facts showing that the proposed operation is or will be beneficial to the traveling public.

(n) If the applicant is a corporation or limited-liability company, a copy of its articles of
incorporation or articles of organization, certified by the Secretary of State, and all effective
amendments thereto. If the corporation or limited-liability company was incorporated or
established in another state, the application must include:

(1) A copy of the certificate issued by the Office of the Secretary of State authorizing the
corporation or limited-liability company to transact its business in the State of Nevada; or
(2) Its equivalent, as provided in NRS 80.120.

(o) If the applicant is a partnership, a copy of the partnership agreement and any amendments
made thereto.

(p) If the applicant is not a natural person, a list of all owners, including associated
, along with the
percentage of ownership of each partner, member or owner. If the applicant is a publicly traded
corporation, the application may include a copy of Form 10-K, or its equivalent, filed by the
corporation with the Securities and Exchange Commission that shows the controlling ownership,
officers and directors in lieu of the list of all owners, including associated stock certificates,
membership certificates or associated documents.



https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NAC/NAC-706.html#NAC706Sec138
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NAC/NAC-706.html#NAC706Sec139
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-080.html#NRS080Sec120

(@)

including, without limitation:

(1) A statement of income for the 12-month period immediately preceding the
application.

(2) A pro forma statement of income for the first 12-month period, presented in a
monthly basis format, of the proposed operation using the proposed rates. The Authority
may require, as a condition to the granting of the application, that the applicant is
prohibited from placing into service more vehicles than the vehicles projected in the pro
forma statement for any period that the Authority deems necessary to ensure that the
granting of the application will not unreasonably and adversely affect other carriers
operating in the territory.

(3) A balance sheet which was prepared not more than 6 months before the date of
the application which:

(1) _For a sole proprietorship or partnership, must reflect the personal and
business operations of the sole proprietor or each general partner.

(1) _For a corporation, limited-liability company or partnership, must reflect the
entire business operations.

(4) A list of the names and addresses of all transportation entities owned by or under
the control of the applicant.
= All financial statements must be prepared pursuant to generally accepted accounting
principles, except that the personal financial statement of a sole proprietor or general
partner may be prepared on the basis of estimated values.

(r) If the applicant is operating under a fictitious name, a copy of the certificate filed pursuant
to chapter 602 of NRS, if applicable.

(s) Evidence that the applicant can secure the insurance required by NAC 706.191.

(t) If the applicant is proposing to transport and store household goods and effects, proof that
the applicant has the ability to store such goods and effects in a warehouse operated in
accordance with the requirements of chapter 712 of NRS. As used in this paragraph,
“warehouse” includes, without limitation, any structure used for the reception and storage of
household goods and effects.

(u) Additional information as is necessary for a full understanding of the application.

3. If any item required pursuant to this section or by statute is omitted or otherwise deficient
after acceptance of the application or filing, the Authority will notify the applicant of the
omission or deficiency, in writing, at the address of the applicant listed on the application or
filing. If the applicant does not cure the omission or deficiency within 15 working days after the
issuance of that notification, the Deputy Commissioner shall, at the next regular meeting of the
Authority, move that the application or filing be dismissed.

(Added to NAC by Transportation Serv. Auth. by R071-98, eff. 10-28-98; A by R040-02, 9-
20-2002; A by Nev. Transportation Auth. by R127-07, 9-18-2008)
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COMES NOW, ALV, by and through its legal counsel, Brent Carsen and hereby submits
this Motion to Deviate from the regulatory requirements set forth in NAC 706.1375. This Motion
is respectfully submitted pursuant to NAC 706. 1305.

Statement of Facts:

On or about September 8, 2020, ALV submitted an Application for Expansion of Authority
(“Application”) with the NTA wherein it requests authority to remove antiquated language from
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity (“*CPCN”). Specifically, CPCN 1090 reads in
part:

RESTRICTIONS:

The number of vehicles in the carrier's fleet to operate within and between Clark
and Nye Counties, Nevada shall be no more than five (5).

The carrier may not stage or stand a vehicle at any location except
while currently chartered or awaiting a pre-existing charter client. No
transportation services may be provided through "kellying" or on a walk-up
basis. The restrictions with respect to staging, standing, and providing walk-up
or "kelly" services are inapplicable at any property where the carrier has a
written agreement with the property to provide transportation services on an
exclusive or preferred basis.

(See Ex. A)

ALYV seeks to remove the restriction relative to walk up transportation service based on the
unnecessary burden it places on the carrier coupled with the fact that the restriction has no nexus

to safety or consumer protection.



As the Authority is aware, ALV currently operates multiple CPCN’s with a combined fleet
of approximately 42 vehicles. CPCN 1090 has been part of ALV’s operations for approximately
4 years. In total, ALV has been a certificated carrier in good standing with the NTA for over 10
years. Based on the NTA’s familiarity with ALV, Applicant herein requests that the following
certain regulatory requirements of NAC 706.1375 be waived.

In support of this request ALV submits that it has recently filed a Sale and Transfer
application for CPCN 1125, which was owned by Lewis Carriages. As part of that Application,
ALYV has produced recent financials and supporting documentation for review by Staff therefore,
barring any unforeseen event, the Sale and Transfer of CPCN 1125 should be on the next regularly
scheduled Agenda for the consideration. More specifically, there has been no change of ownership
or change in operations therefore, there’s no need for a background check of the existing owner.
In brief, ALV’s seeks only to remove the no-staging restriction thereby allowing the carrier fleets
to be operated in a consistent manner.

Memorandum of Law:

NAC 706.1305 states that the authority or presiding officer shall allow for deviations [from
a regulation(s)] if good cause for the deviation appears. In this instance ALV seeks to deviate from
the regularly required application standards set forth in NAC 706.1375. Without question these
standards are important to the Authority in the majority of applications — this application is the
exception. For the reasons stated above, the demonstrated financials and the familiarity with the
owners and his operations, the NTA should waive the other requirements and consider the
requested modification — removal of no staging restriction.

Conclusion:
Wherefore, based upon the foregoing, ALV respectfully request that the above deviation

be granted by this Authority and the restrictive language dealing with the walk-up traffic be



removed from the certificate.

DATED this ‘ day of September, 2020

ATT Y BRENT CARSON, LLC

BRENT A. CARSON, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 5903

7935 W. Sahara Ave., #101
Las Vegas, Nevada 89117
Counsel for ALV
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In Re Petition of Luxury Limousine of Las )
Vegas, LLC For Approval to Place Vehicle into)  Docket No. o) - 091 s

Service )

PETITION FOR INTERIM OPERATING AUTHORITY

COMES NOW, LUXURY LIMOUSINE OF LAS VEGAS, LLC
(“LUXURY™), by and through its counsel, Zev Kaplan. Esq. of the law firm Wiley Petersen. and

| Submits the following PETITION FOR INTERIM OPERATING AUTHORITY to place a vehicle

into service.

L
FACTS
Luxury is currently a certificated carrier performing charter bus services under CPCN 2248.
Luxury has currently filed a Petition to place into a service an additional vehicie to perform charter
bus services. The vehicle was recently purchased from a limousine operator in South Carolina and

inspected by NTA staff on Friday, September 5. 2020. At that time NTA Staff noted that the vehicle

| met the safety requirements but that the manufacturer plate states that the vehicle is a truck. This is

true, but the vehicle was originally refitted into a passenger vehicle with 14+2 seating and all safety

|| requirements met by First Class Customs. Inc., Springfield, Missouri. First Class Customs is a

|| Mercedes certified “Master Upfitter.” (See attached Exhibit A). While the manufacturer plate states

the vehicle to be a truck it now meets the requirements of NAC706.381 and NAC 706.379 and all

|| requisite safety requirements. It is understood that normally the vehicle would have the manufacturer

plate state “incomplete™ when delivered to the “Upfitter” but that did not happen in this instance. Mr.

| Habibian the owner of Luxury was unaware of this discrepancy until informed by NTA Staff during

1
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the inspection, as required, prior to placing the vehicle into service.
IL.
ARGUMENT
Luxury has followed the process for placing into service a new vehicle for the fleet. While
Luxury recognizes that NTA Staff cannot disregard NTAs regulations, Luxury attempted to follow
the regulatory process in good faith. Mr. Habibian expended significant amount of money to acquire
the vehicle and now through no fault of his own he has been prectuded from utilizing the vehicle. It is
unlikely that the NTA will be able to complete its investigation and processing of the current Petition
for the approval of the vehicle prior to the October NTA meeting. Mr. Habibian and Luxury are
incurring substantial financial obligations in the interim without the ability to garner any income
from use of the vehicle.
As a currently certificated carrier, Luxury needs to be able to place the vehicle into service to not
suffer further financial harm and will do so in compliance with NTA requirements, as it has done in
the past.
II1.
CONCLUSION
Based on the above facts and the need to place the new vehicle into the fleet to provide
services in a timely fashioh, Luxury hereby requests the granting of the interim operating authority to
perform the place the vehicle into service pending final approval of its Petition. Luxury will comply
with all requirements of the NTA during the interim period of operation under its existing CPCN
2248.
Dated this 11th day of September 2020.
Respectfully submitted.

ey

v Kaptin
Wiley Petersen
1050 Indigo Drive
Suite 200B
Las Vegas, NV 89145
702-324-8454
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The NTA regulation states, "must be modified for use as a traditional limousine or livery limousine. as appropriate, by a buider of coaches or modifier of
motor vehicles who is cerlified as such by the manufacturer of the manufacturer makes such certification. ~
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Assigned: Compliance Audit Investigator Desirée Main Docket: 20-09020
Luxury Limousines of Nevada — CPCN 2248 — Petition to Deviate

This carrier has put two other Mercedes Sprinters in service in January 2018 and July 2020. Both
vehicles were put into service with General Manager, Jenna Randall. For those inspections the NTA
required the same documents and the carrier was able to produce them and subsequently the vehicles
were approved by NTA Investigators. This is evident that the carrier was aware of the requirements for
placing a Mercedes Sprinter into service.

Specific to the current Sprinter:

01/2019 - Manufactured by Daimler (Manufacturer Daimler AG’s sticker indicates vehicle was sold fully
manufactured as a ‘truck’)

07/2019 - A carrier out of South Carolina, Carolina’s Executive Limo Line, Inc purchased the vehicle from
First Class Customs, Inc

08/2019 — The Vehicle was upfitted by First Class Customs, Inc
09/2020 - Vehicle is leased by First Class Customs, Inc to Luxury Limousines of Las Vegas, LLC

09/2020 - Luxury Limousines of Las Vegas scheduled a vehicle inspection with me. This vehicle did not
pass inspection because it was a fully manufactured truck by Daimler as indicated by the door tag. The
chain of custody shows that it was purchased as a truck by Carolinas Executive Limo Line then upfitted
by First Class Customs, Inc. So, it is evident by review of the documents that the vehicle was not in the
possession of Mercedes through upfitting.

First Class Customs primarily upfits Mercedes Sprinters as evident by their website. According to NHTSA
they have been identified as an approved manufacturer/up-fitter since July 2015 for class 3 vehicles
(10,001-14,000Ibs). In reading reviews of this company (First Class Customs) most of them are positive
in nature. Those that are rated low are non-descriptive and do not provide any real negative comments
to base my review on. With the interim order the Carrier provided a Master Upfitter Certificate for
2017/2018 for First Class Customs. However, this vehicle was upfitted in 2019. | did search the Master
Upfitter portal and based on my investigation it does not appear that First Class Customs, Inc was
recognized as a Daimler Master Upfitter during the time this vehicle was upfitted.

| do not support the addition of this vehicle because it does not fit the clearly outlined requirement of
adding a Mercedes Sprinter under a charter bus CPCN. As previously stated, this carrier is very aware of
the requirements of adding these types of vehicles as they have been compliant with these
requirements in the past.

My investigation of this specific vehicle based on the vin number resulted in finding three recalls out on
this vehicle that are marked as unresolved according to NHTSA. Should the Commission allow this
vehicle to be put into service my recommendation would be that the carrier be required to provide
proof that the safety related recalls are addressed. Once resolved, the carrier should be required to
provide written proof from the manufacturer (as required by NHTSA) that these items have been
resolved.



CPCN # 2248

Department of Business & Authority
Transportation Service Authority
3300 W Sahara Ave Ste: 200

Las Vegas, NV 89102

Effective, 9/03/20 we would like to:

X add a vehicle to fleet
__remove a vehicle (out of service)

___replace a vehicle in our fleet

Make: Mercedes

Model: Sprinter 3500

Year: 2019

Passengers: 16

VIN: WD3PF4CD1KP075636
License Plate #: 346M67
Fleet #: 9

September 3, 2020

If there are any questions, please feel free to contact me at our office 702-499-9000 or via my

cell 435-229-3291.
Regards,

T

Shaun Habibian
Owner

4275 Arville Street, Suite C Las Vegas, NV 89103
0: 702-499-9000 F:702-442-8488



MIDMV TEET 2021z

dmvnv.com

FUEL m mmwaam UNLADEN WEGHT
2019 HERC TPV 6 538@ 00 |D
anenecmm . R
wmmxmsm ISPRIN'I'EII 3500!4500 cwu( v Ty
SSUE DAVTE FLEET NUMBER UNIT NUMBER FARMPANCH VEHICLE | DEGAL NUMBER FLATE BACKGROUND s
9/4/2020 ] 346M67 HOME MEANS NEVADA

LUURY LIMOUSINE OF LAS VEGAS, LIC (REQD)

> <
LUXURY LIMOUSINE OF LAS VEGAS, LLC
4275 ARVILLE ST STEC L A =&
LAS VEGAS NV 89103-3741 instructions for applying the
docal o the rear ficense plate e
on the reverss of this form.

PLATES AND HEGISTHATION MUST BE RETURNED WHEN NOT OPERATING THE VEHICLE
Form MVREGOS 141206031 -



NEVADA PERMANENT INSURANCE IDENTIFICATION CARD

COMPANY NAIC NUMBER  COMPANY NAME AND ADDRESS El COMML D FLEET D PERSONAL

11991 National Casualty Company

Morris Corporate Center 1

Parsippany NJ 07054
POLICY NUMBER EFFECTIVE DATE EXPIRATION DATE
QPO0002676 8/28/2020 12/28/2020
YEAR MAKEMODEL VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
2019 Mercedes WD3PF4CD1KP075636

Sprinter

IF "FLEET", NAME OF REGISTERED OWNER:

AGENCY/COMPANY ISSUING CARD AND PHONE NUMBER
Edgewood Partners Insurance Center

(702)364-4727
COVERAGE MEETS REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN NRS 485.185

INSURED NAME AND ADDRESS

=
Luxury Limousine of Las Vegas LLC
4275 Arville 8t Ste C

LI.as Vegas NV 89103

SEE IMPORTANT NOTICE ON REVERSE SIDE

THIS CARD MUST BE KEPT IN THE INSURED MOTOR
VEHICLE FOR PRODUCTION UPON DEMAND

IN CASE OF ACCIDENT: Report all accidents to your Agent/Company as
soon as possible. Obtain the following information:

1. Name and address of each driver, passenger and witness.

2. Name of Insurance Company and policy number for each
vehicle involved.

THE FRONT OF THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS AN
ARTIFICIAL WATERMARK - HOLD AT AN ANGLE TO VIEW

THIS CARD HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE NEVADA
COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE

ACORD 62 NV (2013/10) INSOSZNV (201310) © 2010, 2013 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.




Nevada Transportation Authority
ANNUAL VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT

CERTIFICATION: This vehicle has been inspected in accordance with 49 CFR 396.17(c) and Appendix G to 49 CFR Subchapter B.

[Motor Carrier Name Tiospection Date
be,p»'r 2, 202.0
S Ci anlepCode tNumb;r:*:
q
'Vehicle Year, Make and Model License Plate Number and Issuing Statc
QO0\G_ (N eytedua Sox e 34l M T NV
Vehicle Identification Number
N[}’éEFﬂg; ﬁ | KPO ]5Lg '
OK | Repeir Date | OK | Repeir Dt g BRARE SYSTEM
- : £ Service Brakes
[ Brakes
v 1. |Drums & Rators
L) H Broke Hose
L drautic Brakes
v 1 T Brake Tul
v . U ectric Brakes
SUSPENSION e Air Compressor
ing Assembly = G - Vacuum Systems
Broken, Loose or Missing Parts L Low Pressure Waming Devices
orque, or Tracking Com [ [as Tractor Protection Valve
LIGHTING DEVICES EXHAUST SYSTEM
Al lighting devices and reflectors required by section 393 shall / o NO leak at a point forward of or directly below the driver/sleeper
{be operable
“SAFE LOADING 7 DOES NOT leak into stmosphere
Vd:iclepm(s)orcorwiﬁonmmatﬂlesmetinorwpmof = NO part of exhaust system so located as would likely result in
Jibo load or dunnage CANNOT fall onto the rosdway g LA burning, charring or damaging the electrical wiring, fuel supply or
any combustible part of the motor vehicle.
L8 STEERING MECHANISM |
v 1 Steering Wheel Froe Pigy
V/ ront Axle Beam & Steering Components Other Then Steering
| - Column
WV L S Column
T R Gear Box
Pitnan Arm
A Power Steering
+ A Ball & Socket Joints
X Tic Rods & Drag Links _
S—— — Sl = Nuts
FUEL SYSTEM o L Stearing Systom
O visible leak v “ FRAME
wel Tank Filler Cap Present Frame Members
nel Tank Securcly Atached 7 "Tire & Wheel Clearance
WINDSHIELD GLAZING 74 A justable Axle Assembly (sliding subfram
"
NO cracks or vision roducing matter except a3 in 49 CFR 393,60 / L HORN
nGumgelComparwName S
:ﬁa Cowd RePATR 3807 5 VAlley viow suie 3
Number ICity, State, Zﬁde
%7-‘ 0’ 377 /3 LA A LV {/ ?C? IQQ
pnmaNmo Qualified Inspector ﬂ'a"‘ mz@& s Signature
- = !

3657 §. Valley View

Suite 19
(762) 6028850

Star Limousine Repair

3867 S. Vllley Vlew Bivd.
Suite 1

Las Vegas, NV 89103
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MASTER LEASE

49825

Agresment No

LEASING
COMPANY

whose address is CAMPHILL, PA 17011 -
and . LUXURY TLIMONUSTNE OF LAS YEGAS, LLG

THIS AGREEMENT FOR LEASING mads and entered into es of the__15T__ day of SEPTEMBER2Q20) . by and between Titus Leasing

Company,
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DELIVERY NOTICE & SCHEDULE A

|e aS| ngco FINANCE LEASE

titusleasing.com
P.O. Box 626 DATE: /172020
Camp Hill, PA 17001-0626 » 1-800-227-3965 ‘
A
EALER VIN: WD3PF4CDIKP075636 UNIT #: 9799
FIRST CLASS CUSTOMS, INC. : .
2051-B EAST KEARNEY STREET YEAR  MAKE MODEL BODY TYPE
SPRINGFIELD, MO 65803 2019 MERCEDES BENZ SPRINTER 3500 FCC LIMO VAN
800-862-6899 : -
EXTERIOR INTERIOR
LESSEE WHITE
LUXURY LIMOUSINE OF LAS VEGAS, LLC
4275S. ARVILLE STREET, SUITE C EQUIPMENT
RS RUARNVIIN ALL STANDARD EQUIPMENT,
PLUS THE FOLLOWING UPGkADES
TELEPHONE  702-499-9000 8
I}
TERM PAYMENT O
48 PAYMENTS $2,055.00 O
MONTHLY SALES/USE TAX ____ S172.11 ED]
TOTAL MONTHLY PMT —sana | | o
SECURITY DEPOSIT __$222701
INSURANCE
RESIDUAL — 8100 NAME OF CARRIER
SONTHLY COLLISIONDEDUCT. $__ | NATIONAL CASUALTY
COMPREH. DEDUCT. $
DEPRECIATION FACTOR  2.08%

LIABILITY LIMITS §

POLICY #_QPO0002676

CAPITALIZED COST _$ 81,000.00

ALLOWABLE MILEAGE
PER MONTH _ N/A

EXCESS MILES AT N/A_ PER MILE

DISPOSAL OF UNIT

Upon expiration of the minimum lease term for the Unit delivered hereunder, Lessee
shall remit to Lessor the full payment of the Residual value referenced herein. Said
remittance mus! transpire within 30 days of the expiration of the minimum lease term.

If any event of default occurs, during; prior to; or after the expiration of the minimum
lease term, Paragraﬁh 13 of the Master Lease to this Delivery Notice & Schedule A -
Finance Lease, shall apply.

I certify that the vehicle listed above is equipped as stated and in satisfactory condition and I accept delivery as of

09/01/20. The minimum lease term for this unit is 48 months. It is agreed that the vehicle described hereon is subject to
the conditions, charges, and terms contained herein. Executed this date, 09/01/20, as part of Master Lease Agreement
No. 49825 dated 09/01/20 between the parties hereto.

LESSEE: _LUXURY LIMOUSINE OF LAS VEGAS, LLC _ LESSOR: _TIFUS LEASING COMPANY
T Wi va

BY: 7 BY: ONAA 1) (e

PRINT. ) SHao N MHuR.E . PRINT: __ DONNA D. TOMEK

TITLE: __ MEMBER/MANAGER TITLE: __ VICE PRESIDENT



http:81,000.00
http:titusleaslng.com
http:i2.221.11
http:s21oss.oo

leasingco.

titusleasing.com

TRAC ADDENDUM TO MASTER LEASE AGREEMENT !831 Center Street

Camp Hill, PA 17011
# 49825 R

Mailing Address:

PO Box §26
DELIVERY NOTICE — UNIT # 9799 Camp Hill, PA 17001-0626
TEL:717-731-0504
Toll-Free: 800-227-3965

Date: 9/1/20 Fax: 717-731-0726

The undersigned Lessee has the option to purchase the following described equipment:
2019 MERCEDES BENZ SPRINTER 3500 FCC LIMO VAN VIN: WD3PF4CD1KP075636
at the expiration of the referenced 48 month lease for the estimated residual value of $1.00 .

If the actual residual value is less than the estimated residual value, then Lessee shall pay such deficiency to Lessor
on the scheduled termination date of the lease and shall have no further rights to the vehicle(s).

{f the actual residual value equals or exceeds the estimated residual value, then (i) Lessor shall retain the estimated
residual value and (ii) Lessor shall pay the excess amount (less all reasonable selling and marketing expenses) to
Lessee on the later of the scheduled termination date of the lease or ten (10) days after any sale by Lessor of the
vehicle(s) subsequent to the sheduled termination date of the lease.

If no offer is received, or if no offer to purchase the vehicle(s) is accepted by Lessor or if the vehicle(s) is not sold for
any reason, then the actual residual value shall be deemed to be zero (0) and the Lessee shall be deemed the purchaser
and shall pay the estimated residual value to Lessor.

Lessor shall, upon receipt of the purchase price of the vehicle(s), convey title to the vehicle(s) to the purchaser by a
bill of sale, which transfer shall be “as-is, where is"”, with all faults, without recourse to Lessor and without any
representation or warranty of any kind whatsoever by Lessor, express or implied.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS: Pursuant to the provisions of Internal Revenue Code Section 7701(h)(2XC), the
undersigned Lessee (a) hereby certifies under penalty of perjury that more than 50% of the use of the property subject
1o this agreement will be used in the trade or business of the undersigned Lessee, and (b) clearly understands that the
undersigned Lessee will not be treated as owner of the property for federal income tax purposes.

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY AMENDED BY THIS ADDENDUM, ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE
MASTER LEASE SHALL REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION,
LESSEE’S OBLIGATIONS WITH RESPECT TO THE RETURN OF THE VEHICLE(S) AT THE END OF THE
LEASE TERM.

LESSEE: LUXURY LIMOUSINE
OF LAS VEGAS, LLC LESSOR: TITUS LEASING COMPANY

By: W BY: \,I)OVI A /& ’TW(

TITLE:_ MEMBER/MANAGER TITLE:_VICE PRESIDENT
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CONSENT AND AGREEMENT

The undersigned hereby acknowledges notice of, and consents to, the assignment to
MANUFACTURERS AND TRADERS TRUST COMPANY ("Assignee") of a certain lease
dated the 1* day of September, 2020 (the “Assigned Lease") by and between the undersigned as
Lessee and TITUS CADILLAC OLDSMOBILE, INC. T/A TITUS LEASING CO. (the

"Lessor").
The undersigned warrants and agrees that:

|1 Assignee shall be entitled to exercise any and all rights of Lessor under the
Assigned Lease, but shall not be responsible or in any way obligated to perform the duties of the
Lessor under the Assigned Lease.

2 The undersigned shall not cancel, terminate or modify the Assigned Lease without
the prior written consent of Assignee; provided, however, that the undersigned may pay the
Assigned Lease early.

3. As of the date hereof, the undersigned has no claim which has accrued against the
Lessor or otherwise under the Assigned Lease or which may be asserted by way of set off or
counterclaim against the Lessor or the Assignee.

4, The undersigned will make payments on the Assigned Lease directly to Assignee
upon receipt of notice from Assignee.

5. This Consent and Agreement shall be binding upon the respective successors, and
assigns of the undersigned and shall inure to the benefit of the Assignee and its successors,
transferees and assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, the undersigned has duly executed this Consent and
Agreement as of this 1* day of September, 2020.

Luxury Limousine of Las Vegas, LLC

" CM%( /‘-«"—’7@,&_\

Title: Member/Manager
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lesi2er 1400

litusleasing.com

1851 Center Street
Camp Hill, PA 17011

Mailing Address:
PO Box 626
Camp Hill, PA 17001-0626

RESOLUTIONS OF LLC TEL:717-731-0504
Toll-Free: 800-227-3965
Fax: 717-731-0726

I HEREBY CERTIFY that I am the duly elected and qualified
Member/Manager of LUXURY LIMOUSINE OF LAS VEGAS, LLC and
the keeper of the records of said LLC; that the following
is a true and correct copy of a resolution duly adopted at
a meeting of the Members/Managers thereof held in
accordance with its by-laws, at its offices at 4275 8.
ARVILLE STREET, SUITE C, LAS VEGAS, NV 89103 on the 1ST day
of SEPTEMBER, 2020, and that the same are now in full

force.

BE IT RESOLVED, That SHAUN HABIBIAN - MEMBER/MANAGER

(Name)
of this LLC is authorized to negotiate, procure and sign
Installment Sale Contracts and/or Lease Agreements on
behalf of, and in the name of this LLC.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my name as a
Member/Managexr of said LLC to be hereto affixed this 18T
day of SEPTEMBER, 2020.

(Member/Manager)
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PERSONAL GUARANTY
leasingco.

titusieasing.com
P.O.Box 626
Camp Hill, PA 17001-0626 » 1-800-227-3965

For valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the undersigned jointly and severally, unconditionally guarantee lo Tilus Leasing
Company, Camp Hill, Pannsylvania, hereinafier referred to as “TLC", the full and prompt performance by

LUXURY LIMOUSINE OF LAS VEGAS, LLC 4275 S. ARVILLE STREET, SUITE C, LAS VEGAS, NV 89103

hereinafler referred to as "Obligor”, of all obligations which Oblgor presently or hereafler may have to TLC and payment when due of all sums prasently or
hereafter owing by Obligor to TLC whether arising by lease, nole, or otherwise, and whether secured or unsecured. The undersigned fusthes agree to indemnily
TLC against any losses it may sustain and expenses it may incur as a result of any wrongful act of Obligor with respeact lo the periormance of Obligor's
obligations to TLC.

For the purposes of this guaranty and indemnity, alf sums owing to TLC by Qbligor shali be deemad 1o have become immediately due and payable if (a)
Obtligor daefaulls In any of ils obligations to TLC; (b) a pelition under any Chapler of ihe Bankruplcy Acl, as amended, of for the appointmen! of a recsiver of any
part of the property of Obligor be filed by or against the Obligor, and not be dismissed within fiteen days; (c) Obligor makes a general assignment for the benefd
ol creditors, suspends business or commiis any act amounting to a business fallure; or (d) an stlachment be levied or lax lien be fded against any of Obligor's
propeny.

This shall be a continuing gusranty and indemnity and, irrespective of tha lack of any nolice to ar consenl of the undersigned, thelr obligations hereunder
shall not be impaired In any manner whalsoever by any

(a) new agreements or obligations of Obligor wilth or to TLC; amendments, extensions, modifications, renewals or waivers of default as lo any existing or
future agreements or obiigations of Obligor or third parties with or to TLG, or extensions of cradil by TLC to Obligor;

{b} adjustments, compromises os relsases of any abligalions to Obligos, the undersigned or olher parties, or exchanges, releases o sales of any security of
Obligor, the undersigned or olher parties;

{c) fictiousness, incomaciness, invalidily or unenforceability, for any reason of any instrument or wriling, or acls of commission or omission by TLC or
o ml

(d) c:ggumons. extensions, moraloria or other rellef granted to Obligor pursusni to any statue prasently in force or hereafter enacted.

Notice of TLC's accepiance heraof, of defsuft or nonpayment by Obligor or any other paidies, or preseniment, prolest and demand, and of all other matters
of which Lhe undersigned otherwise might be entitlad, is hereby expressly waived.

The obtigations hereunder of each of the undersigned are independent and serveral, and shall be binding upon their raspective heirs and personal
reprasentatives. The failure af any petson to sign this guaranty and indemnily shall not affect the liability hereunder of any signor thereof. The death or release
from fiabifity hereunder of any of the undersigned shall nol retiave the others from liabiity hereunder. Each of the undersigned may terminate his obligations
heraunder as to then future transactions between TLC and Obligor by notification to TLC by certifed matil at P.O. Box 826, Camp Hill, Pennsylvania 17001-0628
provided, howevet, that such termination shall not affect either his Rabifily hereunder with tespect to any obligations of Obligor io TLC incurred prior to its recaipl
of such notice ar the conlinuing liabifity of such of the others of the undersigned as have not given such nolice.

IN THE EVENT OF DEFAULY AS DEFINED BY THE TERMS OF THIS GUARANTY, GUARANTOR HEREBY EMPOWERS ANY ATTORNEY OF ANY
COURT OF RECORD WITHIN THE UNITED STATES OR ELSEWHERE TO APPEAR FOR IT AND WiTH DECLARATIONS FILED CONFESS JUDGEMENT
AGAINST IT AS OF ANY TERM FOR ALL SUMS DUE ON THIS GUARANTY WITH COSTS OF SUIT AND AN ATTORNEY'S REASONABLE FEE FOR
COLLECTION AND RELEASE OF ALL ERRORS. GUARANTOR HEREBY EXPRESSLY WAIVES STAY OF EXECUTION AND INQUISITION AND
EXTENSION UPON ANY LEVY ON REAL ESTATE. CONDEMNATION IS HEREBY AGREED TO AND THE EXEMPTION OF PERSONAL PROPERTY FROM
LEVY AND SALE ON ANY EXECUTION HEREON IS ALSO HEREBY EXPRESSLY WAIVED, AND NO BENEFIT OF EXEMPTION IS CLAIMED UNDER AND
BY VIRTUE OF ANY EXEMPTION LAW NOT IN FORCE OR WHICH WAY BE HEREAFTER ENACTED.

The undersigned shall reimburse TLC, on demand, for ofl expenses incurred by TLC in the enforcement or attempled enforcement of any of ils rights
hereunder against the Obligor or any of the undersigned, including costs and atllomey's fees.

This guaranty and Indemnity is assignable without notice to the undersigned, shall be construed tiberally in favor of TLC and shall incure 1o be benefil of its
successors and assigns. if Obligor should default in the performance of any of Obligor's obligations to TLC, end if any third party makes any payment to TLC with
respect thareto, such thind party shatl, to the extent thereof, be subrogated (o il of TLC’s rights against the undersigned hereunder. Legal righis and obligations
hereunder shall be determined In accordance with the laws of the Commeonwesith of Pennsylvania.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has causad this instrument to be execuled this 1t day of Saptember, 2020.
Slg?d oéa! stedg:fote me on this \ ks JSHAUR HABERAN
& Sh ”"‘ i 435-228-32901
ANDY L HORYER 4525 8. DEAN MARTIN DRIVE, UNIY #2703
L
APPT NO: 19-2144-1 LAS VEGAS NV 89103
MY APPT EXPIRES® 03/11/2023 b TRE .
ot “SORATORE OF GUNTHTON —
Signed or altesled before me on this day P RTE FANE OV CURTOR—
of . b : i
’ FREEYABEATES

oY STATE e
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First Class Customs, Inc.

30 YEARS OF LIMOUSINE MANUFACTURING EXPERIENCE

" Where Our Service, Reliability & Craftmanship " 2051- B East Kearney St. Springfieid, Mo 65803
IS SECOND TO NONE " P - (800) 862-6899 F - (417) 862- 0614
www firstclasscustomsine.com
PRO # 19030 Salesperson 1.6k
Carolina's Executive Limo Line, Inc. . 7/23/2019

, Jusiin Bailey Make/ Model/Year:  MERCEDES SPRINTER | 2018
164 Market St, Ste D|72 VIN # WODIPRSCDIKPO75636
Chasleston Exterior Color : White Interior : BLACK

BAT5EA-I456 m Fax Nuvnber :

0 i, - . =
14 - Passenger Limo Edition Standard Features Chassi$ Features
# Maybach Ceiling With White Lighting ¢ Custom Console in Black Acrylic With Mesh Trim 3500 Senes Extanded High Top 170"
¢ Double J-Seating With Custom Storage Below With Lighting ® 110 & 12V Qutlets & HDMI Owutlet IGVW 11,000 LWB
e Front & Rear Lower Wall with Tinted Plexi aver TV ® Diamond Cut Seat Insents With Accent Stuching 6 Cylinder 3.0 L 188 Hp Turbo Diesed Blue TEC
® Seating & Sids Walls In Austin Halo Soft Touch o Sound Decending Insulation Package 7-Speed Automatic Trangmssion
e Front Cabin OEM Trun Dipped to Maich Rear Wood @ Front Cabin Seats Recoverd and Carpet Floosing 14V 220 Amp Altenator
ton 1 Package , Stabhzer Remnforcement
® Firefly Blectrical System With Dimming Touch Pad & Power Divider @ Elecrrical System With Loom Wire & Connectors  [High 1dle Fixed Package (PSM)
¢ Double Din Touch Screen DVD Player w/Bluesooth ® 4 - Alpine Speakers With Sub & Amp [Dniver Comfort Package , Comfort Front Seats
® (1} 50" LED Samsung TV - Rew, (1) 43" LED Samsung TV - Front ¢ Tinted Plexi Glass In Front Of TV's For Protection  {Two Stage Stichng Door
® 60,000 BTU A/C w/Cs Conde &E * 22,000 BTU Mannex Floor Heat With 3-Fens Window Fleet Package
@ Custom Fiberglass Running Boards with LED Step Lcy-tmg @ 24" Inches Of Rear Luggages Space With Lighting
@ Emergency Egress Window » Pamted Front Facia
» - ., .
Elegant Wall Styles Headliner Trim Colors Additional Options
o Front & Rear Walls With Austin Halo Soft Touch o Ecry Alscantara (] Istaintess Ceiling st,50000 [J
o Front & Rear Walls With Dismond Cut Insexts O e Platinum Alacantasa [ [shelf in Luppage Area $500.00 OJ)
@ Front & Rear Walls With Suede LJ o Black Alacaniara V [Rear Hitch & Wiring $ 75000 L
Elegant Window Shades Seat & Insert COIOT  jin Dash Navigation 510000 (1
s Mocha [ |o Brack w/Black Perf Tailgate Package $3,75000 [J
e Ebony Black Ve Tan v/ Tan Pest 0 {in Dash Navigation s110000 £J
i {Power Awning $6,00000 LJ
Woaod Colors : Ger Floor Colors Restooe s 550000 1
» Walnut O e Rosewsod O fx-Box1 sso0co [
® Burl Ofe Keuger (Gray) [ jupgraded Alpwe Speskers $50000 OJ
» Black Walnut O e Century Ozk (3 [piack Mat Side Moxding $50000 [J
e Carbon Fiber e Manor Oak V
s High Gloss Black v
FCC WARRANTY Pactory Warranty Total : NA
3 Years or 36,000 Miles Whichever Ocours First From Date Of Purchase ® 5~ Year or 100,000 Milkes Whichever Ooows Fiost
» |- Yer on Blectronics From Date Of Porchase e Engine & Outer Body
" SPRINTERLAYOUT | ADDED FEATURES
Painted Side Moldings and Bumpers $1,000.00
JL Components $395.00)
_Upgraded Wali Trim - Acrylic inserts $400.00]
Upgraded Radio with Agple Play/Android $200.00
— NA |
Change Rall Inserts (o Cotor Wasit N7A
Apple TV $365.00
4
Yotal; $2,390.00]
MSRP: _$55,500.00 |
wmnunwhmﬁwmofmmm Rebates and | ives
o it neludes all of the terms and condit st :
the data bereof comgmises the cormpl ‘-sd Jugis ofthuumsmd Opti ‘ u,s_-g.n_o‘
mdhwﬁunhmﬁmeﬂumdmdh
wmnhmm&dm&uummwhawhdﬂdh DELIVERY : B
rentral daroages. FOC shall 00t be held responsibie of eny meidential " i .
wWeluy mmmm n regeed to the capinat vehicle mmutsctarer FOC
v not requared o bonor any warranty issues applicable i the ongsial vebicle prior 3o FCC
| comersion and/or modificanon. Cmdﬂ SUBTOTAL : _$102,250.00
agrees that the sbove vehucle in question will not be shipped ousofthe U 8.
THIS AGREEMENT DOZS NOT BECOME BINDINGUNTIL ACCEFTED BY THE Deposit3 {$1,000.00)
SIGNATURE OF AN AUTHORIZED REPERSENTATIVE OF
FIRST CLASS CUSTOMS CORPORATE OFFICE.
Dated this _”_ﬂay of - i BALANCE DA |
on ComRLETION: Total : mﬁ;ﬁg
chaser

Accepted by

e DI DR oA
lﬁk’sp'ﬁ!ﬁ?_-__'— 'Uiﬁ_}
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raNHTSA Manufacturer's Information Database (MID)

FIRST CLASS CUSTOMS, INC.

Manufacturer iID 7322

Common Name FIRST CLASS CUSTOMS, INC. Contact Name Jay M Glick
Previous Legal Name Contact Position President
URL www.fecsutomsine.com Contact Business Phone (417)832-0751
All Company DBAs First Class Customs, Inc. Business Fax Number (417)832-0614
Trade/Brand Names Contact Business Email jay@fccustomsinc.com
Principal Name Jay M Glick Production Start Date 07/30/2015
Principal Position President Production End Date
Address 2051 E. Kearney St., Bidg. B Updated On 03/21/2018

S